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Financial Highiight
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Unit: RMB ten thousand

2002 EHIRIER
Assets By Category 2002
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longterm Invesiments 2,810,192 Current Assets 10,234,388
Hn g

Others Assets 899,730

EE#R™
Fixed Assets 530,836
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Total Assets 14,475,646
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Shareholders’ Equity
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Total Assets
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Profit Before Taxation
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Ping An Insurance (Croup)

Company of China, Ltd.
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Shenzhen Ping An Insurance Company, the predecessor of Ping An Insurance
{Group) Company of China, lid., was established on March 21, 1988 and
began operations on May 27, 1988. Shenzhen Ping An Insurance Company
registered with the State Administration for Industry and Commerce. On June 4,
1992, with the approval of the State Council, we changed our name to China
Ping An Insurance Company. On January 16, 1997, with the approval of the
State Administration for Industry and Commerce, we changed our name to China
Ping An Insurance Co., lid. In February 2003, we completed a reorganization
of our company and with the approval of the State Council, changed our name to
Ping An Insurance [Group) Company of China, Uid. [*Ping An"). As part of our
recrganization, Ping An became a holding company and esiablished as operating
subsidiaries China Ping An Llife Insurance Co., Lid., China Ping An Property
Insurance Co., ld., China Ping An Insurance Oversecs {Holdings) Co. and Ping
An Trust and Investment Company. Ping An Trust and Investment Company holds
a 30% equity interest in Ping An Securities Company. Our reorganization has
created an efficient holding company structure that integrates our primary business

of insurance with trust and securities services and our overseas operations.
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Ping An is the first insurance company in China to adopt a company limited
by shares struciure and the first nationalwide insurance company in China with
foreign equity participation. Our business has grown rapidly during the past 15
years. In 2002, our tofal premium income was RMB 61.97 1hillion and our fotal
assefs exceeded RMB 144.7 billion. Currently, we have opproximately 250,
000 employees and 22 million customers. In 2001, we ranked 23rd among the
top 100 life insurance companies in the Asia Pacific region according to Asioweek,
and also ranked first in ferms of return on equity among the top 23 insurance
companies. In September 2001, we received a financial credit rating of AAA
from China Chengsxin International Credit Rating Co. lid., an affiliate of Fitch
Ratings. In October 2001, we were recognized as the best insurance service
provider among China's best service brands by the magazine Capital. In April
2002, we were the only insurance company fo be selected through a public pole
conducted by Beijing University and The Economic Observer as one of China’s
most respected companies.

Ping An has blended traditional Chinese culture with modern Western
management philosophy. We encourage our employees to focus on maximizing
the value of Ping An, pursuing excellence and maintaining the highest business
ethical standards as well as their own moral integrity and io foster the individual
values of "honesty, trust, enterprise and success” and the team values of “unity,
vitality, study and innovation”. At Ping An, we recognize our responsibilities fo
our four primary constituencies. We strive o provide our customers with excellent
service while maintaining our commitment to sincerity ond honesty. We provide
our employees with career developmeni opporiunities along with o family oriented
work environment. We aim to provide our shareholders with an increase in the
value of their assets and a stable return on their invesiment.  We also actively look
for opportunities to contribute 1o our society and to the development of our national
economy. Ping An employees aspire to be pioneers in the reform of China’s
companies, setting an example for the financial services industry and 1o establish

a world-class financial services group.
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In an effort to mainicin our financial stability, we have established an effective
investment structure, decision making system and risk confrol system. We are the
only insurance company in China that has issued financial reports and cctuary
reports in accordance with infernational standards for each of the past eight
years. The proportion of our non-performing assets is less than 1%, which places
us among the leading Asian financial institutions in terms of assets quality.

We benefit from the skills of an international management team with specialties
that include finance, actuarial evaluation, information technology, marketing, human
resource and branding. In 2001, our chief actuary, M. Stephen Meldrum, won
the National Friendship Prize and met with the former State Council Premier, Zhu
Rongii. This was the first fime that an individual from China's financial service
industry won this national honor. We are also commitied to the continuing education
of our employees as well as the development of skilled personnel in our local
labor markefs. Toward these ends, we have established the first insurance industry
postdoctorate research center in China and are actively pursuing the establishment
of Ping An Finance University. Through these efforts, we hope fo establish a solid

foundation for training a large number of individuals in our local labor markets
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We are also commitied fo the welfare of our community. In October 1993,
we established Hope Project Charitable Foundation. To date, we have invested
over RMB 5 million to construct 27 primary schoels in 22 provinces and cities.
When the Yangtze River flooded China's central plains in 1998, every Ping An
employee made a donation fo the relief efforts, raising funds of RMB 2.45 million
along with nearly 20,000 pieces of clothing. In Oclober 2000, we donated
RMB 1.24 million to support the construction of Three North, a protective forest.
In August, 2002, we donaied vehicles worth RMB 10 million for the collection of
blood donations to the Chinese Red Cross and established the “Ping An Blood
Bank", mobilizing 250,000 employees to participate in Red Cross charity activities,

Now that we have completed our reorganization, we are able to fully utilize
the advantages of our new group organizational structure, including those relating
fo strategic research, system innovation, product developmenti, investment
operations, risk control, information technology platform, human resource and
brand management. We are also able to effectively integrate our various resources
and ufilize the competitive advaniages facilitated by speciclized operational
subsidiaries to further our efforts to become a world-class financial services group
with a wellestablished track record.

Address: Ping An Building, No.3 Bagua Road, Bagucling, Shenzhen

Post Code: 518029

Tel: (0755) 82262888

Fax: [0755] 82431019, 82431039

Website: hitp://www.paic.com.cn

http:/ /www.pal8.com
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In 2002, China completed its first full year as @ member of the World Trade
Organization "WTO"). The national economy of China also enjoyed continuous
and steady growth in 2002, enhancing the national standard of living and
providing significant market opportunities for the healthy and rapid development
of the domestic insurance industry. In addition, in 2002 the insurance industry
was among the first of China's industries to open up fo foreign compefition pursuant
to China's WTC commitments. The establishment of operations in China by a
number of foreign insurance companies, along with the rapid increase in the
number of domestic insurance companies, has led to an increasingly competitive
insurance market.

In 2002, we achieved significant progress in o number of areas. Despite a
variety of challenges, through the joint efforts of our entire staff, we initiated a
series of reform measures and accelerated our pace of business development. In
2002, our premium income increased 33.39% from 2001 to RMB 61.971
billion and our total assets exceeded RMB 144.7 billion. During 2002, our
service level and business quality were improved and our operation management
was strengthened. In 2002, we matured as an institufion, standardized many of
our operafing procedures and became a more selfconfident participant in China's
insurance market.

In 2002, we successfully introduced HSBC Insurance Holdings Limited as a
strategic investor in what was the largest foreign capital investment in a mainland
China financial institution to date. In connection with this investment, we have
preliminarily adopted @ number of international operating practices.  This past
year, we donafed vehicles worth RMB 10 million for the collection of blood
donations to the Chinese Red Cross and initiated @ large-scale nationwide blood
donation program. In 2002, we were the only insurance compony to be selected
through a public poll conducted by Beijing University and The Economic Observer
as one of China’s mosf respected companies. More importantly, all of our managers
and employees recognize that sincerity and honesty are the foundation for our
long-term success and each of our managers and employees strives fo maintain
and develop sincerity and honesty in all aspects of our business. Our objective is

to have the highest sfandards of business ethics among China’s insurance

companies.
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In February 2003, Ping An Insurance (Group} Company of China. Lid. ("Ping
An Group”) was officially established, marking an important milestone in cur
history and representing a significant step ioward our goal of becoming o world-
class financial services group. Establishment of the Ping An Group management
structure will effectively enhance our overall operation level by optimizing cur
allocation of resources, realizing the benefits of economies of scale and enhancing
our markel competifiveness through the specialized operation of our subsidiaries.
In addition, establishment of the Ping An Group management struciure will also
further stabilize our operations, enhance our solvency margin, increase our product
development efficiency and provide our clients with more specialized, personalized
and diversified finance and insurance services.

In 2003, we esiablished a new operaiing policy that focuses on quality,
profit orientation, strict adherence to legal requirements and effective
implementation. The new policy will involve a series of reform projects to maintain
our leading position in the domestic insurance industry with respect o management
innovation, operational management, atiracting talented personnel, product
development, marketing, customer service and risk control.  The reform projects
will involve adjusting our organizational structure, strengthening of our sales team
work capacity, completing our supporting service system and improving our
management.

2003 will be a year of implementation af the Ping An Group. We will
promote a culture of effective implementation in every aspect of our business and
establish a system with clearly defined responsibilities. We will continue o develop
the precision, pragmatism and efficiency of our work culiure in order to become o
world-class financial service group with a wellestablished track record and enter

the ranks of the Fortune Global 500 and the 400 best-performing comparies.
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Brief Introduction of the Management of tne Company
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Zzz¢ Cheirmarn arnd Chief Executive Officer
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Yve Vice-president and Deputy Chief
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Vice-president
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Vice-president and Chief Actuarial Officer
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Vice-president and Chief Auditing Officer
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Assistant President
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PEFZAFRERDBRQEEEIKCEO

Board Chairman and Chief Executive Cfficer of Ping

EFFE

An L¥e Insurance Company of China, Lid.

FEFZAFREERODERASDEIE
President of Ping An Life Insurance Company
of China, Lid.

E 2 R A B BR A S EE K
Board Chairman of Ping An Property & Casuaity

Insurance Company of China, Lid.

FEERM RGN B RAS 2 4&E(CEO)
President and Chief Executive Officer of Ping An

Property & Casualty Insurance Company of China, Lid.

%FEW FRIEFERTELIESEK
zng Xiu Board Chairman of Ping An Securiiies Company Lid.
At28 Bk FRIEHFHRFEASLERIE

Y= _icheng President of Ping An Securities Company Lid.

Ping An Securities Company Ltd.

hE— FREERFAERIEATESEK
Sun Jianyi Board Chairman of China Ping An Trust & Investment
Company Lid.
wmEE m ERERARFTERTEASILEZIE
Xu Jianjun L < President of China Ping An Trust & Investment:
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I. Business Environment

In 2002, China's national economy continued fo experience momentum of
growth, sefting yet another GDP record ot RMB 10.2 trillion, a yearen-year (yoy)
increase of 8%. Strategic realignment of the country's economic struciure was
beginning fo reap results while optimization and enhancement of the industrial
sfructure was making progress. As various programs of reforms continued fo intensify,
the level of opening was enhanced continuously. Urban and rural residents
confinued to enjoy steady growth of income and better standard of living.
Nevertheless, the national economy was still beset by problems that posed adverse
effects on the economy and social stability of the country. For example, economic
growth was still resirained by insufficient demand and irrational supply siructure.
Other problems included unemployment pressure, economic gap between the
cities and rural areas, market disorder and serious industrial accidents.

2002 marked China’s entry into the WTO and witnessed the most radical
change in and the fostest pace of opening of China’s insurance market. The
China Insurance Regulatory Commission {CIRC| has approved business operations
for 380 branch offices of insurance companies and 98 insurance intermediaries.
It has.also allowed six foreign insurance companies to set foot in China and
permitted 16 business cutlets of foreigninvested insurers to commence operation.
Meanwhile, more geographical areas are open to foreign insurers, resuliing in a
more competitive and internationalized market. On the regulatory front, the CIRC
has completed the revision of the Insurance Law, and in order to step up regulatory
efforts it has taken a series of actions to rectify disorders in the insurance market by
investigating and punishing fraudulent misconducts and “five falsities” — false
data, false accounts, false statements, false policies and false receipts. In 2002,
premium income earmed by the Company countrywide amounted to RMB 305.31
billion, a yoy increase of 44.7%. Of the amount, life insurance premium income
accounted for RMB 22748 billion (yoy growth of 59.5%|; and P&C insurance
premium income accounted for RMB 77 .83 billion {yoy growth of 13.6%).




. BEWE

e
p=113

mx 2002 FEXRETHTHAIE, AFERE
SEERLEENAHNESSNEBIST, BE HE
BT, IMRAIR. REIEM. REHE" PEERH, A0
FNTRMEBRUWA 619.71 27T, B 33.39%,
HAERARBRWA 618.86 27T, Z=HITHIA 104.01%
BITIIMMEFE 18.25 2. BE 2002 £, 4
B RA~A 1447.56 (2T, AR 132.6912 7T,
BIELS> B 52.32% F1 114.57%, B/~ b4k
SREE 1% LT,

—5RE7|

2002 FRERIEEX EHELR—F, BTFHR

BAHFEBERR, 207 ERFE~REIRENE, N

EHRTHESEFERSTAIHRELERERN
i tE, RELHREFRRZRI T —2BENRE.
BNEREH, 2aRBRESERRBHTER
IMETHE~REEEE, B4 WETRSHA.
2002 &, FRIIVREUWA 53D.31 27T, =ATH
By 102.94%, [Etbigic 33.77%. HFE, BT REER®
B 202.70% AR 88.06%,

Il. Business Performance

In face of a sophisticated and volatile market environment in 2002, the
Company, under the leadership of the state regulatory authorities, such os the
CIRS, and the Board of Directors of the Company, persisted to focus on ifs business
principles: “reform and innovation; speedy development; integrated financial
services; outsianding resulis”. With the concerted efforts of the management and
staff, the Company generated premium income of RMB 61.971 billion in 2002,
a yoy increase of 33.39%. Of the amount, domestic premium income accounted
for RMB 61.886 billion, which represented 104.01% of the set farget. After-tax
profit achieved was RMB 1.825 hillion. As ai the end of 2002, the tofal assefs
and net assefs of the Company omounted to RMB 144.756 billion [yoy increase
of 52.32%) and RMB 13.269 billion (yoy increase of 114.57%] respectively.
Non-performing assets ratio remained below 1%.

— Life Insurance Line

Our life insurance business encountered severe challenges in 2002. As the
investment market continued to be gloomy, investment returns for our new life
products have been adversely affected. In addition, the incidents of some sales
agents misleading customers were maliciously publicized in the media. The credible
image of the insurance indusiry, as a result, has been sericusly tarnished. To
oddress the issue, the Company has, in accordance fo the requirements of CIRS,
taken measures to step up the management of new product sales, conducted
investigations and imposed disciplinary aciions and restiiuted misconducts. We
are beginning to see the resulis of these efforts. In 2002, the Company generated
premium income of RMB 53.531 billion from the lite insurance business,

representing a 33.77% yoy increase, and an achievement rate of 102.94% of

the target. The yoy growth of bancassurance and group insurance were 202.

70% and 88.06% respectively.
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-~ P&C Insurance Line

The Company continued to reinforce and boost the morale of the sales
force. While continuing fo tap the potential of traditional products, aggressive
efforts were being made to promote new products such as management and
professional liability. We also actively explored new marketing channels, promoted
online sales of cargo insurance, auto insurance and homeowners insurance, and
placed great importance on underwriting for large-scaled projects. As a result,
significant progress has been made in the business development of our P&C line.
In 2002, P&C insurance premium income amounted to RMB 8.356 billien
{excluding overseas operations), which represented a target achievement rate of
111.41%, wiih a yoy increase of 31.12%. With a market share enlarged to 10.
74%, the Company now ranks third among its peers in the business line.
— Trust Company

The Trust Company has successfully retained ifs license and renewed business
registration during the year. It also carried out active study on development strategy
and initiated efforts for new business development. During the year, we launched
a consumer trust scheme for automobile and took up trusteeship for Shenzhen
Municipal's Xinjiang Scholarship Trust. We confinued to step up efforts fo recover
debts, and were able to recover a total of RMB 56.23 million, an achievement
rate of 112% of the set target. In property management, we have introduced
standard property management procedure and continued to improve our
management performance. Total renfal income collected for the year amounted o

RMB 96.97 million, 114% of the year's target.
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— Investment Business

During the year, we streamlined the organization structure of our investment
business, sef up an investment center, sped up fraining for our investment
professionals and further enhanced the professionalism of our investment operations
and management. The Invesiment Management Committee confinued fo strengthen
its central leadership by enhancing risk contral, and assuring the security and
efficiency of the investment operations. In 2002, the Company generated RMB
4.096 billion of income from the exercise of the insurance capital. Affected by
unfavorable market condifion, the asset appreciation ratio has dropped compared
with last year, but still maintained an above indusiry average level. As af the end

of 2002, invesiment a sets of the Company amounted 1o RMB 124.208 billion.
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RREPEITTE SR
ERNST & YOUNG HUA MING Certified Public Accountants
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TERZHEZAAH

Beijing, PRC
March 20, 2003

To the shareholders of
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd.

We accepted the appointment and have audited the consolidated balance sheet
and the balance shest of Ping An Insurance {Group) Company of China, Ud. [the
"Company”] and its subsidiaries (the "Group”] as of December 31, 2002, and
the consolidated income siatement and retained earnings, the income statement
and retained earnings, the consolidated cash flow statement and cash flow
stafement for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Independent Auditing Standards for Chinese Certified Public
Accountants. Qur audit included such fests of the accounting records on a sample
basis, and other audit procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances

of the Company and ifs subsidiaries.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above comply with the
requirements of the “Accounting Standards for Enterprises” and the “Accounting
System for Finonciel Institutions” and present fairly, in all material respecis, the
financial positions of the Group and the Company as of December 31, 2002,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied.

FEEMET
Certified Public Accountants
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Balance Sheet

SEFTEHCES—B (ARFR)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

ip33

Notes

KEH

-
+ZB=+—H
December 31,

Group

+-B=+—8
December 31,
2001

585 M2
[Resiated, note 2.29)

VN
Company

TRECE
+ZA=+—A
December 31,
2002

=

+ZB=+-H

December 31,
2001
([CEFEH K229

(Restated, note 2.29)

ar assers
ERS CURRENT ASSETS:
ns Cash on hand 51 12,637,885 6,912,317 145,289 6,776,804
RITAER Cash ot bank 5.1 | 77.207,352,179 1 50,661,565945 | 5,368,802,669| 50,398712,085
BELAR Short term invesiments 52 8.564,260.656| 3,743,986,432 -l 3,713,758,509
B ERRARNER less: provision for invesiment loss 5.2 (775,440,874 (211,724,019 - (208,143,860}
feas Inferbank placements 5.3 - 32,619,740 - 32,610.740
REFate Policy loans 145,731,562 83,389,146 - 83,389,146
FWHE Inferest receivable 54 572964127 125,257,015 634,685 125,257 015
RRE Premium receivable 55 557,414,946 466,978,393 - 454,097 540
RS R Receivable from reinsurers 56 242 859,403 476,988,256 - 485,154,425
Il Accounts receivable 57 90,031,007 126,441,159 - 36,283,224
MBEIINT Subtotal of receivables 1,4()3,.2()9,483 1,195,6064,823 634,685 1,100,792,204
B O FMER less: provision for doublful debts {204,510,040) 1255,492.322) - (255,487 743)
R ETAR Net receivable 1,258,759,443 940,172,501 634,685 845,304,461
A Prepaid claims 88,640 681 76,628,545 - 76,628,545
EHAEEES Reinsurance deposit 45521 - - -
ZAREEH Reverse repos 58 9,348,752 4631 6,019,964 969 - 6,019,964,969
Bt Other receivables 59 479,700,719 279,639,678 | 2,523,318,758 431,380,219
MRS Materials Q744,769 8,474,126 - 8,409,871
RESESR Lowvalue consumables 77 572877 65,145,631 - 64,912 849
ERER Deferred expenses 89,077,924 76,205,505 - 76,036,071
GREZHNR =B RE Net loss on current assefs fo be

disposed of 54170 943,977 - Q43,077

~FRIENKPEERAR Current portion of long ferm bond
invesiments 510 | 5794966957 | 1748,197,315 -1 1,748,197,315
EHREA Toiol current asseis 102,301,865,932| 63,532,121,808 | 7,892,901,401| 63,298,890,701

BB s A A ST IR REVB AL

The accompanying notes form an iniegro\ pari of these financial statements.




SEBCE+SAZ -

H (ARFT)

DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

K&

BT
“EEC

+-B=+-8

December 31,

2002

Group

I3E-F
+Zp=t-6
December 31,
2001

(EEF%3). B 09)

[Restated, note 2.29)

+=A=t+-A
December 31,
2002

(

+ZB=+-H
December 31,

2001

SESR REE_0)
[Restated, note 2.29)

KR {ONG TERM INVESTMENTS:
KRR A long ferm equity investments 501 614,468,939 740,936,745 | 59749108121 3,186,787382
KEAERIEEA long term bond investments 512 127.680,912,891 | 20,300,546,609 ~ | 20,208,252,487
B RAREEE less: provision for impairment [193,457,193] [328,044,523) - 1280,737,142)
KE R AT Net long term investments 28,101,924,637 | 20,713,438,831 | 5974910812 | 23,204,302,727
¢ OANS:
B loans 513 308,266,329 324,433,660 - 294 884 746
B RRRRER less: provision for doubfful loans 513 (261,253,014) (183,502,948 - [183,447 458]
47013315 140,930,712 - 111,437,288
BE&E™ FIXED ASSETS:
BEE~RE Fixed assefs, at cost 514 6,101,050,628 | 5,163,574,058 3059756 | 2,648016,678
B BitnE less: accumulated depreciation 514 | (1,291470,828] [987,155,673] (2,549 541) (821,329.184)
EBEAE2E Fixed assefs, net 5.14 4,809,579,800 | 4,176,418,385 510,215 1,826,687 494
B BRAEREES Less: provision for impairment 5.4 [171,560,897) (68,974 920) - (49,090,055
BTA=ET Fixed assefs, net S04 | 4638018903 | 4,107 443,465 510215 | 1,777,597 439
rETRE Construction in progress 5.15 669,002,713 366,525,009 300,00C 270,090,286
BE#~EE Disposals of fixed assets 1,114,221 1,472,192 - 1,472,192
EREEEEE SRS Net loss on fixed ossets to be
disposed of 223,191 763,097 - 763,007
BEA~S8t Total fixed assets 5,308,350,028 | 4,476,203,763 810,215 | 2049923014

BT A RS THRRAVA RS

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial siatements.




“BRCHF+-A=+—8 (AR®R)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

TERCE
TZA=1-A
December 31,
2002

B
Notes

(BEFE3LR

(Resiated, note 2.29)

Group

— &

“FFF
+ZA=+—-8H
December 31,
2001
FisEZ (29))

KA
Company

BRI
+ZR=+-8
December 31,

(BEFEF AR
[Restoted, note 2.29)

—22-4
+=R=t+-8

December 31,

ERREREMT™ INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND
OTHER ASSETS:
TRA> Infangible assets 5.16 34,828,945 167,117,879 - 65,723,762
KBERER Deferred assets 517 293,851,947 266,256,200 - 217,199,861
FHASRIES Statutory deposit 518 444,000,000 444,000,000 - 444,000,000
Hb kR~ Other long term assels 519 167,198,634 228,873,563 - 228,642,352
BuKFR® Separate account [investment-
linked] assets 5725 8,005,942.4521 4,970,034,563 -1 4,979,034,563
TERAERREMATS  Toil inongible assets and
other assels 8,045,821,978| 6,085,282,205 -l 5934,600,538
BT DEFERRED TAX:
BERMER Deferred tox assefs 5.49 51,471,799 85,567,416 50,044,369 84,139,986
BESt Totol assels 144756,456,689| ©5,033,544,7351 13,918,666,797| 94,683,204,254

FIEBNE AR RENE MG

The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these financial statements.




ZBEBRF+ZA=+—H (ART®T)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi}

AP KT
Group Company

3
+ZA=+—-R" +ZA=t-H
December 31, December 31,
2001 2002 2001 |
(BEFEH. NHEZ09)
[Restated, note 2.29)

“E3-4
+-B=t-A

December 31,

—EECH TERIE

+ZRA=1-H

December 31,

(BEFEH. =29

[Resfated, note 2.29)

ARRBFA LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
mE R CURRENT LIABILITIES:
frEiI e Short term loans 316,640 581,542 - -
NEFEES Handling charge payable 51,701,195 30,706,975 - 30,706,975
RS Commission payable 492,090,654 558,249,562 - 558,249 562
iy Premium received in advance 2,604,105,123 1,529,046 983 -1 1,529,946,983
BASRERS Deposits from reinsurers 282,632,087 268,297,025 - 268,267,025
EAHIH Salary payable 124,169,759 212,600,788 - 209,978,272
FAHER % Welfare payable 98,030,609 30,997 685 5,584,777 20845143
SR RIF Dividends to policyholders 237,496,112 125,631,706 - 125,631,706
RATHRF Dividend poyable 487,628 266,809,704 487,628 266,809,704
REHE Taxes payable 520 760,886,293 544,246,258 615,986,071 542,546,219
THEWIEH Repos 521 8,312,949,150|  3,000,000,000 - 3,000,000,000
B RAE Other payables 522 | 1365125733 1,283,431,548 10,756,497 1,103,425,318
SitEL Accrued expenses 84,035,486 92,569,363 16,554,600 91,073,998
FRABZEES Cutstanding claim reserve 2,389.430,193| 1,911,947.275 -1 1,881,185,965
i ZREARS Including: incurred but

BHEES not reported 200,578,219 149,239,055 - 149.239,055
R PEIEES Unearned premium reserve 3680738572 2,800,215,728 -1 2,782407,744
RPES Policyholders’ deposits 67,661,768 80,366,103 - 80,366,103
ARREST Total current liabilities 20,552,757.002 | 12,736,598,245 649,369,5731 12,500,470,717

PRI ARSI RROERSBH

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.




“EBRTH+ZA=+—H (AR®R)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

fE
Notes

F&H
Group

+-A=+—-H
December 31,
2002

=
+ZgEt—H
December 31,
2001

(BEHBS. AHE=(29)

[Restoted, note 2,29}

#49

+-B=+—-H
December 31,
2002

Company

“REF
TZA=+-A
December 31,
2001

(EEHEH AHEZQN)

(Restaied, note 2.29)

KRG (ONG TERM LABILTIES:
KHEIERS long term uneamed premium reserve 1,169.734,608 779,811,006 - 779,811,006
FhRTEES Policyholders' reserve for
lite insurance 523 [00,610,758,230 | 69,692,491,003 -] 69,692,491,003
KYPRERSTESS long term reserve for
health insurance 403,925,207 5,794,803 - 5,794,803
FREBES Insurance guarantee fund 5.24 618,234,950 538,305,675 - 538,305,675
kvl g =3l Separate account finvesimentlinked)
liabilities 525 8,289,800,471 | 5,081,651024 -l 5,081,651,024
BYKRALITE Separate account (invesimentlinked|
unrealized investment loss 525 (283,867,019} (102,616,461) - 102,616,461)
BB E Other long ferm liabilities 13,041,389 16,364,824 - 3,741,135
FHRREET Total long term licbilities 110,821,636,830 | 76,011,801,874 -] 75999,178,185
DERERNE MINORITY INTERESTS 112,765,633 101,499,264 - -

BB A RS IR RAIE RS

The accompanying notes form an infegral port of these financial statements.




“EETHF+-R=+—H (ARMT)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

i

Noies

December 31,
2002

KEH
Group

+tZA=1—H
December 31,
2001

(EEF%3 A% 00

(Restated, note 2.29)

AT
Company

December 31,
2002

“FE-F
+ZA=+-A
December 31,-
2001
(EEFES AFE_(29)
[Restated, note 2.29)

BHEME: SHAREHOIDERS' EQUITY:
g Paidin capital 526 2,466,666,667|  2,220000,000 1 2,466,666,667|  2,220,000,000
RAELR Capital reserve 527 5,596,276,418 581,880,853 5596,276,418 581,880,853
"2 [EHE Including: exchange differences 22,993,242 23,490,732 22.970,742 23,490,732
YN Surplus reserve 5.28 | 3,260,943,400| 2987254963 | 3,260,943,409| 2,987,254,963
Heb AEE Including: statutory comman

welfare fund 381,367,752 200,138,270 381,367,752 290,138,270
BEES General reserve 5.29 304,509 536 394,509,536 394,509,536 394,509,536
FABRFE Refained earnings 5.30 1,550,001,194 - 1,550,901,194 -
BREREAT Total shareholders” equity 13,269,297 2241 6,183,645 352 | 13,269,297 2241  6,183,645,352

AEREFRE BT Total liabilifies and shareholders'
equity 144,756,456,689| 95,033,544,735 | 13.918,666,797| 94,683,294,254

The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these financial siatements.
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EEREA MERATA
Chief Financial COfficer

legal Representative



Income Statement

HEZBS-FTA=T—BHUEE (ARWT)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

“T34g

KEHR

Group

- 9)

[Restated, note 2.29)

KT
Company

“2RI4R
2002

st

&5 AREZQ0)
[Resiated, nofe 2.29)

REVZHA Underwiiting income
RREA Premium income 531 61,971,014,208 46,456,833,512 61,886,154717 46,389960,356
SREBA Reinsurance premium income 5.32 37,783,741 42,912,715 5,833,067 8,755,451
BEZBA Subragation income 17.860.072 26,639,558 17,849,072 26,639,559
BRVESEAST Total underwiiting income 62,026,667 ,021 46,526,385,785 61009856856 |  46,425,355,366
RISV ETH Underwifing expensas
RHETER Payments on death and mediccl
clais 533 (466,434,378) (341,066,220) (466,434,378) [341,066,220)
A Payments on maiurity 534 14,522,250,462) [1,582,904,998) 14,522 250,462) 11,582,904 ,998)
FLHf Poymenis on annuity 5.35 {1,185,721,358) (710,907 598) | {1,185,721,358) {710,907 598)
BRe Paymenis on surrender 536 [3017,852046) | 11642,550,043) | 13017,852,046) |  11,642,550,043)
BEaxw Claim expenses 537 (4812281915 | [3621410,358) | 14.784,095536) |  {3,576,183467)
R REARER tess: Cloims recoveroble from
reinsurers 5.38 1,445 464,878 1,246,801,586 1,426,919,242 1,214,106,990
SHEE Reinsurance premium ceded 5.38 13,720,401 ,981) 12,699,908,478) [3,685,852,093) 12,661,223,803)
ARBETY Claims for reinsurance accepied 532 {15,439.871) (13,574,624} 13,810,588). -
AEBBIY Expenses for reinsurance accepted  5.32 {12,992,562) [13,989,304) (289 244) 179.734)
FeExu Hondling charges 539 (993,209,193) {554,550,414) (961,798 248) {532,466,215)
Bexy Commission expenses 340 15,672,552,570) 15,131,741,327) 5,672,552 570} [5,131,741 327)
EUHLRHM Business iax and surchorges 341 [666,091,428) {643,142,263) [658,811818) {636,273,882)
BUER Operating sxpenses 542 5,355923173) | [4,283553,056) | 15,183.928647) |  [4,402,953,548]
A RESRER less: Expenses recoverable from
reinsurers 5.38 1,194,650,355 928,224 480 1,194,650,355 917,818,147
RERRREES Provision for insurance guaranies
fund 524 [79,929,275) [64,544 987) 79,929,275 64,544 987)
RV ST AT Tolal undarwiiting expenses (27,880,064 979) 1 19,128,817.604] | [27,601,756,666] | (19,152,970,683]




BEEBR_H+-AZ+—HIEEE (ARMT)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

FR0E

2002

VNS
Company

Movement of reserves:

A REREERDESS

REKERfEERS

R BEKEREEES

EhsRETERS

RFEBRAREEEES

Provision for ou!stamding
claim raserve

less: Writeback of oufstanding
claim reserve

Provision for uneared premium
reserve

less: Wiiteback of unearned
premium reserve

Provision for long term uneamed
premium resesve

Less: Writeback of long tem
unearned premium reserve

Provision for policyholders’ reserve
for Ife insurance

less: Whiteback of policyholders’
reserve for fife insurance

Provision for long ferm reserve for

543

543

(BEFEH . THIZE)
[Restated, note 2.29)

{Ea5R5 B2 20)
[Restated, note 2.29)

(2,389.230,193)

1911047 275

13,680,738,572)

2,800,215728

11,169.734,608)

779,811,006

(108,053,333 656)

74743927 710

{1,911.947,275)

1,£24,078,193

(2,800,215,728)

2,303,581,074

[779,811,006]

(74,743,927 710

47,394,634,107

(2,368,732,409)

1,881,185,965

(3,663,720,509)

2782407 744

[1,169.734,608)

779,811,006

(108,053,333,65¢)

74,743 927,710

(1,881,185,965)

1,392,133,540

(2,782,407 744)

2,284,072,701

[779,811,006)

(74,743,927 710)

47,394,634,107

healh insurance (403,925,201} 15,794 803 (403,925,201) (5,794 803
B, EOXPRERELERS less: Whirback of long term

reserve for hedlth insurance 5,794,303 - 5,794,803 -
EESEEZST Total increase in reserve [35455,465,708)  129,119.403,148) | (35466,319,155)]  129,122,266,880)

B Z AR STHRR AR

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial siatements.




BE_EZ_F+ZHA=+—BLEE (ARTX)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

¥ YN
Company

“ETIER

{

EEFSF. AMAZ(0)
{Restated, note 2.29)

2002

(

2EFRI RIS
[Resicted, note 2.29)

ERSH Underwriting loss {1,309763,666) [1,721,834,967) (1,138,218,963) [1,849,882,197]
i HAkE Add: lnvesiment income 5.48 763,651,201 1771528727 689,796,736 2,038,563,225
HRKA Interest income 3,237.164,590 2,195,999 066 3,232,510,206 2,184,814,888
RNBETHEA fncome from reverse repos 165,078,072 50875713 165,042,851 50575713
AR Cther income 547 168,771,409 163,475,045 26,797,704 14,224 37
TRARE foreign exchange loss [426,206) (1,301,184) (636,325) 1,293 976)
A HMEXE less: Interest xpanses 548 (47,057 920) {8,506,189) (7,758,557} 15.692,058)
RAGRES Dividends to policyholders (131,355,599 (118,119,1001 (131,355,599} {118,119,100)
SHEMLHE Y Expenses of repos [141,650,390i (13,665,504} [141,650,390) [13,665,504)
HfoZd Other axpenses (21,277 119 (28,182,102} {5,646,574) [2,401,405)
ELAE Operaiag profi 2,683,134,372 2,290,369,505 2,668,881,087 2,297.523,957
i EAMEA Add: Nonoperafing income 24,758,352 26,219,204 15,127,596 14,734,933
B Bl tess: Nonopsiating expenses 187,508,583 (51,041,132 (52,281,118 {50,988 ,373)
FERH Profit before foxation 2,620,384, 141 2,265,547 577 2,631,727 565 2,261,270,517
A AR less: Enterprise income fax 549 1807 476,903 1502,334,831] 807,137,925) (500,343,751)
REFHE Profi after toxation 1,812907,238 1,763,212,746 1,824,589,640 1,760,926,766
SR PEBERE Add / lessk Minority inferests 11,682,402 (2,285,980 - -
A H B Net profit for the year 1,824,589 640 1,760,926,766 1,824,589,640 1,760,926,766

FRESHRE A AL TR RN AMDG

The accompanying noles form an infegral part of these financial statements.

1 Gyt

EERRA MERFA

legal Represeniative Chiet Financial Officer




FlESEE

Statement of Retained Earnings
\

| BE_ST-E+-A=+—ALEE (ARFT)
5 ‘ YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

FAF
Company

(EEFEN. 1K 229

: (Restated, note 2.29) [Restated, note 2.29)
3 AR Net profit for the year 1,824,580,640 | 1,760,926,766 | 1,824,589.640 | 1,760,926,766
j : n: ENRAEFD/ Add: Retained eamings/{accumulated
["‘ (5H) losses) at beginning of year - 1782.018,921) - (782,018,921
E EAEFE Profit available for appropriction 1,824,589,640 978,907,845 | 1,824,589 640 078,907 845
' B RREZEREAR Less: Appropriation o statufory suplus 528
r: reserve 530 {182,458 964) (176,092,677) | (182,458 964] (176,092,677
BMETNES Appropriation 1o siatutory 5.28
common welfare fund 5.30 (91,229,482 [88,046,338] (91,229.482 [88,046,338]
BEEEES Appropriation fo generdl reserve 529 - - - -
530
TR R FENFE Profit cvailable for appropriation
by sharsholders 1,550,901,194 714,768,830 | 1,550,901,194 714,768,830
A RAERRSLR less: Appropriation fo discrefionary 5,28
surplus reserve 5.30 - (448,368,830} - (448,368,830}
AT EREF Dividends 5.30 - (266,400,000) - (26:6,400,000)
ERKIANEFE Refained earnings af end of year 1,550,901,194 - 1,550,901,194 -
P E T R RS THRR AN The accompanying notes form an integrel part of these financial stafements.

=1 G Tt

EEREA MERZA

legol Representative Chief Financict Officer




Cash Flow Statement

BE_SFE_F+-RA=1+—HLEE (ARTT)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

“ERR-FF

(BEFSE JRHEZ(29)
[Restated, note 2.29)

AR
Compo;\y

“RER
2002

TEE-HE
2001

(ESE MMz
[Restated, note 2.29)

RERYFLEY 1. Cash flows from operating
fﬂﬁf% activities:
BEOREEE Cash premium recaived 62926,608,462 | 46567112644 | 62836854454 | 46489472773
ARV ERENTS Cash recaived from reinsurers 2445513838 149,438,645 2397712317 149 438,648
WENRAES Nei cash deposts from cusiomers
received - 12,572,426 - 12,572,626
WIMEHSAE I Other cash recaived relofing i
BEHAE aperaing ocivities 205,735,230 2899967 707 54,130,770 2698,385,589
RERNNT Total cash inflows from
operating oclivities 65,577 857 530 49 629,091,422 65,288,697 541 49,349,869 .£36
D ES T Cash poid for claims (4,834,259,129) | (3,577.594.235] | (4,806,072,750) | {3.581.415,160)
AREVET RIS Cash poid io reinsurers (3,267 985,363 1857567 042) (3,211,528,2004 (857,567 042)
ERNEAES Cash poid for policyhelders’ deposits 112,704,333] 35,176,228) (12,704,335 (35,176,228)
PREIANFER Cash peid for handling chorges (972,214,973 1523,843,439) (940,804,028 (503,759,240)
[Xiiﬁﬁf*ﬂﬁﬁﬁ Cash paid for commission expenses (5,738,711 478) (4,930,342.784) (5738711 ,478) [£.030,342,784)
FEFANTHANS Cash peid on death ond
medical claims 466,434,378 347,066,220} (466,434 378 (341,066,220
BRAATUNNS Cash paid on metuiity (4523993302 | (1582904098 | (4,523.993,302) | {1,582.904,998)
SEEATHNNS Cash paid on annuity (1,185,721,358] 710,907 598} (1,185,721,358 (710,907 598)
MHET TRERS Cosh paid on surender (3,017.852.046) | 11642,550,043] |  (3,017,852,048) | {1,642.550,043)
MALZGHEPLFH Cash poid on dividend to policyholders 119,491,193 (1,803,432 (10,491,193} {1,903,432)
THERINEART Cash paid o and for employess
XAEAE (2,062,262,118) | [1434.696,232) | (2,039,.339,663) | {1.430,342749
IAELER Business fax poid 1675722027} [795,478,268) (666,198,856} (739.011,510)
TRNFERL Enierprise income fox paid 1541429 630] [158,288,721] (539,920,993) (141.681,958)
IHRRELH. FE Toxes peid other han business fax
BHAPELRE and enierprise income fox (61,600,176] 63,179,208 (49571 421) (62,179,208)
FHORMSEEED Other cash paid relating fo
E=E operating aciivifies (2573729351 | 12750,894,804) | (2.509.005491) | 12,688,076,939)
WEFL T Tolol cash cuflows from
operating Gcfiviies (20.954,110,857} | (19,406,393,342) | (29.727,349.501) | (19,248,885,115)
REENFENTS Nzt cash flows from operafing
TEAY cliviiies 35,623,746,673 30,222,698,080 35,561,348,040 30,100,984,321
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BHE_SZ-F+ZA=T—HLEE (ARFT)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

FE&EA Ang
Group Company

_EEIFE EE—HE “ERIFE

2002
[ZEFEY. MK (200
[Restated, note 2.29)

(BEF5 N2 (9)
[Restated, nofe 2.29)

- BREREEN 2, Cash flows from investing
HERE: activities:
BEAAFKHATE Cash received from disposals
of investments 12,641,632,018 15,646,616,482 :2,515,739,892 14,779 815872
MERBISFIEEE Dividends income received
s 103,159,372 694 857 665 102,289 556 686,055,629
REEEF I Bord inerest income received _
fraseme 818,693,681 750,810,577 816,400,547 750810577
KESHHEINIS Cash received from repayment
of loans 149183164 107,493,479 150,647 565 107,493 479
BERHFBKA Loan infersst received
Faslias 7,570,512 25,572,687 7,570,514 25572687
REBRES. IHA Cash received from disposals
FRIRM KA of fixed assets, iniongible
WEIRE &% assets and oher long ferm assefs 33,028,648 18,108,262 33,028,648 18,108,262
RETSKINNS Cash received from reverse repos 28,774,027 545 47 137 947 349 28714991256 | 47,137 947 369
BERTHEMAR Bank inerest received
KamAE 2,654,852,056 2,244,183 702 2,595,210,628 2,244,183,702
KEZEEERREN Cash received from deposits
04 with origingl maturiies
of more than 3 months 3,155,265.479 7244717 769 3.071,015,971 7.179,417 769
WA EN 5B Other cash received relating
ATELEMS o invesfing activifies 1,049,781,102 1743534729 984,002,439 936,926,052
ReFMvT Toldl cosh inflows from
investing activities 49,387,193 579 75613842721 48,990,897,016 73,816,331,398

FRESE T Rt R ENE A

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial sialements,




BEZSTE+AZT—BLEEE (ARFT)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

(EEHEs ARz
{Restated, noie 2.29)

(BEFE5. 08229
[Restated, note 2.29)

BEBZA®. ZWASH  Cash paid for purchases of fixed
AR assels and infongible assels (470,820,006) [811,710,886) [455,804,043) 1753,807 996)
AREXHRRS Cash peid for purchase of invasiments (27.394,280,337) | (15057,331,368) | 127,287261,890) | (15057,331,364)
suFEkne Cosh paid forloors isued 195358240 | (1712734500 | (1953582490 | (171.273.450)
FABELSERRIL Cash paid for reverse repos (31,940,103,6701 | (51,514,240.25%) | {31,844100,652) | {51,514,240,251)
EERRIANS Cosh poid for dzposits wih ariginal
maturlies of more than 3 monihs (3,515,351,697) {1,076,123,500} (3,428,860,000) {1,076,123,500)
PN i Res S Cash poid for deposis under
cgresmens [27,153,993290) | (27.438,294,269] | [27,153,993290] | (27,458,294,269)
BRISRAREI A Cash paid for purchase of securities
0% invesiment fund 12,038,759,085} (830,338,8001 2,038,759,085) 1830,338,800]
RAERERETRSR Cash ond bank deposts injecied info
PHL58hER Ping An Lite insurance and Ping An
General Insurance - S 1R.443650,397) -
TREFFENTE Cash of Ping An Securies
transterred out - (6,243,239 664) - -
INHNERSRRED Other cash paid relafing io investing
BRNNE aciivifies (3,146,241 659) 754,266,798 (3,074,908 768 (1,676,866,377)
et Totl cash cufflows from
investing activiiies [95,854917.083) |{103,916,818982) | 108,922,696,374] | {98,538,276,009)
REEDFLENAS Net cash flows from
ik 2o invesiing activities 146,467 723,504 | 128,302,076,263) | 49,931 799.358) | [24,72194461Y]

FE B EARSITRRAVE ARG

The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these financial sictements,




BMESTE-HFTAST—HLEE (ARBR)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

KA
Company
“ERCHER “ERTEE
2002
(BEFEF. WM 29) (BEHEH AHEZ(29)
[Restated, note 2.29) {Restated, note 2.29)
=, BREDFEN 3. Cash flows from financing
Hgng: acfivities:
PRI & PR 7 A ) Cash received from issve of shares
N E 4,966,320,000 - 4,966,320,000 -
FHEME A4 Cash received from repos
ne 187.453.684.567 | 25885633397 | 187453684567 | 25,885,633,397
REFENNT Totel cash inflows from
financing activities 102.420,004,567 25,885,633,397 | 192,420,004 567 25,885,633,397
EAEEMRA0E Cash paid for repeyment of debss (3,131,380 - - -
AERBFIEHTANNS Cash poid for dividends 1266,322,076) 265,990,296 (266,322,078) [265,990,296)
DTSR ARE Cash paid for sepns [182.268,715780) | [28,915,633,397) 1 (182,268715,780) | [28,915,633,397)
neRL T Totol cash ouflows from
financing activifies 1182 538,169,238 | (29,181,623.603) | (182,535,037.856] | (29,181,623,693)
EREDTENTS Nt cash flows from
TEAM financing cefivifies ¢ 881,835,331 (3,295,990,296) 0884,966711 [3,295,990,296)
o, CERFRAEH 4, Effect of change in foreign
lgs exchange rate on cash 1£26,206) (1,301,184} 636,324 11,293.976)
I, NEEREEMEM/ 5. Netincrease/(decrease) in
(B) 2 cash and cash equivalents (962,567, 706) | 11.377.569.663) | (4,486,120,931) 2,081,755.438
AT A B SR RNE B S The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these financial statements.
L [t
%
EEREA MERTA

legal Representative Chief Financicl Officer




BE_ZZ_F+7RA=1+—RULEE (ARFTRXT)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

—ER

(BEH iz (EE ?“F‘J REEZ(9)

[Restated, note 2.29) [Restated, note 2.29)
1. BEHEETHRE 1. Reconciliation of net profit to
FYFERNERE: cash flows from operating activities:
BFE Net profi for the year 1,824,589 640 1,760,926,766 1,824,589 640 1,760,926,766
m PEERRE Add: Minority inieresls {11,682,402) 2,285 980 - -
BE&~HhIB Depreciation of fixed asseis 368,904,628 384068, 554 351,459,619 286,795,422
KEERERRE Amoriization of deferred asseis 178,043,921 131,540,196 165,315,960 108,139,896
REEZAS ARA {oss on disposols of fixed
EREREAT assels, infangible assefs ond
RE ofher long term assets 18,185,741 2,298,677 2,256,733 2,298,237
NSRS B Witieoff of/ provision for
BRI doubiful receivable (50,982,282) 24,432 382 150,977 704} 62617713
SHNERY Amorization of consalidation surplus 4,319,678 2,288,574 888,574 2,288,574
REBS. S245K/ B Witeolf of/ provision for douofiu
RERREENT/ loans
kS 08,041,752 58,300,711 08,041 752 287179044
THE ) (kB R Provision for invesiment loss v
HEES - 15,450,097 - 26,994,338
ITRNFRREES Provision for insurance guorontes
fund 79.929,275 64 544 987 79929275 64,544 987
BEVEBA Investment income 14,165,893 863) [3009214,885) | (4,087.349793) | [4,114,089.492)
ZERRERBNRD Decrease in operaiing receivables 154,742 910 2,672 341 657 268,670,978 653,496,799
BENEARENEND Increase in operciing payables 37124647 675 | 29013,434,384 | 35908,523,006 | 30959792037
BEFRHTENNETEN Net cash flows from
BE operaling aclivities 35623746673 | 30222498080 | 35561,348040 | 30,100,984,32]
2. MERMESHMAEN/ 2. Netincrease/(decrease) in
(R R cash and cash equivalents:
HERANEEH90 Cash and cash equivalents,
EXAH end of year 5.50 3,781,110,556 4743,678,262 52,567,958 £ 538,688,889
B AEEREENN less: Cash and cash equivalents,
ENLH beginning of year 550 [4,743,678,262) [6,121,247925) | 14,538,688,889) | (2,456,933.451)
NeRNsSheEn/ Net increase/[decrease] in cosh and
(A) % cash equivalents (962,567,706} [1,377,569,663) 14,486,120,931 2,081,755,438

RS RS TR RAER TS The accompanying noles farm an iniegral part of these financial siafements.




BE_SE_HF+E=+—HIEE (AR®HT)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)
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3. Major non-cash investing activities

njected in‘o Ping 4n Life Insurance and Ping An Generd! Insurance

Cash and deposits with banks

Assefs ofher han cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits with origing| maiurities of more than 3 months

Sheri term invesiments
Poficy loans
Accounls receivable
Prepaid claims
Reinsuronce depost
Reverse repos
Other receivables
Mrericls
low-value consumables
Deferred expanses
Nt loss on current assers fo b dispased of
Current porfion of long term bond investmens
long term investments
Loans
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Disposals of fixed gssefs
Nt loss on fixed assess fo be dispased of
Iniangible assefs
Deferred assefs
fafutory deposit
ther long ferm assefs

Separate account [investmentlinked} assets

3,443,650,397

68,024,220,818
7779192121
145,731,562
1,166,394,129
88,649 681
45,521
9,311,750,513
543,289,320
9,665,321
77,572,877
89,029,750
54,169
5,794,966,957
29,652,724,839
16,000,000
2,361700,367
668,702,713
114,22
223,191
34140936
257,267 676
444,000,000
163,572,591
8,005,942, 452

ERSRALENDNAS

Totol assets other than cash and cash equivalenis

134,635,951,725




HEIRR-FAIAZ+—BHUEFE (AR®R)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

3. RERAEWZRREED D)

RATIZEREIRAR@G
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3. Major non-cash investing activities (continued)

Injected into Ping An tife Insurance and Ping An General Insurance {coniinued]

Liailities:

Headling chorge poyable
Comission poyable

Premium teceived in advance
Deposits from reinsurers

Solory poyoble

Weliore payoble

Dividends lo policyholders

Toves poyable

Repos

Iriercompany balances

Other payables

Accrued expenses

Ourstondmg cloim reserve

Unearned premium reserve
Policyholders’ deposils

long term uneorned premium reserve
Policyholders’ reserve for Ife insuronce
long term reserve for healih insurance
Insurance guaraniee fund

Separate aecount (invasimentinked) liabilities
Separate account finvesimentlinked) unreclized invesiment loss

Other long iem liabiliies

51,701,195
462,090,654
2,602,732,873
282,632,087
122,021,560
91,240,831
237,496,112
145,756,570
8,312,949,150
2,504,022,844
913,869,905
67,265,402
2,368,732.409
3,603,720,509
67,601,768
1,169,734,608
100,610,758,230
403,925,201
618,234,950
8,289,809,471
{283,867,019]
212,812

AL RAEENINAR

Total liabilities

132,733,602,122




RFENmEINR

Statement of Changes in Shareholders’

BE_TZ_HE+"A=Z+—HLFE (ARHRT)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Expressed in Renminbi)

Equity

KERARART
Group and Company
“22-8E
2001
SRR Poickin capital 5.26
EHLT At beginning of year 2,220,000,000 2,220,000,000
EERINE Additions during the year 246,666,667 -
FRER Atend of year 2,466,666,667 2,220,000,000
BEANE Capital reserve 527
EGLEH At beginning of year 81,880,853 582,086,820
AEEEEL) Movement for the year - (205,967)
AN Share capital premium 4703,098,733 -
EMAALR Other capital reserve 311,296,832 -
FRRH At end of year 5.596,276,418 581,880,853
FERELR Stattory surplus reserve 528
T EgAm At beginning of year 731,107,024 555,014,347
FIEEEN Transfer hom refained earnings 182,458,964 176,092,677
EXREH Al end of year 013,565,988 731,107,024
EEERAR Discrefionary suplus reserve 5.28
FYIRE At beginning of year 1,966,009.669 1,.517,640,839
FEANEEA Transfer from refcined eamings - 448,368,830
EXRLH At end of year 1,966,009,669 1,966,000,669
PN Stomtow common welfare fund 528
EEM begmnmg of year 200,138,270 202,091,932
FIANEREA Transter from retained earnings 01,229,482 88,046,338
ExREH At end of year 381,367,752 290,138,270
DEES General reserve 5.29
ENEH At beginning of vear 394,509,536 394,509,536
FOEREEA Transter from retained earnings - _
EXRET At end of year 304 509,536 304 509 536
FHEFE Retained eamings 530
S At beginning of year - (782,018,921}
zygff_ AR Net profit far the year 1,824,589 640 1.760,926,766
BEEEREAE Transfer fo siatutory surplus reserve [182,458,964] 1176,092,677)
ﬁﬁl{f%’i’%”ﬁ Transfer to discrefionary surolus reserve - (448,368,830)
BEEEASS Transfer fo statutory common welfare fund [91,229,482) {88,046,338]
B Dividends - (266,400,000
ERRT At end of year 1,550,901,194 -
BEESTt Total shareholders” equity 13,269,207 224 6,183,645,352

BRIB T A AT RENE ARG

The accompanying notes form an infearal part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

ERIETIAZT-BBRAMEABI, FESTHUARTIT LA

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

NEELRREE R

TEYRRRE (£H) RUARLS (WUTHEHR
ART ) FANNEZR I —BEREA
RAME (UTER “RE" ) FUTER L
FTEREREEEZAS (UTEHR ‘Rz )
FTIEETFMATHARY (X TPEFRRRE
MBRLFSWRBERBARIMEY (REE
[2002]325) ., RNEERATRENFR (R
EFeRERHARAINLEREFRY ; R\
ZHE, ALIREPELRRRENERLTE
SEXATEELZRE (£E) RIPERAT (L
TERR ARLNE) 3 OCEARS ), EAATLURE
ARV EREREO9%, 2 BRI P E R M =R
WERAE (UTER “FR~R” ) MTEFRA
FRIGROBRAT (UTER “FRF5R" ),
HAADERRE - ANNEE AT RELR
REMFTEAT (UTEHR “FRER" ), ¥
ZERFEFRISFAERFEAS (UTHHR “F
ZiLE" ) BkG.

CREIETEZA/\B, RESEER (ETHE
FRERRNERADEXAEESZTOMEY (R
HER2002]985) , EXERALIBNREE
A CHEYZRE (BH) BOBERQT ; B
g3, RESEXR CATHuRETRM=REEN
BRAFMIEY (REMFR2002]13508) BE
HEARATMARE Y SFARNEM LA TR~
fe; R, RESEE CGXTRUPEFZASE
REROGERATRMEY (REMNF(2002]35)
=) BREAALTASFERAL ZHARNER LA

ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of Ching, Lid. the “Company”} was
incorporated in Shenzhen, the People's Republic of China (the “PRC"} on
March 21, 1988. On April 2, 2002, the China Insurance Regulatory
Commission {the “CIRC"} issued the “Approval on the Implementation Plan
for Separation of Insurance Operations of Ping An lasurance Company of
China ltd.” (Bao Jion Fu [2002] No.32), according to which the
Implementetion Plan for Separation of Insurance Operations of Ping An
Insurance Company of China tid. (the “Plan”) submitied by the Company is
approved in principle.  Pursuant 1o the Plan, the Company shall change its
name to Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Uid. {the “Company”
o the "Holding Company”). The Holding Company will establish and hold
99% equity interest in Ping An Property & Casualty Insurance Company of
China, lid. {"Ping An General Insurance”} and Ping An Life Insurance Company
of Ching, Lid. {"Ping An Life Insurance”]. The Company will also control Ping
An Trust Investment Company Lid. (“Ping An Trust") which was established in
1984, while Ping An Trust invests in Ping An Securities Brokering Co., ltd.

("Ping An Securities”).

On October 28, 2002, the CIRC issued “Approval on Changes in Ping An
Insurance Company of China, Lid." [Bao Jian Bian Shen [2002] No.98),
according to which CIRC formally approved the change of the Company’s
name fo “Ping An Insurance (Groupl Compeny of Ching, Lid.". On the
same day, CRC issued “Approval on the Establishment of Ping An General
Insurance Company of Ching, lid.” {Bao Jian Ji Shen [2002] No.350),
according to which CIRC approved the esiablishment of Ping An General
Insurance based on the general insurance business and the related human
resources of the Company. On the same day, CIRC issued “Approval on the
Establishment of Ping An Life Insurance Company of China, ltd." (Bao Jian Ji
Shen (2002} No 351}, according fo which CRC approved the establishment
of Ping An Life Insurance based on the life insurance business ond the related

human resources of the Company.
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“ERIGTIAST A (BAERBN, AEEIHNARTIT HEM)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS (Continued)

The Company obtained business license under ifs new name on-January
24, 2003. The business scope stated in the new business license covers
investing in insurance enferprises, supervising and managing domestic and
overseas business of controlled subsidiaries and utilizing insurance funds.
Ping An General Insurance obiained its business license on December 24,
2002. Its business scope covers underwriting all kinds of general insurances
in Renminbi and foreign currencies, including property insurance, liability
insurance and credit insurance [excepT export credit insurance); provision of
reinsurance service for the above businesses; statutory general insurance
service; establishment of agency and business relationships with domestic
and overseas insurance institutions, and handling investigations, claims, and
compensation cases as an agent; and utilizing funds according o related
regulations. Ping An Life Insurance obtained its business license on December
17, 2002. Iis business scope covers underwriting all kinds of life insurances
in Renminbi and foreign currencies, including various life insurances, health
insurances and casualty accident insurance; provision of reinsurance for the
above businesses; statutory life insurances; establishment of agency and
business relationships with domestic and overseas insurance institutions, and
handling investigations, claims, and compensation cases as an agent; and

utilizing funds according to related regulations.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)
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2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF

PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Accounting policies

The financial statements of the Company and the Group are prepared
in conformity with Accounting Standards for Enterprises and Accounfing

System for Financial Institutions.

Accounting year

The accounting year is from January 1 to December 31 of each calendar

year.

Measurement currency

The Group companies in mainland China and Sunova Holdings lid.
regard Renminbi as their bock-keeping measurement currency, while
China Ping An Insurance Overseos (Holdings) lid. and Chino Ping An
Insurance (Hong Kong) Co., lid., efc regard Hong Kong dollars as

their measurement currency.

Accounting principle and basis of valuation

The Group maintains its accounting records on an accrual basis. Assets

are recorded at cost when they were acquired.

Basis of preparing consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include those of the
Company and the companies that it controls, of which the Group holds
more than 50% equity inferests. Methods of consolidation of financial

statements are as follows:
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(5)

(6)

Basis of preparing consolidated financial statements (continued}

fa] Difference due fo different accounting policies adopted by the
parent company and its subsidiaries is subject to adjustment;

(bl Material infercompany ransactions between the parent company
and its subsidiaries and transactions between the subsidicries are
subject fo elimination;

{c)  Equity investments, intercompany fransactions and unrecognized
profits are subject to elimination.  Surplus resulting from the
elimination of equity investment is treated as “consolidation surplus’
{or goodwill] and included in long term investments in ihe

consolidated financial statements.
Accounting treatment of fransactions in foreign currencies

The Group's PRC companies and Sunova Holdings Lid. maintain multi-
currency books and records, and fransactions are recorded in the original
currencies of occurrence. ltems in the balance sheet and income
statement, other than those relating to shareholders” equity, are translated
into the measurement currency at the applicable rates of exchange
quoted by the People’s Bank of China prevailing at year end. ltems
related to shareholders’ equity are translated into the measurement
currency at the historical rares. Significant exchange differences are

recorded separately in the foreign exchange difference account.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(6)

{7)

(8)

Accounting treatment of fransactions in foreign currencies (continued)

China Ping An Insurance Overseas (Holdings) Lid. and China Ping An
Insurance [Hong Kong) Co., Lid. regard Hong Kong dollars as the
measurement currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded
at market rates prevailing af the fransaction date. Monetary ossets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the year are
franslated into Hong Kong dollars at market rates prevailing ot the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences, except for those orising
from principal and interest of loans specifically for the purchase and
construction of fixed assets that are capitalized, are charged to the

current year's income sfalement.

Foreign currency translation

When preparing consolidated financial statements, the financial
statements of the Company's overseos subsidiories are fronslated info

Renminbi as follows:

Assets and liabilities are franslated info Renminbi of market rates at the
balance sheet date. Shareholders’ equity other than the retined earnings
is translated into Renminbi at market rates af the translation date.
Statements of income items are translated into Renminbi ot average

market rates of the year.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject fo an insignificant
risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash in
hand, deposits with banks with original maturities of less than 3 months,

balances with stock exchanges and interbank deposits.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)

(9) Short term investments

Short term invesiments are markeiable securities including stocks, bonds
and funds eic, which are intended 1o be held for a period of less than

one vear and readily convertible to cash

Short term investments are stated ot the lower of cost and market value.
Cost comprises its purchase price and related expenses such as taxes
and handling charges. However, cash dividends which have been
declared but unpaid af the fime of cequisition and unpaid interest on
bonds which has been accrued and are included in the purchase price
paid, are accounted for separately and are not reated as the cost of
short term investments. Short term investments are carried af the lower
of cost and market value at the end of each year. Any reduction of cost

io market value s recognized as an investment loss in the current year.

{10) Reverse repos and repos

Reverse repos are loans granted under repurchase agreements and are
stated af cost, Income from reverse repos is recagnized on the straight

line basis and credited to the current vear’s income sftatement.

Repos are deposits laken under repurchase agreements and are stated
af cost. Expense on repos is accrued on the straightline basis and

charged to the current year's income statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

{11) Provision for doubtful receivables

Provision for doubiful receivables is accounted for using the provision
method. Interbank placements, premium receivable, interest receivable
and accouns receivable are siated affer deducting provisions for doubiful
receivables as at year end. Provisions made are based on an aging
analysis, previous experiences and ihe financial position and operations
of the debiors. Provision for doubiful receivables is classified as specific

provision and general provision.
Specific provisions are made against various types of material

receivables based on aging analysis, finencial position, operations

and cash flows of the debiors and amount of subsequent seiflement.

For premium receivable with immaterial amount, general provision is

mode based on an aging analysis.
{12} Long term investments

Long term equity investments

A long term equity investment is accounted for using the cost method or

the equity method as appropriate to the circumstances.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

(12} Long term investments (continued)

Long ferm equity investments (continued)

(6]

(b]

The cost method is used to account for @ long term equity investment
when the Company does not have contral, jcint control or significant
influence over the investee enterprise. The carrying amount of long
term equity investment remains unchanged, unless there are
additional investments or disposal of investments. Profit or cash
dividends declared by the invesfee enterprise is recognized as
investment income in the year of declaration. The amount of
investment income recognized is limited to dividends related to
prefit accumulated after investment is made by the Company.
Dividend declared by the investee enterprise in excess of the above
threshold is freated as a recovery of investment cost, and as a

reduction of the carrying amount of investments accordingly.

The equity method is used 1o account for a long term equity
investment when the Company can control, jointly control or has
significant influence over the investee enterprise. The carrying
amount of the invesiment is adjusted 1o reflect the Company’s
atiributable share of the invesiee enterprise’s net profit or loss, which
is recognized as investment income. VWhen the investee enterprise
declares a dividend, the camying amount of invesiment is adjusted
down by the Company’s share of the dividend. The Company
recognizes net losses incurred by the investee enterprise 1o the
extent that the carrying amount of the investment is reduced to
zero. If the investee enferprise reporfs net profits in subsequent
years, the carrying amount of the investment is recovered to the
amount of the Company's attributable share of profits over its share

of unrecognized losses.
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(1)K EA18 3 (80) {12) Long term investments {continued)

KRRRREA ()

lc) KEBRIURARANSEZEN, Bk
RAAS NZ BWRAA RN 218
HAEE, (FEARDRAZH, TRAIR
WHHE. aRRERERAFRN. W%
RARABY R ZENRDII E0E
METBY | OFEMERME, MRHna
PLAIRT RZBHBRN O ERE.
BEARTI10ERHAREH.

KRR A

KRR AERSH URAREAMK. K
HeasRANKINBREXEBELKR R
B, SRFAEZENETEAGSRAE
hEth. BERABNAFN, THEHB
NEEDMBTNEER, FRIMEXGER
BWANMESEHS. KEGHRARE
WEEWHE, SEERFREENIIMN
FESHFUSHRA, WAL SERARA.

KHRARELE
KERAREESREAMTESHTHN

FETBRIERALUEERATNERRA
SEKERETWE L HE TR ENELR SR

Long term equity investments {continued)

{c) When the equity method is used, the difference between initial
investment cost and the Company's affribuiable share of the investes
enterprise’s equity is freated as equity invesiment difference and is
amortized over the pericd of investment. [f the investment period
is not specified in the contract, equily invesiment difference is
amortized over o period of not more than 10 years when the
initial investment cost is over the Company's attributable share of
the investee enferprise’s equity. Equity investment difference is
amortized over a period of not less than 10 years when the initial
investment cost is below the Company’s attributable share of the

investee enterprise’s equity,

long term bond investments

long term bond investment is siated of cost. Difference between par
value and cost, after deducting relevant expenses and interest receivable,
represents premium or discount of bond invesiments, and is amoriized
over the period between the acquisition date and maturity date when
the relevant bond inferest is recognized. Interest receivable from bond
investments is accrued periodically. Interest income from bond
invesimenis, after adjusiments for the amortization of premium and

discount, is recognized as invesiment income,

Impairment of long term investments

Impairment of long term investments is reviewed on an individual item
basis. [f the recoverable ameunt is lower than the carrying amount as

a result of a confinuing decline in market value or changes in operating
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WEERFRRERFBTE

(13) Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets of the Company and ifs subsidiaries are assefs:

AR RATAINEEASRIMPES:

o) AETER. BREFS. LHENEEER (o) held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
mEER; rental to others, or for administrative purposes;

bl EREEEHIE;, B {b) having useful life of more than one year; and

[c] BUNMERSEDE. {c) having relatively high unit value.

B EIRBR AL A (B S B A ) R Fixed assefs are stated at cost [or the revalued cost resulting from assets
TR EETEE R R RE
EEITH. RIRRASFEINMELNHE

LB RZI A A B R o (R RS R AT

valuation when the subsidiaries were established) less accumulated
depreciation and impairment. Cost includes purchase price, relevant

lax and expenses necessary to bring the asset to its present working

ZEmL. BEAFRATREERENER
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R R B SN F L A

BERAMMBEXRBELE, FirHEEH. M
WEHEBERMITSHRETRE. BEEAS
HARTUTRRER. Tt T EAERREE
FIEEMNT:

condition for its infended use. Routine mainienance expenses incurred
after the fixed assefs being put into use are expensed when incurred.
Expenses incurred in overhauls or major upgrades, which can increase

the future economic benefits of the fixed assets, are capitalized.

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on a siraightline basis by
category according fo their estimated useful lives and estimated residual
values. The category, estimated useful lives and estimated residucl

values of fixed cssets are as follows:

Wb gmiEE WITERER P eE

Estimated residual values Estimated useful lives

Rate of depreciation

EERERY Buildings 3% 3035 & vears 2.83.2%
HAREREE  Cfice ecuipmeni end ielecommunication equipment - 38 E vears 12.5-33.3%
TERE Motor vehicles 4% 46 £ veors 16.0-24.0%

When fixed asseis are disposed o, the difference between the carrying

AFELER, EKENESKHEREN




ZERIETIAZT-BBRAERBN, MASTHNARDT AR

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi uniess otherwise stated)

. FESITHBRNEHSITIRERN G FE 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
(&) PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

(R BEEE~OERFB A E (&) (13} Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
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n the balance sheet date, fixed assets cre reviewed for impairment
on an individual item basis by the Company and ifs subsidiaries. If the
recoverable amount is below the carying omount due fo continuing
decrease in price, damage or chsolescence, the difference is recorded
as an impairment loss of fixed assets and charged to the current year's
income sfatement. Impairment loss of fixed assets is provided on an

individual item basis.

(14)FEEIRE (14) Construction-in-progress

ERTRERENERLZRTHNEEERY.
EEWSAHTNEETIEREZERBEF
B EIRE, FREFAA B LRNE T L
SEETRMTEERTRE ZE. EE
EBEFMAE. EEZEME, MRTH
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BARUEHNERER. ARIEXIME
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Constructionin-progress comprises buildings under construction, cffices
under decoration and machinery or equipment under installation or
medification and is stated at cost (or the revalued cost resulting from
assefs valuation when the subsidiaries were established). Cost comprises
purchase price together with direct cosi of construction, decoration and
installation, as well as qualifying borrowing costs copitalized during
the periods of consiruciion and installation. When the assels are ready

for their intended use, their costs are transferred fo fixed assets.

FRAAGRER. ALIREFLAINERE
IE#HG2ERE, FTKBEEEFEIT
RESEATZENFF LN, TR LRER
REESERAEFTRNEFANERBRK

On the belance sheet date, consiruction-in-progress is reviewed for

§

impairment by the Company and its subsidiaries. For long pending
construction-in-progress for which resumption of construction is not

expecied fo occur in the next 3 vears, or for which future economic

MAFELY, NEEMEMIIHEEA%E
REMNERTRE, TREBEEFITAYE

Einka

benefits are uncertain because of its obsolete funciion or fechnology, or
when there are other conditions to prove an impairment of the
construction-in-progress, impairment loss is provided ond charged to

ihe current year's income statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(15) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are inferest incurred in connection with borrowings,
amortization of discounts or premiums, ancillary costs and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency barrowings. Borrowing costs
are usually recognized as an expense in the year in which they are

incurred.

Borrowing costs on loans that are directly atfributable to the acquisition
and construction of fixed assefs are capitalized.  Capitalization of
borrowing costs commences when expenditures for the asset and
borrowing costs are being incurred until the assets are ready for ifs

intended use.

Borrowing costs are capitalized at the weighted average amount of
the related borrowings and capitalization rate until the asset is ready

for its infended use.

(16} Intangible assets and amortization

Intangible assets mainly represent land use rights and are recorded
based on the actual purchase price paid (or the revalued cost resulting
from assets valuation when the subsidiaries were established]. Cost of
the intangible assef is amortized over ifs esfimated useflul life, which is
the beneficial period of land use rights, starting from the date of

acquisition using a straightline method.

The Company and its subsidiories review the ability of infangible assets
to generate economic benefits periodically and provide impairment
losses for the excess of their carrying amount over the recoverable

amount.
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(&) PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

A KBERER (17) Deferred assets
KEGRBERAFEAEANETREIERX Deferred assets comprise decoration expenses for leased fixed assets
IR FEHIARE | EL CAEMBMER, and ofher expenses with an amortization period over 1 year and is
HEZRRETCAKEFHEARE., siated at cost. Decoration expenses of leased fixed ossets are amortized
ANEERFERIUEEFIRSHEER™ over the shorier of the lease term or the useful life of leased fixed assets,
O FEAERAENENHERKN L EHE; Other deferred assets are amoriized over their beneficial periods.

EKASREBEER R BN FHEHE.

(18) REHAFIFEE S {18) Unearned premium reserve
FEBETEESAIN—FHUR (52— The uneared premium reserve is provided for future insurance liabilities
) VRS, ARERRRBREMR of effective policies with terms of not more than 1 year. The reserve is
HNERPHEES. RIBETEESIREF recorded according to the actuarial valuation results {1/365 method).

BREEER (/30657 AR,

(1) FARABEREES (19) Outstanding claim reserve
FRABHEREREBEEEEREERAE The outstanding claim reserve is provided for claims reported but not
RBERRERS, UEEEEEREERED sefiled, and claims incurred but not reported af the balance sheet date.
RIEH RIS TS MR E T AR IR TR Reserve for claims reported but not setiled is provided up 1o 100% of
EEE. EERERKEVNHECRLRRE the esiimated claim losses. Reserve for claims incurred but not reported
RERSHGITREEXTRIZE SR E is provided based on the estimated claim losses.

WERBRABZNIOOLER. E2X4R
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THRRE RN
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

{20) Long term unearned premium reserve

The long term uneamed premium reserve is provided for insurance
liabilities of non-life insurances and reinsurances with terms more than 1
year. The long term unearned premium reserve is calculated using @
systematic and reasonable method. The Group provides for the reserve
at the amount of accumulated unexpired premium at the year end less

its relevant costs.

(21} Policyholders’ reserve for life insurance

Policyholders' reserve for life insurance is provided for insurance liabilities
of life insurances. Policyholders’ reserve for life insurance is recorded

ot the year end according to the actuarial valuation results.

{22) Long term reserve for health insurance

The long term reserve for health insurance is provided for insurance
liabilities of long term health insurances. The long term reserve for health
insurance is recorded af the year end according fo the actuarial valuation

results.
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€59 PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
(2 W AHIANTT £ (23) Revenue recognition
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Revenue is recognized on the following basis:

Underwriting income

Premium income and reinsurance premium income is recognized, when
the insurance policies are issued, related insurance risk is undertaken
by the Company, related economic benefits can be obtained and related
net income and cost can be reliobly measured. Subrogation income is

recognized when the right of subrogation is entifled.

Investment income

Interest income from short term bond investments is recognized when
received and is deducied from the book value of the investments. Inierest
income from long term bond invesiment is recognized on cn accrual
basis at the coupon inferest rate. Bond irading income is recognized
ot the transaction date. Securities trading income is recognized at the

transaction date.

Interest income

Inferest income is recognized on ¢ fime proportion basis on the principal

outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

Other income

Other income mainly represents rental income, which is recognized on

the straightline basis over the lecse terms.
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(Continued)
() RFPELIF X H {24} Dividends to policyholders
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5, UHE (REASIRAEE=RZL

SITAENEY NEXR (R, QC)) .

Dividends fo policyholders represent dividend paid by the Company to
policyholders in accordance with the terms of participating products of
the Company. The dividend is celculated and provided based on the

actuarial caleulation of the Company.

(25} Investment accounts of investment-linked products

According to the "Regulations on Accounting Treaitment for Investment-
linked Products of Insurance Companies” issued by the Ministry of
Finance on January 7, 2002, assets in the investment accounts of
invesimentlinked insurance are valued af market prices. Among these
assels, marketable securities other than open-ended fund units are valued
at the closing price at the valuation date, or the most recent closing
price if there is no trading of the valuation date. Open-ended fund units
are valued based on the published net asset volue. Securities investment
fund units during the placement period are valued at cost. The differences
between cost and market price are dealt with in a separate account
{investmentlinked] unrealized investment loss. At year end, the balonces
of assets and liabilities related with the invesimentlinked insurance are
reflected respectively in “separate account (investmentlinked) assets”

and “"separate account (investmentlinked) liabilities”.

Due to the above changes in accounting policy, the Group and the
Company have restated the comparative figures of 2007 to conform
with the requirement of the "Regulations on Accounting Treatment for

Investmentinked Products of Insurance Companies” (Refer to note 2.29).
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(26)

(27

(28)

BAESESHITHELA

BEEZEFMEN—EFitE. REE
B FIEBRFRERIGRE.

SEMMER

ZEMAREATAAINEASTARE R
MERAHBAKENER. 28 EERES
WAE XL EARAMAFTHUEZ EIT AT
IEE

PRSI RITRETE

AR RETREANLVAEHEREDR
BMERNBXILE, S REATITNFEF
1. RERFUEAR ST 0B & T ST
B. #AEEAENRBLESREBRET
.

AR RETRINFERNSITLERE
PMEESITEZE, BRTARR LR
MESMMATHAERETHELEERN. B
ERFURESERE. BEMRER. BT
BEMBITTZFATRAEZN TTHIA

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(26} General reserve

General reserve is provided at a certain percentage of the profit after
taxation. The provision percentage is determined by the shareholders’

meeting.

(27) Operating leases

lecses are classified as operating leases when substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased assets remain with
the lessor. lease income and payments under operating leases are
recognized as an income and expense in the income statement on a

straightline basis over the lease term.

(28) Accounting treatment for enterprise income tax

The Company and its subsidiaries provide for enterprise income taxation
in accordance with the relevant tax laws in the PRC and on the basis of
income for financial reporting purposes, adjusted for non-assessable
income and non-deductible expense items which are deductible for
enterprise income tax purposes, and at the applicoble tox rate ofter all

preferable tax treatments have been taken into consideration.

The enierprise income tox of the Company and its subsidiaries is
accounted for on an accrual besis. Deferred taxation is provided under
the liability method in respect of significant fiming differences between
profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the
financial siatements under the applicable tox rates. A deferred tax
asset is nof recognized unless iis related benefits are expected io

crystallize within 3 years,
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I, EESUHBENEHSITRRANERH A 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF

(85 PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
(20) FES T BEEEMIRE (29) Changes in principal accounting policies

WHHEZ. 25Fk, RERARARATINE As stated in Note 2.25, from 2002, the Group and the Company

ZEIEEHTHEBAGTN (RRASHER began to implement the “Regulations on Accounting Treatment for

EEFREVESTRESREY . XTUT Investment-linked Products of Insurance Companies” issued by the

SR Minisiry of Finance end made the following changes in the cccounting

policies:

* FARBRASEHRRERANANETA~R *  Assets in the investment account of invesimentlinked products, which
BRASEASTHREIT, e were originally stated at cost or the lower of cost and market
EEMMETY. RASTHHRESITA value, are now stated at market value. The difference between

“hh 7 M PRSI AIE .9 the cost and the market value is included in the separate account

{investmentlinked) unreclized investment loss ar gain.

*  EXRSERESREREAKAELHNEM *  The balances of asset and liability items related to the investment
AR AGEIRIRAN 72575 Bk account of investmentlinked products, which were originally
ERFNERENESTRNEKSAS, I reflected respectively in the relevant balance sheet accounts, are
BOAER BT Rk A A YR now all recorded in “separate account [investmentlinked) assets”
TMARNE KA, and “separate account (investmentdinked] liabilities”.

BT LRAESITHRRE, REARARTH Due to the above changes, the Group and the Company have restated

TEZ TR SITRREGEEEETR the comparative figures of 2001.

7.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

ERSHHRATEN - EE T RSITIREL

The impact of the obove changes on the comparative figures for 2001 are

RBEVRIM: as follows:
REH Group

TZA=1-H
BRI

31 December
2001

{Before resiatement)

Reclossified
accouns of
investmentdinked

insurance

ot

BRNER
Difference due to

the application

RRELRR
R,
EREHHD
ISEES
Inter-company
bolances of

invesimentfinked

of markel insuronce fronsferred

valuation method

io other poyables

R pllE
31 December
2001
{Resloted)

nEx BALANCE SHEET:
ASSETS
Cash and benk 53,435,568,720 | 12,768,000,458) - -1 50,668,478,262
Short term invasiments 5807301671 112.063,315,239 - - 3743986432
Less: prevision for invesiment foss (321,012,640] | 109,288 62 - -l 1211.724,019)
Inierest recaivable 131,148,896 (5,891 881) - - 125,257,015
Iniercompany balances -1 (1957437100 - | 195743710 -
Reverse repos 6,068,57¢,705 148,600 736) - -1 6,019,964 060
Separaie accoun {invasimentlinked| ossefs - | 4972362403 6,672,160 -1 4979034563
Pl Toxes poyable 544,460,575 1214,317) - -1 544,246,258
LyBEEES Repos 3,030,000,000 (30,000,000} - - 3,000,000,000
XIS Other paycbles 1,087,687,838 - - 195743710 1,283,431,548
ERSOE Policyholders' reserve for life insurance 74,634.639,089 | (4,942,148,086] - -| 69,692,491.003
Tovix 0 Separaie accour finvesimentinked) liabiliies - | 4,972,362 403 109,288,621 -] 5,081,651024
UM PRENIE  Seporcie occount finvesmentlinked) unrealized
invasiment loss - - (102,616,461 - 102,616,461
i STATEMENT OF INCOME:
TERETEZS  Povision for policyholders reserve for file Insurance 174 634,639,089 -1 109,288,621) -1 74743327 710
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. FESHHERMSHFSHIRRNRHFE
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Company

33
+ZR=1-H
B
31 December
2001

Before restaiement)

BNRRAE
ERBHNE
Reclassiied
accounts of
investmentlinked

insurance

gEmhiEth
Difference due to

the application

BoERN
VAL
TR
IS
Intercompany
balances of

investmentlinked

of marke! insurance fransferred

valualion method 1o other payables

“FR-E
+ZR=t-R
BHmIE

31 December
2001

[Restaied)

AFRER BALANCE SHEET:
il ASSETS
bl Cesh and bank 53,173,579,347 1(2,768,090,458, - -| 50,405,488,889
BERRA Short term investments 5777073748 {(2,063,313,239} - - 3713758509
B SGEEABAEE less: provision for invesiment loss (317,432 £81) 109,288,621 - - (208,143,860
RHHE Inferast receivable 68,645,259 5,691,881} - - 62,753,378
APiEE Infercompany bolances - 1105,743,710] - 165,743,710 -
SAEETE Reverse repos 608574705 | (48,409736) - 6019964969
bobyd a=k gid Separaie account {invesimentfinked| cssets - | 4972362403 6,672,160 -1 4979034563
s Toves payable 542,740,536 1214317} - -l 542,546.219
Edfaliaig=s Repos 3,030,000,000 130,000,000} - -1 3,000,000,000
=8 IS Otrer payables 907 681 608 - - 195743710 1103425318
ERELEES Policyholders’ reserve for life insurence 74634639089 | (4,942,148 086) - -1 69,692,491.003
BuEARE Seaarate account |invesimentlinked| ligbilities - | 4972362403 109,288,621 -1 5081651024
Bk PRIAFE  Seoarate account finvesimentlinked) unreclized

investment loss - - (102,616,461 -1 {102,616,461)
A& STATEMENT OF INCOME:
REEREEEES  Povision for policyholders' reserve for Ife insurance [74,634,639,089) -1 109,288,621 -| (74743927 710]
s CARA T LA CAR A LA A ARG £4A AAL
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=, mm 3. TAXATION

AATRENANBENER TEXHTIN
I

Elie RN

EVREDHEENRREMARB TN SR,
®O% (ZRE—F: 7%) HRELW. ELHE
EINBERmErBER A HFW MRS, HEE
WAL —E LB

ik

RIE (R AREMECLVAEHRE TR , &
SRRENRITRZETNRME HRBBFE
. ZEAFRFAIDNDZHAE BB EY
T

Besed on the Company's understanding of the current fax laws, the following

faxes are payable:

Business ox and surcharges

Business fox is levied on 6% [2001: 7%] of taxable premium income and
investment income. Business iax surcharges, comprising city maintenonce
and consiruction tax and education surcharges, are caleulated ot ¢ certain

perceniage of business fax.

Enterprise income fax

According fo the "Provisional Regulations of PRC on Enterprises Income Tax”,
ihe taxable income of the Group represents its income for financial reporting
purposes, net of deductible ifems for income tax purposes. The enterprise
income fax rates applicable to the Group, the subsidiaries and the branches

are as follows:

S B

Subsidiaries and branches Tox rate

AESVHER Enterprise income lax in the PRC ZREENNSINM - located in Special Economic Zones 15%
ZHHRSMMESS T ~ located outside Specicl Economic Zones 33%
BHER Hong Kong profits fax EEBHIARRBINTAT - Sbsidiories in Hong Kong Special 16%

Administrative Region
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M, ZERFARREKEARER 4. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE

FoEE-E+-BT+—E, FATRETIE
EFNIRBELT:

Maior subsidiaries and the associate of the Company as of December 31,

2002 are as follows:

BT B AR
Atrribuiable
W B BERSE e AT

equily inlerest

RS

Naome

2EFFLE
Consolidated
PETZAFRERBERAS

Ping An Life Insurance

subsidiaries

PEFEN = RIRAERAS

Ping An General Insurance

FRERRABRTELE
Ping An Trust

FHTFRELBRAEARAF

Shenzhen Ping An Industies Co., li

RITERY U RABTEGRAT
Shenzhen Ping An Property Invesiment

ond Management Co., ltd.

TeEREN ERARAT

China Ping An Insurance Overseas

{Holdings| Lid.

FHLEABRAT
Sunova Holdings Lid.

Date/place of

incorporation

2002F12B 17 B, 2E

17 December 2002 The P.R.C.

2002812732418, ®E

24 December 2002 The PR.C.

1984 & 1)
19 November 1

RI19HB. ®&E

199221183248, $E

24 November 1992 The PR.C.

I990SE 168, 3E
6 January 1995 The PR.C.

19962103243, F%
24 October 1996 Hong Kong

1993#£87 108, &#
10 August 1993 Hong Kong

984 The PRC.

Hi

Direct

99%

9%

05%

20%

90%

100%

12553

Indirect

76%

9.6%

100%

Registered

capital

3,800,000,000

1,600,000,000

500,000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

HKD 55,000,000

HKD 10,000

FELVS

Princioal fines of business

ASREW

Provision of Jife insurance

W RES & %5

Provision of general insurance

Investment and trust acfivifies

BARDER

Invesiment in enferprises

My EE

Property management

RALH

Invesiment holding

SN A

Investment activiies
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W, #RFLARBEQRER (8D 4.

A ET

Name

*LBEHERSERAE
* Shanghai Mingxin Real Estate
Development Co., lid.

FREFEZAEFRERAT
* Dalian Ping An Real Estate

Development Co., lid

FRUTPRALHERAS
* Zhong An Pawn Shop Co., id

RNFLHHREEERAT
Ping An Future Brokerage Co., lid,

AERFRERFFARERALE
* Beiling Ping An Real Estote
Development Co., U1d.

TEIZRR (FHERAT
China Ping An Insurance

{Hong Kong) Co., lid.

*ENTRERSERAD
* Fuzhou Ping An Real Estale

Development Co., Lid.

S B B RS
Date/place of

incorporation

199358128, ®F
12 May 1993 The PR.C.

1996598108, ®E

10 Seplember 1996 The PR.C.

1993 F 38288, ®F
28 March 1993 The PR.C.

199648108, $F
10 April 1996 The PR.C,

1994218188, &

18 January 1994 The PRC.

1976 8RB 178, &E
17 August 1976 Hong Kong

1994238288, ©F
28 March 1994 The PR.C.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE (Continued)

R AN
Atiiibutable
equily inferest
Hix 2}:3

" Direct Indirect

- 9%

- 100%

- 61.16%

- 98.52%

- Q7%

- 75%

- 75%

pialig e
Registered

capital

USD 12,000,000

USD 10,000,000

10,000,000

30,000,000

USD 12,000,000

HKD 80,000,000

USD 5,000,000

TEVS

Principal lines of business

KRBT LENET BRI
Development of property in

Shanghai [Completed)

METRENETF E4D
Development of property in

Dalion {Completed]

RS

Pawning activities

Preres

Fulure brokerage activities

HETERDEF(ERI)
Development of property in

Beijing (Completed)

RRYS

Provision of insurance business

HETENNAF @RI
Development of property in

Fuzhou (Completed)
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M. ZERFARRBRELTERL (D)

RERIR

Name

el

REFFAT
Unconsolidated subsidiaries

FRERBRERFELT

Ping An Invesiment Holding Co., ltd.

FNEBEFBERAT
Shenzhen Jinjue Club Ce., lid.

33
Assacicte
IRUSERTFLT

Ping An Securities

ﬂth

NG

i A g

Attribuable
i Rz BB RS
Date/place of B IEES

equity interest

incorporation Direct Indirect

1999£438R, 1F - 07.8%
8 April 1999 The PR.C.

1994 12E 27 E, B1F - 02.45%
27 Decemberi994 The PR.C.
1996F7 3188, £F - 28.5%

18 July 1996 The PR.C.

EARA
Registered

capital

20,000,000

USD 3,570,000

1,000,000,000

4. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE (Continued)

TEVS

Principal lines of business

=L

Dormant

BNREL

Entertainment and catering

1

Z

aciivitis

BARERREVE
Securifies investment and

brokerage octivities

FERFRIVFEARLTEENDERA, FEA
A ERMBT—RITEENEERRERATE
B, BZ_ B2 5+°"B=+—H, £®EFn
SN IAEEFIRTAETE

THEERZEIRRLE, &
ENTNEERRRSAFNRAIERZZENE
TR, AR EIREETREH

2

Company faken as a whole. The financial stafements of such unconsclidated

The principal activities of unconsclidated subsidiaries are non-insurance
businesses. The Boord of Directors considers that the resufts of operations

and net assets of such subsidiaries have no significant impact on those of the

subsidiaries were accounted for on an equity basis.

info Ping An life Insurance. As at December 3

* The above companies were held by the Company either directly or indirectly,
and were valued fogether with other assets for the purpose of capital injection

1, 2002, the changes of

business registration of such companies are not yet completed.
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M, EFRFLERBEARBR &) 4. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE (Continued)
RBFRRITLERNNT _SBF T8 According to the supplementary resolutions passed on December 29, 2002
THABBEMNERSRMERFR Oz AEHF at the establishment mestings of Ping An General Insurance and Ping An Life
SVAR, BREMEZFELFRITERER TR Insurance, the operating results between December 31, 2001 (the date ot
ANAFEREEAR (CEE—E+2F=1+— which for the purpose of establishing Ping An General Insurance and Ping
R EX2~RITLERBFCAHEFATENE An Life Insurance the related net assets were revalued) and respective
EME. BEARTFE. MALIRATIR R regisiration dates of Ping An General Insurance and Ping An Life Insurance
IERERNELR A TLETIET &+ are atiributable to the Company. The injection of relevant assets and liabilities
ZAEZT—HRARAERFRMERER. fo Ping An General Insurance and Ping An Life Insurance by the Company

have been completed by December 31, 2002.
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E\

SIHRRTIE M (8D

1. H&REBTER

FEANERBOERINTOT:

RHEH
il Balance in

Description Curency  original currency

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(1) Cash on hand and cash at bank

Cash on hand and cash at bank of the Group are as follows:

TEETGTZA=+-H “EE-H+-A=+—H

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Rh&H
WELE e ARm Balance in WELE HaARD

Exchange iote  RMB Equivolent  original currency  Exchange rate RMB Equivalent

K Cash on hand AR 12,043,076 1.0000 12,043,076 6,357,311 1.0000 6,357 311
RMB
ES 47814 8.2773 395,770 51,459 8.2766 425902
Usb
il 187,578 1.0611 199,039 121726 1.0606 129,104
HKD
a3t Total 12,637,885 6,912,317
BirER Coshetbank AEM | 70,940,045,870 1.0000  70,940,045.870 | 46,763,493,752 10000 46,763,493.752
RMB
e 678,489,388 8.2773  5,616,060,208 72,369,626 8.2766 508,974,447
U
il 150,883,932 1.0611 160,102,940 221,239,502 1.0606 234,646,588
HKD
Mt Subrtotal 76,716,209018 47 597114787
gAY Deposits with cther ARD
financial infitutions RMB 491,143,161 1.0000 491143161 | 3,0064,451,158 10000 3,004,451,158
Bt Tofal 77,207 352,179 50,661,565,945

AERARGTERTHARD/3,438,879,0007
(ZEE2—F: HARM45924,800,0007T) A
ARBRIPRITERER, BRAOHEE240
B, EREN1IBTSRE.S% (ZEE-E &
FIZE 41 38%E7 58%) .

FEEERIRAL AT REFREATER
EEMZRRIES.

Cash at bank of the Group include fixed bank deposits in Renminbi and
foreign currencies of approximately RMB73,438,879,000 (2001:
approximately RMB45,924,800,000) with terms of & months to 240 months
and inferest rates ranging from 1.1875% to 7.5% per annum (2001:
from 1.38% to 7.58%).

Deposits with other financial institutions of the Group are deposits in Ping An

Securities, an associate of the Group, for securities trading purposes.
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., £IHRFNE T (80 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. BEREFERE 1. Cash and deposits with banks (continued)
ENTUERBTEHRAITRAOT: Cash on hand and cash at bank of the Company are as follows:
“EEIE+°AZTB
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Emed
i Balance in [l B fiaARD Balance in EC % EART
Descripfion Curency  original curency ~ Exchangerofe RMB Equivalent  original currency  Exchange rale RMB Equivalent
|
ne Cash on hand AR 113,569 1.0000 113,569 6,221,798 1.0000 6,221,798
RMVB
ES 217 §.2773 1,796 51,459 8.2766 425,902
Ush
Bl 28,201 1.061 29,924 121,726 1.0606 129,104
HKD
&4t Toial 145,289 6,776,804
@rrs Coshotbank PN:iil 401,916,474 1.0000 401 916,474 | 46,705,685,783 1.0000  46,705,685,783
RVB
£ 600,000,000 82773  4.966,380,000 60,884,326 8.2766 503,015,213
ush
=5l 477 047 1.0611 506,195 117,537 224 1.0606 124,659,931
HKD
Nt Subtotal 5,368,802 669 47,334,260,927
FHEY  Deposits with other AR
financial instiiutions RMB - | 3064451158 10000 3,064,451,158
a3t Tolal 3,368.802,669 50,398,712,085
ERTIRTERFHAREMS, 316,380,000 Cash at bank of the Company include fixed bank deposits in Renminbi and
(ZZET—F HYARET4L5,866,800,0007T) A foreign currencies of approximately RMB5,316,380,000 (2001:
AEMBHTRATZEER, BRACITAE approximately RMBAS, 866,800,000 with terms of 61 months to 240
24018, EFFEA[3A8%EAIE (ZRBE—F: months and interest rafes ranging from 3.48% to 4.3% per annum {2001:
EFE N .38%E7.58%) . from 1.38%to 7.58%).
AR FIEE—FFRFHAE NV AERTEER Deposits with other financial institufions of the Company are deposits in Ping
BENSFERIEENZZRIEE. AnvSecurHies, an associcte of the Group, for securities trading purposes.
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. SIHERTEME (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. EHIRE

{2) Short term investments

Short term investments and provision for invesiment loss of the Group

AEFEHRATERRABRNEET T

T are as follows:

F-ZA=+-H

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

Description

HfER
Provision for

investment loss

BOAEE
Provision for

investment loss

LRI Marketable securifies:

LHEE Invesimenis in-invesiment funds 3,611,432314 [775,440,874) 2623971018 {208,143,860)
Bz Shares 9,627,660 - 30,227 923 (3,580,159
255 Bonds 2,866,319,510 - 389,787,491 -
IS Subloial 6,487 379,484 [775,440,874) 3,043,986,432 {211,724,019)
FLmRA Unlisted investments:

i Bonds 2,076,881,172 ~ 700,000,000 -
&1t Total 8,564,260,656 (775,440,874) 3,743,986,432 (211,724,019

Total market valve of marketable investrments

5,711,938,610

2,832,262,413
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B, KIHRRTE MHE (80

2. FEEIRE (B

AATERERANEHRARNERTITH
R

Des?riprion

5‘

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{2) Short term investments {continued)

Short term investments and provision for invesiment loss of the Company

are as follows:

“2F-F+-HI+-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
B HNER
BHELH Provision for BAEH Provision for

Cost investment loss Cost investment loss

A Markeiable securities:

FEES Invesiments in investment funds - - 2623971018 [208,143,860)
5 Bonds - - 389,787 491 -
It Subiotal - - 3,013,758,509 [208,143,860)
IEEFHEA: Unlisted investrents;

bt Bonds - - 700,000,000 ~
a3t Total - - 3,713,758,509 (208,143,860)

[
i

TELATNEE  Tol markel value of listed investments

- 2,805,614,649

FERARAAST ERERN EHHRATNRIRE
HEREX S AARTETNTIA.

The market value of short term investments of the Group and the Company at

year end is based on the closing price of the lost frading day.
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3. FEHE
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3} Interbank placements

FRT
Company

—EEmEE —ach E
m
IFEC —EF

+-R=+-H +-A=1+—-H
December 31,2002 December 31, 2001

+-B=+—-H

December 31,2002  December 31, 2001

KLES Interbonk placements 199 564,086 211,892,140 - 211,892,140
B TEEZ less: provision for doubfful debts (199,564,086) [179,272,400) - (179,272,400}
KEAESE Interbank placements, net - 32,619,740 - 32,619,740

AEARANINFEESEABENFEAS. F
CERIFTEZ+—8, REAFRENHRES
SCReMEY (ZFF—F: AEARARSM
MR ASRELTaN) .

4. HBFR

Interbank placements of the Group and the Company are placed with
domestic financial institutions and all balances are overdue as of December

31, 2002 {2001: all balances were overdue).

(4) Interest receivable

FRE
Company

AKE
Group
+ZR=+-KE
December 31,2002

+-A=+-H
December 31,2002 December 31,2001

+ZA=+-H
December 31,2001

1 R EE

ISl elist Inierest receivable 572,964,127 125,257,015 634,685 125,257,015
B WEE less: provision for doubfful debts - 162 508,216) - (62,503,637
Inferest receivable, net 572,964,127 62,748,799 634,685 62,753,378




TERFIETZAZT-O BAERSEN, RESTBNARDITNRMW

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

A, SIHRERINE ME (8 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. RKFEH v {5) Premium receivable
FEANWRBHAKSESITOT: An aged analysis of the premium receivable of the Group is as follows:
-t gl S | “ER-EtZR=1-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 200}

gl ] FiES 28 7] Yo

Bolonce  Percentage Provision Bolance  Percentoge Provision

24 BB Within 2 months 329,107,134 59% [69,219,612) 216,363,885 46% (58,252,090}

2MBEHME 210 5 months 66,972,245 12% 13,299,626} 73,697,351 16% (20,797,704)

SAAME Over 5 months 5565179 1% 4,456,836) 50,363,781 1% (43,329,610)

NENERE Premium receivable by insialmenis 155,770,388 28% [117,533,966) 126,553,376 27% [70,604,702)

&3t Tolal 357,414,946 100% 1204,510,040) 466,978,393 100%  {192,984,106)
FEARWRBIREFHSTAT: A breakdown of premium receivable of the Group by insurance products is

as follows:

8341 A=A

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

&85 S ffl Y% £ 6 Y% 3y
Products Bolance  Percenlage Provision Bolonce  Percenioge Provision

=5 General insurance:
NHEEREE=ZRAR Metor and third party licbility 230,592,716 41.4% (84,368,299 224,507 997 48.1% (95,244,314)
2Rk Corporole property 180,480,162 32.4% [65,701,864) 117,869 557 25.7% (48,878,214}
MR Residenticl property 33,007 685 59% 112,325,641 19,980,365 4.3% (8,664,370)
Khzgk Cargo hul 45,343,538 8.1% 116,932 062) 47 350,548 10.1% {20,024,806)
b Marine 1,361,383 0.2% {452,914) 5036777 1.1% 2,184,169
REE biabiliy 17,835,208 3.2% [6,659,975) 16,858,086 3.6% 16,933,782
= AR Credit 13,556,323 2.4% (5.062,166) 5839821 1.3% (2,532,405)
RUE Cuorantes 2,702,796 0.5% (1,009,271) 1,134,218 0.2% {491 847)
=4 Others 32,160,930 5.8% (11,997,848) 19,332,108 41% 18,030,199)

=8 life insurance:

i 53 Group insuronce 374205 0.1% - - - -
[RER Bancassurance - - - 0,068,916 2.0% -

&1t Toial 357,414,946 100% 1204,510,040) 466,978,393 100% 192,984,106}




ZERIEFTRAZH—H(BRBERBN. AEESTHNUARTTARM

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHRERTMEM T (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. RURIRER (4) (5) Premium receivable (continued)
AR MW RBHOMESTOT: An aged analysis of the premium receivable of the Company is as
follows:

A=A “XE-F+7RZ1-B
December 31, 2002 December 31, 200!
£4 t A RREE £ 141 TR

Bolonce  Percentoge Provision Bolonce  Percentage Provision

2 ABR Within 2 months - - - 208,031,847 46% (58,252,092
2HNBESHE 2 10 5 months - - - 71,049,813 16%  120,797,704)
SMBIME Qver 5 monihs - - - 48,462,504 1% (43,329,608
SBEARRE Premiur receivable by installments - - - 126,553,376 27%  [70,604,702)

&3 Toial - - - 454,097,540 100%  1192,984,106)




TERERIETIRZT-R(BBERB, MESTHNUARTILASEAD)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SITHRRTMEHE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. RWR#E (5 (5} Premium receivable {continued)
L FFWREZRTPSFTEOTR: A breakdown of premium receivable of the Company by insurance

products is as follows:

IERTETIA=+-H CBE-F+ZAE+-8
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
o] W AkEE &5 L Tk &

Products Bolance  Percenioge  Provision Balance Percenloge Provision

e General insurcnce:
NBEFRBEZERAR  Motor ond hird party liability - - = 1 219636974]  48.4% | (95244314
o1 Corporate property - - - 1 112,715,004 24.8% 148,878,214
bl Residential property - - - 19,980,365 A4% | {8,664,370)
bl Cargo hul - - - 46,177,958 10.2% | {20,024,806
BRaake Maring - - - 5,036,777 11% | (2,184,169
Rk Licbility - - - 15,989,564 3.5% | 16,933,782)
=Rk Credit - - - 5,839,821 1.3% | 12,532,408
Rk Guoraniee - - - 1,134,218 0.2% {491,847}
b Others - - - 18,517,943 4.1% | 18,030,199
£k life insurance:
FIRER Bancassurance - - - 9,068,916 2.0% -
ait Toidl - - - | 454,097,540 100% |[192984,10¢] |
R RBRLIMTEREHERATOB LEHH The balance of the premium receivable does not comprise any amount due
B AR AT from shareholders who individually holds more than 5% of the Company's

share capital.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

H. SIHRRTIEMHIE (&)

6. RBDRIERK

EEEA WD REFIRIE RO T:

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{6) Receivable from reinsurers

An analysis of receivable from reinsurers of the Group is as follows:

“EFEt2AC-H “E2-41+-A=+-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Bl AR £ tefil RS
SRAF Reinsurers Bolance  Percenlage  Provision Balance Percentage Provision
SRARATH Poyable fo einsurers 487966,472) (201% - [erzsoasy] -
THENRER Claims recoverable from reinsurers 730,825,875 301% - 1498,440,739 104% ~
&it Totel 242859403 100% - |476,988256 100% - J
AT RS REFIRME RS TN T An analysis of receivable from reinsurers of the Company is as follows:
“EFIETIAET-H 85T R=1-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
&4 H RS £H 2] e
SREE) Reinsurers Balance  Percentoge  Provision Balonce Percentage Provision
ERARATH Payable o reinsurers - - - 1 13286314) (3% —
T EMERE Claims recoverable from reinsurers - - - 498,440,739 103% -
st T - _ - |285154425 | 100% -
NG REERFPTRGIERAST OB L The balance of receivables from reinsurers does not comprise any amount
DR RRIRTL due from shareholders who individually holds more than 5% of the Company’s

share capital.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. £ITHFEIE HEE (80 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. KB (7) Accounts receivable

AL AT
Group Company

“EETR “ER-F ZEETR “EEF
+ZB=+—H +-B=+—-8 +t-RA=+-8 +ZR=+—-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

R R Accounts receivable 90,031,007 126,441,159 - 36,283,224

B AREE less: provision for doubiful debis - - - -

RlzeE Accounts receivable, net 90,031,007 126,441,159 - 36,283,224
8. ENEEILHF {8) Reverse repos

AELDRNBEIESFITET:

The reverse repos held by the Group are set out as follows:

“FRFC “EEE

+TZA=+—H tZR=1+-8

Cotegorigs | 8 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

ROO3 =XEg 3 days 100,001,125 -
ROO7 tXRE 7 doys 256,504,809 435,805,322
RO14 TERRE 14 days 121,404,553 809,449 647
RO28 ZFAREE 28 days 72,005,400 2,335,850,325
RO91 h+—KERE o1 days 2,228,065,051 1,534,534,509
R182 —ENTZXEE 182 days 6,570,770,625 904,325,166
&3 Total 9,348,752 463 6,019,964 969




“BEREFTAZ—H BRAERBN, RESTHMARTTHEL

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SiHRERME T (8 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

8. EABEIEHF (%)

EAFRAEETEFIFOT:

Categories

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(8)

Reverse repos (continued)

The reverse repos held by the Company are set out as follows:

ARF]
Company

— S eE
ZEETE

December 31, 2002

ROO7 TXEE 7 days - 435,805,322
ROV4 THXEE 14 days - 800 449 647
RO28 ZTARRE 28 days - 2,335,850,325
RO% NT-FRE 91 days - 1,534,534,509
R182 —BATZXRERE 182 days - 004,325,166

Tofal - 6,019,964,969

AEFARELSMENEESIEHE N HITIESRE
Ml EmeEEmnEe. FE2E_E£+°5=+
—BRIBEE-FTF=+—H, REAHMH
ZINEREIULHFERTH.

Reverse repos held by the Group and the Company are loans granted under

repurchase agreements. As at December 31, 2002, the reverse repos held

by the Group are not overdue.

December 31, 2001




“RRIET A=A B BRAERBN, BB 2IIMUARTRANEL

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. £IHRERTE HHE (85 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

9. EHftyd {9) Other receivables
AEBEM W BEEmn g aT: A breakdown of other receivables of the Group is as follow:
ZEEC EER-R
+ZA=1+-R +ZRA=+—-8”
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
bege B /o Funds in transit 13,()31,T344 32,793,096
B, kBE&HES Rental and uiility deposits 34,178,537 28,046,465
Tt EgE Decoration fee paid in advance 1,337,550 11,661,134
ERBGFRYRE Premium receivable from bancassurance business 39,540,431 11,413,098
&B% Sundry advances io employees 44,422 943 19,060,916
RO B ATE R Receivables from extemal companies 80 886,926 3,184,593
L) Others 256,703,198 173,480,376
At Total 479,700,719 279,639,678
AT HMN WAL ENT: A breakdown of other receivables of the Company is as follows:
s - FE—F
+ZR=+—H +ZA=+-R
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
MU TRERET Receivable from Ping An Life Insurance 2,442 260912 -
R TR R 2R Receivable from Ping An General Insurance 62,661,932 -
RETERETS Receivable from Ping An Trust - 164,047 037
g Funds in transit - 32,793,096
B, K8S5HEE Renial and wiility deposits 33,600 28,046,465
e SN Decoration fee paid in advance - 11,661,134
RUEHREER Premium receivable from bancassurance business - 11413008
E£E% Sundry advances fo employees 4,089,621 19,060,916
BN TR E Receivables from external companies 3,090,991 3,184,593
Hit Others 11,181,702 161,173,880

&t Total 2,523,318,758 431,380,219




TEBRFET A A G ERAN. FESIMEMARTITALM

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. £ ERINE MHE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

10. —EREHNKIPHRBFRE (10) Current portion of long term bond investments
RERAFIEFE_FE+"-_A=+—HF—& As of December 31, 2002, the current portion of long term bond
REEMKARERATITET: investments of the Group are as follows:

K |
REHN HEER
T EREN Impairment
Unamortised provision for

mE FitHlE discounts and At long term

Description Par valve  Interesi receivable premivm  Ending balance invesiment

EmE Listed investments;

- BEERA Government bonds 190,248,000 2721641 18,339.965 | 211,309,606 -

- SRESRA Financial bonds 112,633,000 36,314,988 2,210,495 151,158,483 (2,825,019)
FEFHER: Unlisted investments;

- BEHR® Government bonds 4,224,000,000 |1,170,568 553 40,850,355 |5,435,418,908 (95,021}
&3t Total 4,526,881,000 |1,209,605,182 61,400,815 15,797,886,997 (2,920,040)




ZERIEFTIRZTRBAFRBN RESTHNUARTTALM

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

B, SITRRTEbE (40

0. —FABIKBRERE (&)

AEARAAST T ET-B=+—

BRN—FREBNKARSRAEII TN T:

s

|
|
|
.|

Description

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

{10} Current portion of long term bond investments {continued)

As of December 31, 2001, the curreni portion of long term bond

investmentis of the Group and the Company are as follows:

iR
Unamortised
discounts and

B SRS

Par value  Inferest receivable

premium

Bit

Ending balance

KRR
HEEE
Impoiment
provision for

fong term

invesiment

FEHEA Unlisted invesiments:
- BERE Govemment bonds 1,535,500,000 [ 202,715,049 (65,867) |1,738,149,182 -
- REREERR Financial bonds 10,000,000 48,133 - 10,048,133 -
A Toial 1,545,500,000 | 202,763,182 165,867} {1,748,197,315 -

EREFRATENERFRROTRTOERS.

11. KRR HE

EEFAKHRRAFRERFIRNT:

Financial bonds are mainly bonds issued by the State Development Bank of

the PRC.

(11} Long term equity investments

Long term equity investmenis of the Group are as follows:

B2 _Ft-A=t-H
December 31, 2002
BEEE

RAEH Impairment

Balance

provision

g%t AT-A

December 31, 2001

EREH

Bolance

HERES
Impairment

provision

BELA Share investments 348,096,617 120,792 773) 281,375,987 [122,892,678)
BAFHREHEFAT  Invesimenis in unconsolidated subsidiaries 35,621,280 (15,621,280) 53,801,663 -
RATHENT Investment in an associate 146,086,466 - 323,899,578 17,400,000)
B BRI E Other equity invesiments 74914237 (39,493,920} 67,789,500 (55,855,404}
BREEER Equity invesiment - goodwil ©750,339 - 14,070,017 -
IMNF Total 614,468,939 (175,007,973 740,936,745 (186,148,082)




} A, SIHERREM:E (4D
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j ( 11, KHEBRAUR T (45)
|

TERCEF A=A —H BAREHN, FESTHMARTTALM)

‘r‘ 3 December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)
|

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(11} Long term equity investments {continued}

al

Share investments:

i AHREAT
1 b EHAALH
’ Percenloge of “EECET_RZY-B 2R E+-RA=+-H
B the investrnen! December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
[ (5 R BEBE  lohe ivesed RS MR
P Nature of Number of enlity’s registered 24 Impairment £8  Impaiment
! BRAND B} Name of he invested enity shares shares capital Balance provision Bolance provision
J i el b Fujian Industrial Bank EAER 66,959.213 200% 113210945 - 113,210,945 -
legol pesson shore
EEWISUEMERLE  Hairan Pear! River Industrial AR 5,750,000 1.52% 30520500 (26484000 26,484,000 (26,484,000}
: Foldings Co., lid. legal person share
/ : IERBBERRAERAT  Beijing Saidi Media vestment AR 10,088,694 3.24% 23495237 (13703682 13,103,882 (13,103,862
‘ } Co., lid. legal person share
KEREABERRHER  Changchun Depariment Siore FAE 7,000,000 383% 13,720,000 - 10,700,000 -
L A Co., lid. legal person shore
| ; FUERELSERNT Shenzhen Invesment fund AR 10,000,000 2000% 10,000,000 (10,000,000) 10,000,000 (10,000,000
J f Management Co., lid. lego! person shere
| E ENBRTVERER Whon Plasics Indusirial Co., lid 32 A% 11,203,303 795% 9,000,000 - 9000000 -
‘ (E@ 23 legal person share
RENDIEERNT Fuiian Industral Securites Co., ld. AR 7,020,000 077% 8902530 - 8902,530 -
legal person shore
/ LAERRRGERLAT  GreaWal Specidl Steef Co., Ld. AR 2,310,000 0.33% 8679600 [6,000,0000 7,200,000 6,000,000
| legel person share
v‘ RELASH LA Shenzhen PKUHT Co., lid. EAK 825,000 098%  6941,325 6,000000] 6,359,450 {6,000,000)
‘ ERAE legal person share
! " BEIRUEBAS Houwang Co., lid. AR 3,200,000 160% 6240000 [6,2400001 6,240,000 [6,240,000|
I lego! pesson shore
RlEFSOERLE Shenzhen ficfeng Textile Co., . AR 4,142 857 3.27% 5911857 (5911857 5911857 (5911857)
J | legel person share
J Hit Others 111474623 47053,034] 64,263,323 49,152,939
it Tetal 348,006,617 120,792,773 281,375,987 (122,892,678




TEFIETIRAST-BGRAERBN, HEERHUARTITASM)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

B, SITRRTIEME (8D 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. KHRARIE (£8) {11) Long ferm equity investments (continued)
BN KBRTIRABAERIFUOT: long term equity investments of the Company are as follows:
SEECEtTATHA = T T e
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

AERES REES

Impairment BESH [mpairment

provision Balance provision

BERA Share investments [a) - - 118,832,695 (88,785,297
BEFZNG Invesiments in subsidiaries (b} 5,965,160,473 - 2,998,051,274 -
Hi KBRS Other equity investments - ~ 50.264,500 {50,055,404)
BARAZER Equity investment - goodwil 9750339 - 10,638,913 -
INT Total 5,074910,812 - 3,186,787,382 [138,840,701




CERCEFZAS+H—B BAERENS. MESEHUARTIHIEMD

B, SHRRTBEMHE (8D

11. KERAURF (45)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS {Continued)

{11) Long term equity investments (confinued)

{a) Share investments:

TEEIH+RA=1—H

SEEGTIAETH

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

BEEE HEES

[Ge s £ fmpairment x| Impairment

BRARDEH Name of the invested enfity Nature of shares Batance provision Boiqnce provision

EERITVRHERAT Hainan Pearl River Industril EANE - - 19,584,000 119,584,000
Holdings Co., ld. lego) person shore

TREREERAERLE Beijing Saidi Media Investment YN - - 13,103,882 (13,103,882)
Co., ltd. legal person share

KEFHABERBRNERAT  Chongchun Depariment Store EAE - - 10,700,000 -
Co., lid. legal person share

FHEAESEE LT Shenzhen invesiment Fund EAR - - 10,000,000 (10,000,000
Management Co., lid legal person share

YRR E R A T Great Wall Special Steel Co., tid.  JEAR - - 7,200,000 16,000,000)
lege) person share

FUFEABRBERHEE LT Shenzhen PKUHT Co,, lid. EAR - - 6,359,450 6,000,000}
legal person share

FUEZGHAERAT Shenzhen Jicfeng Textile Co., lid. sz A& - - 5911857 {5911,857)
legal person share

=2} Others - - 45973506 (28,185,558

& Tool - - 118832695  (88785,297)
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11, KERREAUR I (5)
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5.

Name of the invested entity

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(11} Long term equily investments (continued)

[b) Investments in subsidiaries

B a2y e ey
December 31, 2002

HEER

Impairment

k21

Bolance

provision

%% "E + —-‘1'* =
December 31, 2001
BEEE
Impairment

]

Balance provision

DELZ AERRBEAERAS Ping An life lhsurance 3,762,000,000 - - -
PELELMFRRBMERLS Ping An General Ihsurancs 1,584,000,000 - - -
ERFBERTERAT Shanghai Minggin Real Esiate Devalopmeni Co., Lid. - - 978,630,425 -
GTHEEREHAARERELS  Beijing Ping An Real Esiate Development Co., lid. - - 621,910,884 -
TREBRAERTITNG Ping An Trust 81,460,080 - 690,193,864 -
KETSRBEARERAT Delian Ping An Reol Esite Development Co., id. - - 187,807,844 -
BNIREBEERAT Fuzhou Ping An Redl Esiate Development Co., lid. - - 177473997 -
LEIRHOHLZERRAST  Shanghai Ping An Xinlun Property Development Co., Ud. - - 54,891,236 -
RURHESRE Shenzhen Footbell Club - - 33,413,594 -
HEREERSFEARAT  Hunan Ankee Redl Esiate Development Co., lid, - - 44,648,56] -
=4 Others 137,700,393 - 208,880,869 -
|t Total 5,065,160,473 ~2,998051,274 -
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5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

[12) Long term bond investments

Breakdown of the bond investments of the Group as of December 31,

2002 is as follows:

Bond calegories

A

Coupon value

MR
Inferast

receivable

R
iRty

Unamortized

discounts and -

premium

ait
TQtol

HEES

Impairment

provision

Baniie=¢ listed bonds:
EfR Caovernment bonds 7,369,357,000 05,032,499 322079458 | 7786468957 {195 476)
(e Rirts Corporate bonds 1,902,653,000 66,905,562 22,646,169 | 1,992,204,731 (11,994,782
9,272,010,000 61,938,061 344725627 | 9,778,673,688 (12,190,258
£ diskito Unlisted bonds:
i Government bonds 16,240,954,000 1,495,734 400 389.761,100 (18,126,449 500 {7,384,028)
v EE orporate bonds 2,128715000 16,295,980 8,612,699 | 2,153,623,679 {53,900)
SRRE Financial bonds 3,378,600,000 29,094,970 12,358,051 | 3,420,053,021 (841,074)
21,748,269,000 41,125,350 410,731,850 123,700,126,200 18,279,002
it Subrotal 31,020,279,000 1,703,063,47) 755,457 477 133,478,799,888 120,469,260}
B —EAREY less: Current portion of fong ferm
KERERA bond investmenis (4,526,881,000) 1(1,209,605,182] (61,400,815 | (5,797,8806,997 2,920,040
B3t Total 26,493,398,000 493,458,229 694,056,662 127,680,912,891 (17,549,220}

AERICARIRAENER Y] O%E

1.83%.

FIBEEIE+TZRE=+—H, FEFHNAER

M8,312,949,000x (Z2ZE—%:

QAR

3,000,000,0007t) Bk BEMARIEATE

AL REIMIEHFT S EMARTR. T

WMEMALD, AEAZHEBVIEEAART

6,832,950,000 L2455,

&t

long term bond investments of the Group bear interest at rates ranging from

1.9% 101

1.83% per annum. As of December 31, 2002, the Group's long

term bond investments tofaling approximately RMB8,312,949,000 (2001:

approximately RMB3,000,000,000) are pledged os collateral for repos of

the Group. As at the date of the financial statements, the Group's repos

amounting fo RMB6,832,950,000 have matured.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

&, SITREREME (D)

12. KEABAURA (50

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{(12) Long term bond investments (continued)

FTIEF—F+IZA=+—8. FEAKE
EARR AR RDN T

Bond 1c01egories

HfE

Coupon value

Breakdown of the long term bond investments of the Group as of

December 31, 2001 is as follows:

FitH 8

Inferest

receivable

RN

RSN
Unamorfized

discounts and

premium

REES
Impairment

provision

IHRE listed bonds:
Bl Government bonds 3,348,689,000 69,761,763 277,115,570 3,695,566,333 -
U EE Corporate bonds 1,273,361,000 38,928,016 3,560,449 1,315,850,365 -
4,622,050,000 108,690,679 280,676,019 5011,416,698 -
FEmfs Unlisted bonds:
Bl Goverament bonds 10,762,603,260 | 1,332,501,363 4,693,098 | 12,099,797,721 | (141,896,441}
TV EE Corporate bends 1,498,250 000 24 481247 2771871 1,525512,118 -
SHEL . Financial bonds 3,385,000,000 27,606,502 (589,115} | 3,412017,387 -
15,645,862,260 | 1,384,589,112 6,875,854 | 17,037,327,226 | {141,896,441)
INF Subrotal 20,267,912,260 | 1,493,279,791 287,551,873 | 22,048,743.924 | [141,896,441)
B —EARHH  less Curreni porfion of long
KHRERA term bond investments (1,545,500,000) | (202,763,182) 65,867 (1,748,107 315 -
&t Tofal 18,722,412,260 | 1,290,516,609 287,617,740 | 20,300,546,609 | (141,896,441

FEAKHHERAFTFEAZ2312E11.83%.

ERHEFTIBENERALRTETNGSE. £l
BEARBEERLYETHENHRSE. ZRKES
REKBERS.

2.31% to 11.83% per annum.,

Long term bond investments of the Group bear interest at rates ranging from

Financial bonds mainly represent bonds issued by the State Development

Bank of the PRC. Corporate bonds are electricity bonds, “Three-gorges”

bonds and railway bonds issued by 1orge state-owned enterprises.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

E, SIHRRTEWIE (&)

5.

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{12) Long term bond investments (continued)

12, KEBEEIRIG A (50)

Coupon value plus unamortized discounts or premium of government

FEARES. sRHBFACLHRENEE
IARPEERT N RN, HEHENHEN

bonds, financial bonds and corporate bonds of the Group are analyzed

T according to their maturities as follows:
- S ZEE-F
+ZR=+-H +ZA=+-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
—ERHH Due within 1 year 4,588,281,815 1,545,434,133
—HHERDE Due from 1 10 2 years 1,801,082,411 3,803,404,409
PMIZFEREHE Bue from 2 to 3 vears 1,048,619,714 2187617875
CHmERE Due from 3 1o 4 years 821,346,371 -
MERERZE Due from 4 to 5 vears 3.516,114,598 783467 269
IEFEE Due afier 5 years 20,000,291,568 12,235,545,447
o Total 31,775,736,477 20,555,464,133




TERIEFTIRZT-HGAERBN, FESTHUARTITAEN

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHRETEME &)

12. KEIHPERE ()

Fox

BRI ARFEN T

5.

T-E+TRZ+—8, ANTKH

[

__ Coupon vale

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{(12) Long term bond investments {continued)

Breakdown of the bord investments of the Company as of December

31, 2001 is as follows:

T EES
ISAag kst Unamortized

Inferest discounts and

REEE

Impairment

‘ feceivoble - -

premium provision

]
tHRSE listed bonds:
Ef Government bonds 3,348,689.000 69,761,763 277115570 3.695,566,333 -
B Corporate bonds 1,273,361,000 38,928,917 3,560,449 1,315,850,366 -
4,622 050,000 108,690,680 280,676,019 5011,416,699 -
FEriRE Unlisted bonds:
B Government bonds 10,762,603,260 | 1,330,207,241 4693098 | 12,097.503,599 | (141,896,441)
T ES Corporate bonds 1,498,259,000 24 481247 2771871 1525512118 -
SERES Financial bonds 3,385,000,000 27 606,501 [589,115) 3,412,017,386 -
15,645,862,260 | 1,382,294,389 6,875854 | 17035033103 | (141,896,441
Mt Subrotal 20,267 912,260 | 1,490,985,669 287,551,873 | 22,046,449.802 | (141,896,441}
B —ERHEA  Lless: Curent poriion of long
KHEEER term bond invesiments (1,545,500,000) | {202,763,182) 65,867 | (1,748,197 315 -
B Total 18,722,412,260 | 1,288,222,487 287 617,740 | 20,298,252,487 | {141 896,441)

AATRBEAEAFHZH2 31%E 1 83%,
FIBRIEFIRET—B, AATE (ZF
S 9 ART3,000,000,000%) KM
RAFH AL TREAWEFR LTS

o
AR.

tong term bond investmenis of the Company beor interest of rates ranging
from 2.31% 10 11.83% per annum. As of December 31, 2002, the Company
had no long term bonds which are pledged as collateral for repos of the

Company {2001 approximately RiviB3,000,000,000)




SERCE+TEZT—A G ERBN AASTEUARTTASAD)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

A, SIHERTBMIE ED) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

12, KEARBIRE (8D {12) Long term bond investments (continued)
[f FATEES. eRGHERCVHESNEE Coupon value plus unamortized discounts or premium of the government
MARRRHEBITN R RN, RIH BN bonds, financial bonds and corporate bonds of the Company are
T analyzed according fo their maturities as follows:

~2% % T

: +ZR=+—H +ZA=+—H
‘ r ' December 31, 2002 " December 31, 2001

—ERIIE Due within 1 year - | 545,434,133
Ll —HRERIHY Due from 1 1o 2 vears - 3,803 404,409
: “ EEEREL Due from 2 to 3 years - 2187617875
| ZHMEREE Due from 3 to 4 years - -
i ‘( NE T EREH Due from 4 io 5 ysars - 783 462,269
4 AERAE Dus dffer 5 years - 12,235 545,447

- &it Tolal - 20,555,464,133




IRF_FTZAZT—BERAERREN, HE2THMNARTTASRA)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHREMEMTE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. B (13} Loans

KM VN
Group Company

—FFC “EEF - ki 535
TZA=t-A +ZA=t-A TZR=+-H
December 31, 2002  December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002  December 31, 2001

"R loans 308,266,329 324,433,660 - 204,884,746

Heb: @ESH Including: overdue foans M 277,253,014 324,433,660 - 204,884,746

R RRER less: provision for doubrul loans [261,253,014) [183,502,948) - [183,447 458)

HEEE loans, nef 47 013,315 140,930,712 - 111,437,288
(1) BHAE P (1) Breakdown of the overdue loans is as follows:

S g A
Group Company

“FEIf “ER-F “FRCH IE%F
+TZA=+-8 +ZA=1t—H TZA=t—H +ZRA=1t-H
December 31, 2002  December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002  December 31, 2001

HEE Credit loans 268,288,602 258,193,724 - 258,193,724
RA%E Pledged loans 8,964,412 66,239.936 - 36,691,022

a1t Toial 277,253,014 324,433,660 ~ 294,884,746




| TERRIFTIR=T-AGAFRBIN FRETIMARDTASAD)

F. 2HRRIE MHE ()

4. BERFRREUTHE

AEHNEZR~REITIMIANEEHER
BT

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(14) Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation

Group is cs follows:

Movement of the fixed assets and accumulated depreciation of the

; HARBEREE
‘ Office equipment
L EBRRESY and lelecommunic- TERE
L _ Buildings  ofion equipment  Mofor vehicles
N e Cosl
B EP8E Beginning of year 4111073641 | 708453424 | 344,046,993 | 5,163,574038 | 4,662,902,709
b RELZME Additions 592,032,172 | 232,516,633 00,559,390 | 915,108,195 846,533,149
R Valuation surplus 165.607.582 | 14928721 | 24932161 | 205468 464 -
N TRFEE N Transferred cut - Ping An Securities - - - -1 [171,816,487)
I KERDH Disposals (100,346,039) | (57,456,222} | (25,297,828)| (183,100,08G)| (174,045,313
‘ FER4EH End of year 4,768,367 356 | 898,442 556 | 434,240,716 | 6,101,050,628 | 5,163,574,058
1A Accumulated depreciation
EMET Beginning of year 311,850,421 | 430,551991 | 244753261 | 9871550673 | 822,463,718
KETEH Charge for the year 152,911,816 150,528,376 65,464,436 | 368,904,628 384,068,554
TS H Transferred out - Ping An Securities - ~ - - 180,785,179
REFDH Witien back upon disposals (878,999 [46,750,534) (16,919 .940) [64,589,473)| {138,591,420)
EREZT End of year 463,883,238 { 534,289.833 | 293,297 757 | 1,291 470,828 | 987,155,673
A Net book value
: ERAM End of year 4,304,484,118 364,152,723 140,042,959 | 4,809,579,80C | 4,176,418,385
I EHEH Beginning of year 3799223220 | 277,901,433 09,203,732 | 4,176,418,385 | 3,840,438,991
1: BERES Provision for impairment
; EREM End of year [171.560,897] - - | 171,560,897 (68,974,920
o) S| Beginning of year 168,874,020 - - 168,974,920 (63,025,570)
FXREM End of year 4132,923,221 364,152,723 140,042 959 | 4,638,018,903 | 4,107,443,465
EYLT Beginning of year 3,730,248,300 | 277,901,433 09293,732 | 4,107,443,465 | 3,777,413, 421
TEBTER, HELSHARET 850,383,000 As of December 31, 2002, the Group s in the process of obtaining property

THRERERY, BROTHIL (
R WARMI, 790,491,000 ) EEAESD,

—EE—E

— ==

certificates in respect of certain buildings with net book value of approximately

RMB1,850,383,000 (2001: approximately RMBT,790,491,000)
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December 31. 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)
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4. BEAESRRITFIE (&)

ARFNEER S RBTITEAEXBHER
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5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(14) Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation {continued)

Movement of the fixed assets and accumulated depreciation of the

Company is as follows:

DREBMRE
Office equipment
ERRERY ond telecommunic- THRE
Buildings ~ cfion equipment  Mofor vehicles
FUEM Beginning of year 1,550,391,370 | 748,495,128 340,130,180 | 2,648,016,678| 2,490,058,773
REEINH Additions 495,270.460 | 230,007 492 00,809,390 | 816,087,342 | 328529357
(Tt Valuation surplus 165,607,582 14,928,721 24,932,161 205,468,464 -
KERDEH Dispasals [90,319,020)] (55,878,369 [20,756,081)| 1166,953,470)| (170,571,452
BATLAT Injected into subsidiaries (2,129.050,392)| (934,493,216)| 1435,115,650)|(3,499,559,258) -
FEREM End of year - 3,059,756 - 3,059,756 2,648,016,678
ESsiils Accumulated depreciation
EHEM] Beginning of year 187,044,354 | 421,281,438 | 213,003,392 | 821,329,184 671,876,146
BETERY Cherge for e year 136,679,553 149 483,656 65,206,410 351,459,619 286,795,422
KERDHE Witien back upon disposals [739,365) 145,544,226) 112,606,013 (58,889,604} {137,342,384)
BAFAT Injected into subsidiaries [322,984,542) | 1522.671,327)| (265,693.789)[11,111,349,658) -
EREH End of year - 2,549 541 - 2,549 541 821,329,184
#E Net book value
EREHM End of year - 510,215 - 510,215 1,826,687,4%94
FL80 Beginning of year 1,372,347.016 | 327,213,690 127,126,788 | 1,826,687,494 | 1,818,182,627
BEER Provision for impairment
EFxL0 Ending balance - - - - (49,090,055)
Eyaf Beginning of year (49.090,055] - - [49.090,055)] (62,908,558
ik Net
Fx4E End of year - 510,215 - 5102151 1,777,597 439
FEA Beginning of year 1,323,256,961 327,213,690 127,126,788 | 1.777,597,4391 1,755,274,069

“ERILER, ARSI ABEREBIYHER
BEANSARVE(ZEE 2R AARM
1,699,672,0007T ) »

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had no buildings without property
certificates 2001 approximately RMB1,699,672,000).




“ERFT AT B BAERRN. FESIEMARTTAEM)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

B, SIHRRTIE T (8) 5.

5. EBIRE

{15) Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress mainly represents buildings under construction

AEFANERIZTERZERY. 8. -
MERINEMHTHRFERTE. HURE

in Shenzhen, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Wuhan and so on. Breakdown

U of construction-in-progress of the Group is as follows:
“EETER
2002
i RIFEZ LERR I
B SRRF S oN] DIN
Shenzhen  Shenzhen Ping An - Shanghai Pudong Guangzhou Hfh
CityPloza  Finance University ~ Ping An Building ~ Office Building Others
EYER Beginning of year 75148177 - = | 121,689,020 | 233,170,545 | 430,007,742 | 703,956,650
EEEIY Addifions 10,881,709 | 92722383 | 4472290948 | 137,884,660 | 166344073 | 855002782 | 337,862,822
ENETARE Amount ansferred fo fixed assets - - - | (2586524431 111432841011 (372.980.853}| 588,296,716)
ENKBERER  Amount ransferred to deferred asseis - - - 021.246)1 125793278} (26714524} {23,515014]
FERDH Disposals (86,029 88¢] - - - 171,709.041) 157738927 -
EXRH End of year - 92722383 | 447229948 - | 187683889\ 727636220 430,007,742
BEEE Provision for impairment
ERRH End of year - - - - 158,633507) ] 158.633.507)] 163,482,733
EPLH Baginning of year - - - - | [63,482733)) 1634827331  147.591,506)
0 Net
EXEH End o yeor - | 92722383 | 447229948 - | 129050362 | 669.002713 1 366,525,009
] Beginning of vear 75148177 - - | 121689020 | 169,687812 ) 366525000 | 656,365,144
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SitHRRIE BT (8 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. EEIRE(E) {15) Construction-in-progress (continued)
ENTIMEEZTIRHNBPANT: Breakdown of construction-in-progress of the Company is as follows:
“RRTHE
2002
& Az HEER I
TR SRR FRAE DIYN
Shenzhen  Shenzhen Ping An  Shanghai Pudong Guongzhou Hib &
City Poza  Finamce University  Ping An Buiding ~ Office Building Others Totot
EyER Beginning of yeor 75148177 - - | 121689020 | 120,844,595 | 317681792 | 414,890,580
KEEME Addiiions 10881709 | 092722383 | 447229948 | 137884660 | 166344073 | 855062782 | 269740437
ENETERY Amount iansterred o fived assels - - - | [258,652.443]| 166,126,838)| (324,779.281)| (345,434,211
EAKBERER Amount transferied to defered assets - - - Q212461 | (16,277 718} 117,198,964}  (23.515,014]
KEGPY Disposols (86,029,386} - - - -1 (85,029,884 -
ANFAT Injected inio subsidiaries - | (92722383)| (447,229.948) - | (204484112} 1744 436,443) -
ExgE End of year - - - - 300,000 300,000 | 317,681,792
AERE Provision for impairment
EXL5 End of year - - - - - - (47,591,506)
L8 Beginning of year - - - k - | 1475915060 (47.591,50611  147,591,506)
EXLE £nd of year - - - - 300,000 300000 | 270,090,286
48 Beginning of year 75,148,177 - - [ 121689020 | 737253089 | 270090,286 | 369,299.074
DEEETIRNASKREERERES, ARIE Al the construction-in-progress is selffinanced. No interest is capitalized.

FEARHTFER AL,
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. SIHIRRTIEMHE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

16. TRE> (16) Intangible assets

AERAEERTIRAT: Infangible assets of the Group are as follows:

THEHR

Description land use rights

E958 Beginning of year 186,005,602 3,641,579 189647181 212,989,697
KEENE Additions 38,801,855 41,630,858 80,432,713 9,100,287
=Ny Transferred fo fixed assets (96,761,712) - 196,761,712) -
BATEEIR Transferred fo construclion-inprogress (51,544,953 - (51,544 ,953) -
TRiEEESE  Tanslerred out- Ping An Securifies - - - 125,562,633
REREL Amortization (4,048,489} (20,050,709 (24,099,198) (6,880,370}
EERDEH Disposals (59,804, 764) - (59,804,764) -
FREH End of year 12,647,539 25,221,728 37,869,267 189,647,181
RE  Impairment

FERRH End of year - 13,040,322} (3,040,322) 122,529,302}
EMEM Beginning of year (22,529,302 - (22,529,302) 122,529,302
2 Net

ExEH End of year 12,647 539 22,181,406 34,828,045 167,117 879
EWEM Beginning of year 163,476,300 3,641,579 167 117,879 190,460,595
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

F, £IHIRRVEMIE (8D 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

16. ZFE™ (5R) (16) Intangible assets (continued)
AAB AR A ZFImmT: Intangible assets of the Company are as follows:

it Y

DescriRtion land use rights
Eyeq Beginning of year 64,921 749 3,641,579 68,563,328 125,272,904
EERNE Additions - 40,786,858 40,786,858 3,101,067
BAFEIR Transferred fo constructiondn-progress (51,544,953 - (51,544,953) -
KEREY Amortizotion [729.256) 112,697.181) (13,426,437) (4,049 310)
BAFAE Injected inio subsidiaries [12,647,540) [31,731,256) (44,378,796 (60,861,333]
FRET End of year - - - 68,563,328
BE Impairment
ERLH End of year - - - (2,839,566)
EEH Beginning of year [2,839,566) - (2,839 56%) (22,529,302}
i Net
EFLH End of year - - - 65,723,762
EMET Beginning of year 62,082,183 3,641,579 65,723,762 102,743,602
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHRFRIEME (£5) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

17. KEEHESE (17) Deferred assets

FERKBRSEHEREERLNT: Movement of deferred asseis of the Group s as follows:

Kt

Descripfion Decoration expenses

ENRG Beginning of year 144,574,282 121,681,918 266,256,200 328,574014
EERIH Additions 100,238018 7,301,650 206,539,668 140,452,147
REREHR Ameriization {129,203,003) (49,740,916 (178,943,921 (131,540,19¢)
TRIFSEEEY  Tonslered out - Ping An Securities - - - 71,229 765}
ERRY End of year 214,609,205 79,242,652 293,851,947 266,256,200 |
ARNFKBFRERTHBEINT: Movement of deferred assets of the Company is as follows:

“EEHFE
2002
EeEd Hith

Description Decoration expenses Others

EYLET Beginning of year 144,238,521 72,961 340 217,199,861 190,161,717
REE Additions 199,030,358 6,568,592 205,508,950 135,178,040
KERBEH Amortization (129,193,436} (36,122,524) [165,315,960) (108,139,896
BAFAT Injected into subsidiaries (214,075 ,443) (43,407 ,408) (257,482 851) -
EXEH End of year - - - 217,199,861
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F. SIHERTE MHE (45) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

18. FHAFRIEISE (18) Statutory deposit

REREESF LTS “RELSIMIEN
HRBRIMARSTN20RTRIZ, 7
AREREBENMIEENSRT. BRERAQ
SEEMBTEERSN, TBHA . &
RESTF-ERENAETLBILE &2
SIREM A RIBINE ARTZ,460,606,667
T, MAASRNFAS LM FEL R
FRERMHNTIBREE+/TTER
R-BRRTETZATCERBEATLHR

Article 79 of the Insurance Low stipulates that: “Upon its establishment,
an insurance company shall deposit 20% of its total registered capital
with banks designated by the insurance supervision and regulatory
authorifies as statutory deposit; statutory deposits shall not be used except
for setiling debts upon the company's liquidation.” The registered capital
of the Company has been increased to RMB2,466,666,667 upon
approval by CIRC on September 17, 2002. Ping An General Insurance
and Ping An Life Insurance, in which the Company holds $9% equity

inferest by invesiing net assets, obtained their business licences on

B, HEMBEEIFAARTTO00,000,000 December 24, 2002 and December 17, 2002 with registered copital
7T#03,800,000,000, AFLAER, & of RMB1,600,000,000 and RMB3,800,000,000 respectively. The
EREENEBHTFE. Group is in the process of placing additional stotutory deposits in view

of the above situation.

21HERME - Notes to Financial Statements
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STATEMENTS (Continued)

1 r . £IHRRTBMEF (4) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
|
\ 19. Hfthik#m~ {19) Other long term assets

i AERAMKERZERNT: Breakdown of other long term assets of the Group is os follows:

il —gETe+-pB=+-8 “25-4+-A=+-A
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
KEMNE WEER WENE HE#EE

Descripfion Balance Provision for impairment Balance  Provision for impairment

RIFEGE Staff housing loans 161,410,119 - 228,587 447 -

=] Others 5788515 - 286,116 -

&1t Total 167,198,634 - 228.873,563 -
AN H M EI A R 4R W T Breakdown of other long term assets of the Company is as follows:

B8EAZtB

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

KmfE BEES IKRfE RS

Dascription Balance Provision for impairment Balance  Provision for impairment

BIGRERS Staff housing loans - - 228,587 447 -

Hity Chers - - 54,905 -

&t Totel - - 228,642,352 -
RIFEERATERARITEANEER, Z Staff housing loans are provided to the employees. They bear inferest at
ZEERZPRNI0FEF20E, EREAHI%E rates ranging from 3% to 4.08% per annum and are repayable over ferms of

4.08% (ZBE—F. 3%E4.08%) , 10 10 20 years {2001 3% to 4.08%).

104 27HRRMGE - Notes to Financial Statements




TRREIETIAZT B (BRAERBN, HESBHMUARDITARMD

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SHRERTBMIE (8D 3.

20. NEwME

AERANZHRENBETRENT

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{20} Toxes payable

Breakdown of the taxes payable of the Group is as follows:

— s —

2R e

+TIR=t-H
December 31, 2001

+ZA=+—R
December 31, 2002

EXRNBR W ERER Enterprise income tax payable in Shenzhen of the PRC 337,494,978 383,445 996
R RSN B AR & EER Enferprise income lax payable in other areas of he PRC 280,348,491 2,231,500
ERELRSRER Business tax ond surcharges 143,042 824 158,568,762

760,886,293 544,246,258

AATNTEAHBERENT:

Breakdown of the faxes payable of the Company is as follows:

TERTE 2%

+-R=+-B
December 31, 2001

+ZA=+-8
December 31, 2002

EXRSBE 2 Y FEH Enferprise income tax payable in Shenzhen of the PRC 337,516,030 383,368,540
EXFNMAEEE MR SRS Enterprise income fox payable in other areas of the PRC 277,955,737 2,231,500
RREWHSREM Business fax and surcharges 514,304 156,946,179

615,986,071 542,546,219
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B, SUVHRRIE MEE (4D

21. RHEMIEH

AEAZEEEESFSENT:

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{21) Repos

The breakdown on the repos of the Group is as follows:

by 3|
Group

“ERTHEYTRZT-H TEZ-H+2R=T-H

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

R0O7 tXEH 7 days 530,000,000 -
RO14 +HEXEY 14 days - 2,770,000,000
ROTE +AREM 16 days - 50,000,000
RO20 ZHXEM 20 days - 40,000,000
RO22 “HZxmm 22 doys 540,000,000 -
RO28 ZHNAEEN 28 days 662,950,275 140,000,000
RO30 =+xEMY 30 days 200,000,000 -
RO36 =tAKREN 36 days 1,020,000,000 -
ROA] B+—XE0 41 days 555,000,000 -
R042 O+ _XEH 42 doys 435,000,000 -
RO62 ATIXkEH 62 days 1,000,000,000 -
RO N 65 days 780,000,000 -
R070 tHREM 70 days 670,000,000 -
RO71 t+-—-XEM 71 days 440,000,000 -
ROBO ATEEH 80 days 400,000,000 -
RO8S ATEXREM 85 days 300,000,000 -
RO8S ATAXEY 86 days 560,000,000 ~
R182 —gA+XKEH 182 days 169,998,875 -
R183 —FAFEZEEM 183 days 50,000,000 -
43t Total 8,312,949,150 3,000,000,000
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHRETEHIE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

21. EHEMITE (D {21} Repos continued)
ENTELEMIEEHSEMT: The breakdown on the repos of the Company is as follows:
¥ VNS
Company

e 1 “EETETIRET-R
Description HiR | December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
ROV4 +RXEM 14 days - 2,770,000,000
ROV6 +TARAEM 16 days - 50,000,000
RO20 “+REN 20 doys - 40,000,000
R028 ZTAXER 28 days - 140,000,000
a3t Toldl - 3,000,000,000

XERRANE IR E EMIESZIEEIESFE ML Repos held by the Group and the Company are funds taken under repurchase

EMBMANAE. agreements.

£3HBRMBE - Notes to Financial Statements 107




108

“RFEEFAZH-B®BAERBN. EETMARTITASA)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SHRERBBEMIE (45

22. HtbfIwk

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(22) Other payables

FEFAHEMEAHABHERBNT: Breakdown of other payables of the Group is as follows:

December 31, 2002

December 31, 2001

BiERARE Deposis received 212,080,856 206,120,872
EFrEEEWRE Unsetled proceeds for outsianding loans - 104,776,028
NEREREIR Advance receipt on the transfer of “Di Wang Ju" - 70,000,000
AT BTTERER Payable to exiemal companies 6,083,351 35,427 865
N, &4E Claims payable 23,053,357 33,009,429
NRTEESH Satellite insurance fund 25,768,760 25,771,034
NRIS4%% 2E HEREZ labar union fund, employee fund and education fund payable 40,328,536 25,364,436
ﬁjﬁiuﬁﬁﬁ%*ﬁ Payable of maturity 21,414,551 23,157 391
KRR Payable to policyholders 1,347,319 16,772.768
IsEoealE: Training expense payable 8,312,145 10,644,050
ISACKCEN Withholding payables 17,767,960 15,851,235
E=3 JLIEN Absence deduction 7,333,887 6,047 962
ML EERE Social insurance payable 7,678,003 5,857,017
RAFNEaTFEEEN Payable o Shenzhen Zongguang Electronic Development Co. 2,247 000 5,018,000
il Giea Rental income received in advance 64,068,777 56,841,492
RBa7E Bank interesi received in advance 179,378,232 -
=2 Others 748,263,005 642,771,949
2t Total 1,365,125,733 1,283,431,548
FIERTETZA=+—H, AEAFLTETEF As of December 31, 2002, balance of other payables does not comprise

AEATSB LR HBRRNRI.

Company's share capital.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SUHRRTMAMIE (&

22. RARAR(E)

ARE RS AATEAT:

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(22) Other payables (continued)

Breakdown of other payables of the Company is as follows:

TBRI4 “EEH

+-A=1+-R
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

BNk E Deposits received - 206,120,872
EEERNES Unsettled proceeds for outstonding loons - 85,072,345
NfHEIREUR Advanced receipt on the transfer of “Di Wang Ju” - 70,000,000
RFEE, aqe Claims payable - 33,009,429
FRDERESY Saiellite insurance fund - 25,771,034
FRIZRE, RIZR. HEREE tabor union fund, employee fund and education fund poyable 1.963,254 25,364,436
MBS Payable of maturity - 23,157,391
Zapral L Training expense payable - 10,644,050
0 Absence deduciion - 6,047 962
RSB ERRE Social insurance payable - 5,857,017
RAZNGr 8 FBEEENT Payable to Shenzhen Zongguang Electionic Development Co. 2,247 000 5,018,000
AR Withhelding proceeds payable 3,147,508 15,851,235
EREBAR Payables to policyholders - 16,772,768
Efp Others 3,398,645 574,738,779
&it Total 10,756,497 1,103,425,318

TERIFFIR=ZT—H, AATIFLAIF As of December 31, 2002, balance of other payables does not comprise

:']__,
H A 5%LLE BB R AR

any amount due fo shareholders who individually holds more than 5% of the

Company's share capital.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

H, SRFRTEMGE (S

23. ERTEAERS (23) Policyholders’ reserve for life insurance
RECRBFERESHNE, TRMITZEE
TEAEENERTTERS. ZERTER
2RBPRESTEN (ASRREBEND)
FIZBRBAZREEEIEY . (E5ME
EREBEND M (BRRREEAD £
BRXHMEE. BELSEHE, FRETE
EEMEETEREOT:

According 1o CIRC's regulation, the Group makes policyholders’ reserves
of life business at a level not less than the statutory minimum standard.
The statuiory minimum standard is calculated according to “Actuarial
Regulation for Life Products”, “Actuarial Regulation for Participating
Products”, “Actuarial Regulation for Accident Products” and “Actuarial
Regulation for Health Products”, which are promulgated by CIRC. Based
on the above regulations, the policyholders’ reserves for life insurance

are calculated on the following basis:

] RE “w%E BEIE JLRESE
BE. RE WEE BEE

{a) On prospective and seriatim basis, or on refrospective and seriatim

basis if it is approved by the CIRC.

2] AERFHEHEF EEZREESTTERM (bl The valuation interest rate will be the minimum of the following two
MENERE: items:
o RIS NTRITEHF BET 5%; ® 7.5%, which is promulgated by the CIRC;
s ZRMEERRBEMEEATIEFE * The assumed inferest rate used in pricing.
2
(3} AFBRSHIPFRETCERETERTHE {c] The valuation mortality table used is based on the following two
HWE: ' items;

» AT EDUMIAZSRERBRMARE
NEERREREANERED

s ASESRERATEFLLEREH
RPNFEREEREFRHNE0%Y
120%; Table.

* For products other than whole life annuity, the mortality table
used in pricing;
* For whole life annuity products, the mortality basis can either be

80% or 120% of China life Insurance Experience Table-Annuity

110
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

SIHRRI B MEE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

23. ERRITESES (5 (23) Policyholders’ reserve for life insurance (continued)
4) FEREEESMNITER {d) The reserve valuation methodology:
* AFFSVIMIAFTERERBE—FH%R * For producis other than whole life annuity, 1 Year Full Preliminary
2ELEAZE; Term methed is used:
s MEFSERFEBRENEGRES * For whole life annuity products, a modified net level premium
*; method is used:;
s MERETEAFTENEE T EHEAS * Premium deficiency reserves are required if the renewal net
RESTERSE THERBINEAS premium so calculated is higher than the gross premium.
%,
ZERAATRRESEARENE, WEF For certain high interest rate guaranteed policies, where the valuation
LRIFHE X BN ERH EETRE ST/ 5% inferest rate cannot exceed 7.5%, the Group has made provision for
Emt, REERBHBEEMNS EITE policy reserves by applying a more conservative valuation interest rate
FeRTEES, FRISFERBRAE of 7%. The Group will continuously review the reserving basis and
REN/LTEFRETRERTDERS. methodology in the future.
B, £REFRETRERTTEESHS
BEMEERFE.
RAEZEFRTITEREBHETRAULA Reserves for investmentlinked life insurance are provided based on the
ENTENEESRRORBRE. above method of caleulating the reserve and the capital account of the

investmentlinked policyholders.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

E. SHRRTIB M (&)

2. RERERES

EEARRARRREESTHNROT:

5.

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(24} Insurance guarantee fund

Movement of the insurance guarantee fund of the Group and the

Company is as follows:

AT
Company

E&T Beginring of year 538,305,675 473,760,688 538,305,675 B 473,760,688
AEFRR Additions 70 020,275 64,544,987 79 920,275 64,544 987
BAFRT Injected into subsidiaries - - (618,234,950} -
FREH End of year 618,234,950 L 538,305,675 - 538,305,675

EEAR AR EZEFERFRABNES BREND
ARENEBRAGANIZRRRRRERESE.
LR REZSAEDATRIONN, FIEE.

MERE. ABBIMIERE. RHRRARL
%. BRRIVSERRRRAEES, Fhls. K
HigRRl ST RRERERES.

The insurance guarantee fund of the Group and the Company is calculated

1 1% of the net premium which is premium written and reinsurance premium
accepted less reinsurance premium ceded. No additional insurance
guarantee fund will be provided if the accumulated balance reaches 6% of
fotal assets.  The insurance guarantee fund is provided on premium income
of general insurance, accident insurance, short term health insurance and

reinsurance, but not for fife insurance and long term healih insurance.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

F. SRR MHE (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. BRAEERKRBAKS

(25) Investment accounts of investment-linked insurance

RAZERREARARAEDRRAEY
NEEWS, ERFHRENRTREBERA
EEREREMRRAA. AEAREL I
BRELARRBRERSANESMAREBELTH
AR MK HES B CRuKS
17" A

Investment accounts of investmentlinked insurance are separate accounts
where the Group makes invesiments on behalf of policyholders of such
insurance. Assets of these accounts belong exclusively to policyholders
of invesimentlinked insurance. Assets and liabilities of investment accounts

ot investmentlinked insurance of the Group and the Company are

=h

included in the separate account [investmentlinked) assets and liabiliiies

in the balance sheet respectively:

FEH FERREAT
Group Group and Company

SERIHETIAS-A ZER-H+A=T-H
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

BUKFRE

Separate account finvesimentlinked) assets

WITER Cash at bank 4.616,200,000 2,537,200,000
LSRR Short term invesiments 3,217,664 646 1,960,698,778
I &R Interest receivable 15,043,488 5,891 881
MEREER Inercompany balances 47,350,484 195,743,710
FHEETHRES Deposifs placed for securifies decling 1,076,992 230,890,458
IARELs Reverse repos 108,606,842 48,609,736
&t Total 8,005,942,452 4,979.034,563
UM RRE Separate account (invesimentlinked) liabilifies
NS Taxes payable - 214,317
T4 EEES Repos 846,193,959 30,000,000
ERELEERS Policyhelders' reserves for life insurance 7442575426 5.051,436,707
HEEEHAER Other payables 1,040,086 -
&9t Total 8,289.809,471 5081,651,024
kP AIIAE Seporaie occount finvestment-inked] unredlized invesiment loss {283,867,019) (102,616,461
YW ARERRT R Total of separate decount (invesimentlinked) liabilities and
RERFEET unrealized invesiment loss 8,005,942 4572 4,979.034,563

FIEBRTETTA=ZT—RH, ARSREMNMYL
KFEAFRAGEXRTIREREE.

As of December 31, 2002, the Company's separate account {invesimentiinked)

assets and liabilities were put under the management of Ping An Life Insuronce.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

H. £ RRIMEME (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

25. BAEEREIRERR ()

(25) Investment accounts of investment-linked insurance [continued)
WHEZ(29) Bk, ZEFARELNTINIER As described in Note 2 {29}, from January 7, 2002, the Group and
“E-BtRENGTVEEMARN ¢RI

the Company have adopted "Regulations on Accounting Treatment for

114

RARFEGTHELSSVTLERNEY .
HFLRSTTEREE, REARKLSY
“EE-ENUEREECENHRI.

FEANRAEERR A TLELENRA
EERRNFZARBRRERFEERR
5. FLULBEWRAEERR TR
AW FRUELEMRAEERRLRK
PO ER SRRk S ) CEREEE
MERFEERERIEEEKS (DUFER
RIEM P ) RPRELEVRTEER
REZESREKRF (UTEHK “F2&k
). FREARERRERAESRR TR
ZRERF: FREATERSRAEER
RRERAKS (MTH®R “REK
) RRAGRRERAEERREE
BAKF (ITEHR “FEKF ) B¥R
ARRAERAESREEIIRRKS (14
TR CHERS ) .

Investmentlinked Products of Insurance Companies” issued by the Ministry
of Finance. The comparative figures of 2001 for the Group and the

Company have been restated to conform with the above-mentioned

changes in accounting policies.

Investmentlinked insurance products of the Group include Ping An
Century Wealth Builder Investment-linked life Insurance and Ping An
Group Unitinked Pension. Ping An Century Wealth Bullder Investment-
Linked Life Insurance comprises thiee investment accounts as follows:
Development Account of Ping An Century Wealth Builder Investment-
Linked Life Insurance (the “Development account”), Guaranieed Account
of Ping An Century Wealth Builder Investment-linked Life Insurance (the
"Guaranteed account’] and Ping An Fund Account of Ping An Century
Wealth Builder Investment-linked life Insurance {the “Fund account”}.
Ping An Group Unitlinked Pension comprises three investiment accounts
as follows: Conservative Account of Ping An Group Unitlinked Pension

[ihe "Conservative account’}, Balancing Account of Ping An Group

Unitlinked Pension (the “Balancing account”) and Growth Account o

Ping An Group Unitlinked Pension {the "Growth account”),
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

F., SIHRFINE ME (85 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

25. BREEREILEKP, (5) {25) Investment accounts of investment-linked insurance (continued)
KEFARAEETREATASUTEERSE As at the last valuation day of the accounting year, the net asset value
— M BERNRERLDEE. RANEIY per each investment unit, the buying and selling prices of each investment
HaT: account of investlinked products of the Group are set out below:

“gg=#t-p=t-8  "ER-Ht-RE+-A
December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
B RAS
L) ‘ B
Net asse! value Net asset value ey
per each invesiment per each investment Selling ;
unit/ Selling price unit/Selling price 1 price
REWKR Development account 1.2074 1.2709 1.2074 11712 1.2328 11712
R Guaranieed account 1.0738 1.1303 10738 1.0277 10818 10277
B4R Fund account 0.9953 10477 0.9953 0.9874 10394 0.9874
BEKP, Conservaive account 1.0966 1.1364 1.0966 1.0491 1.0872 1.0491
T A Balancing account 1.0663 1.1050 1.0663 1.0535 1.0917 1.0535
Rk A Growth account 1.0284 B 1.0657 1.0284 1.0656 1.1042 1.0656
FEACENERTHY LR R EKAHEE Y The Group has prepared separate financial statements of the above
£iRE, investmentlinked insurance in accordance with the relevant regulations.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

H. SIHRRTEMHE ()

26. Bx=&

ARTEPEMERA2,466,600,667 ¢ (£
BEELT) . RUREARAR2,4066,0666,667
Jt. BRLRUITR:

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{26) Paid-in capital

The registered capital of the Company was RMB2,466,666,667
[(RMB1 per share). The paid-in capiial was RMB2,466,666,667. A

breakdown of the paid-in capital is as below:

“ER-F
+-RA=+—H
December 31, 2001

December 31, 2002

EERG State-owned shares 653,534,428 1,272,141,156
BlE ARG Shares held by domestic investors 1,227,756,390 609,149 662
EivE NERED Shares held by foreign investors 585,375,849 338,709,182

2.466,666,667 2,220,000,000

ZERIETIRZH—H, AQFE
REH585,375 8498 (ZBF—F:
338,709, 182/) . SAREEBEARN
23.7% (ZZB—5: 15.3%) .

AENEWRANENABRLFRRERE
Res (UTFEH LFEER ) ABRSh
HRID240,600,607 . RESTEE
FARTLERREE[2002]1028 &
AREBE LRABR. ERATRURARE
NP 2RNZE IR S S AR, Fd
RREEEF(2002]£041 S HERE.

I

RBLFERERATIVARDIL, EIF
BRETANDR, MEBE. AnsBE
ERAFHSCER, REUEMATRHN A
NMEETE, ELFERREAFENEA
REBRBHINBAS T RLSEREGTH B
BIHE,

As of December 31, 2002, 585,375,849 shares of the Company
are issued fo foreign investors [2001: 338,709,182 shares),
representing 23.7% {2001: 15 .3%) of the total issued shares of the
Company.

Following an approval by CIRC (Bao Jian Fu [2002] No.102] on
September 17, 2002, HSBC Insurance Holdings lid. subscribed for
246,666,667 shares from the Company. This additional capital
contribution has been verified by Shenzhen Fa Wei Certified Public
Accountants Firm, and the capital verification report Shen Fa Wei Yan

Zi [2002]) No. 641 was issued.

Pursuant fo the subscription agresment between the Company and HSBC
Insurance Holdings Limited, prior to 8 October 2005, where necessary,
the Company would issue new shares and pay cash as permissible by
prevailing lows, so that the price of shares subscribed by HSBC Insurance
Holdings timited in 2002 would not exceed the subscription price for

future issuances.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SHHERTE T (&)

27. BERR

FEARFLIARANRNEBRAOT:

+=A=+-8

|
Diescripiioni » December 31, 2000

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{27) Capital reserve

Movement of capital reserve of the Group and the Company is as

follows:

¥ +ZAS-H

Change in 2001 December 31,2001 - Change in 2002 Dece!mber 31, 2002

BAES Share premium 1] 582,086,820
EAEAME  Other capitdl reserve (2) _

{205,967) 581,880,853 | 4,703,098,733 | 5,284,979,586

- - 311,296,832 311,296,832

582,086,820

{205,967} 581,880,853 | 5014395565 | 5,596,276,418

(1 ZBEFTFEAZNNBREENALERER
BRABRRSPIAME A B RA246,606,607 8
B, FUESHIARM4,719,653,333wT. &
ETREMXANFESR. BE2UART
16,554,600, EAEMNEZTHRARAR.

(2) RRFELHFRATRERSTFXWE],
A B RFR A BF = I S TR .
REFEMETEBERAITEENE =T
ER & B F EFIRF(2002)039251(2002)
0388, HAERSEEAARTII1,296,832
T, BASPERITARMARANR,

(2

There was additional share premium of RMB4, 719,653,333 in 2002,
which resulted from subscription of 246,666,667 shares in the Company
by HSBC Insurance Holding Lid. Commission expenses directly related
lo issuance of shares amounting fo RMB16,554,600 have been

deducted from share premium.

The Company arranged for statutory revaluation of its life insurance
business and general insurance business prior to ifs asset contributions
into Ping An Life Insurance and Ping An General Insurance. In accordance
with asset valuation reports Zhong Hua Ping Bao Zi {2002] No.039
and [2002] No.038 issued by Chinese Finance Appraisal Co., ltd.,
net valuation surplus amounted to RMB311,296,832. The Company

recognized the amount as other capital reserve.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

B, £IHRRMBEME (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

28. BEAR (28) Surplus reserve
EEARFLTIRENTRENMIALEN B W Movement of surplus reserve of the CGroup and the Company is as
T follows:

ZERER
+ZA=t-A HEsR +ZAS+-H MEAR  TTAT-A |
Description ‘ December 31, 2000 Profit appropriation December 31, 2001 Profit appropriation December 31, 2002 |
ETBLMR Statory surplus reserve 555,014,347 176,092,677 731,107,024 182,458,964 913,565,988
NEE Stotutory common welfore fund 202,091,932 86,046,338 290,138,270 91,229,482 381,367,752
FERLAR  Discretionary surplus reserve 1,517,640,839 448,368,830 1,966,009,669 - 1,966,009,669
&t Toial 2,274,747,118 712,507,845 | 2.987,254,963 273,688,446 | 3,260,943,409
29. BEES [29) General reserve
FEAR AN EZEEETENAAT A Movement of general reserve of the Group and the Company is as
T follows:

EPRHA Beginning of year 394,509,534 394,509,536
MESBEFHEA Transfer from refained eamings - -
EREM End of yeor 304,509,536 394,509,536
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

B, SHREEME (8D 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

30. FESE (30) Retained earnings

KBELNIERRFRAERARE, XATE Pursuant to the Articles of the Compony and relevani regulations, the
TR TR A B Company makes appropriations from net profit according to the following

priorifies:

(1) BRI EESH;

{m

To make up for accumulaied losses brought forward from prior

years;
(2) =R FEERMETI0O%EERE AR (2] To provide for statutory surplus reserve of not less than 10% of PRC
=; net profit;
(3] FEF B TR FSUE T NSS! {3] To provide for statutory common welfare fund for employees of not
less than 5% of PRC net profit;
[4) BRASRIERIRREARSE, % {4} To provide for discretionary surplus reserve. The amount and usage
Bz R S BRHAE RS W AR ENE of the discretionary surplus reserve is determined in accordance
B, with the articles of the Company or the resolutions of the
shareholder's meeting;
[O) BERESMURREESS, HEFWAT (5} To provide for the general reserve in accordance with the resolutions
RAERBEFERISH; of shareholders’ meeting. The usage of the general reserve is fo
cover significant claim losses when huge claims occur;
(6] SEFE, 16) To distribute profit.

LEERRAAZTERIEMEEMNSO%EL
EB, TRBER. 2RESURN, AT
BRARETIEARE, EREEFERK
tEEIE R, BEERRARSHERK
B, BEAASREERARARETERT
EMAENZ5%.

No further provision for the siatutory surplus reserve is required when its

balance reaches 50% of the registered share capital.  Subject fo the

resolution approved in the shareholders’ meeting, the stotutory surplus

reserve can be fransferred to paid-in capital. The balance of the statutory

surplus reserve after such transfer to paidtin capital should not be less

than 25% of the registered capital.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

B, SUHRRTIEMNE (8)

30. FUASER () (30) Retained earnings (continued)

120

BERTIRRERELECANEFERES
REE[200211038 e, AR _EF
—EEMESRAZARIEERRARE
ARM176,002,6777T. NS ARF
88,046 38T RIIERANREARMD
448,368,830, BSR4 F0.12
3T, #ARM266,400,0005%; EE, BF
FRFANBEARRT_EEFEHITHR
£H, WBEASITRRAXNENEY
. BEASUTHRRHER, 2TIRESER
BRI E2002EENFA NS RESR:
BRIEFPELSERATER, 2QTERK
B2002F 2 FAM 0% BB EER S AR
ERSFIEENES,

Based on the resolution approved in the shareholders’ meeting and
directors’ meefing and the document Bao Jian Fu [2002} No. 103 issued
by the CIRC, the Company provided for statutory surplus reserve, statutory
common welfare fund and discrefionary surplus reserve amounting to
RMB176,092,677, RMB8E8,046,338 and RMB448,368,830,
respectively, and declared cash dividends of RMBO.12 per share,
totaling RMB266,400,000 for the vear 2001, Since the resolution of
2001 profit appropriation was approved atter the date of the auditors'
report for the year 2001 financial statements, such appropriation was
reflected refrospectively in 2002 financial statements. As at the approval
date of these 2002 financial statements, the shareholders and directors
have not determined the profit appropriation for year 2002. However,
in accordance with the relevant PRC regulations and Company's articles
of association, the Company has allocated 10% of year 2002 net

profit to statutory surplus reserve, and 5% to statutory common welfare

fund.

it RMHT - Notes to Financial Statements




ZERIETZRZT A GBS EREN, FRAESTIBMART AL

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

A, £TERTEMLE (55 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS {Continued)

31. REWAN (31) Premium income
(1) ZZRARALIAHNRB[ENZRRIFH {1) Breckdown of premium income by insurance producis of the Group
AB 4l T and the Company is as follows:
ANF
Company
“ERTER b5 e
2002 2001
fi Generol insurance
HHEHREZZFER  Molorand thid party liability 5107371718 | 3,799,606708 | 5097211766 | 3,788,797080
M Corporate property 1.511,668,122 1,289,707,104 1,460,016,647 1,246,830,154
b 4015 Residenticl property 746,374,703 816,550,687 746,374,703 616,550,687
EEHK Cargo hull 301,737,190 264,583,723 301,737,190 261,401,613
PAREI Marine 20,636,258 29,133,566 17,618,517 29,133,566
ey Liability 250,820,790 166,501,282 250,342,839 160,586,259
=Rk Credit 161,898,655 42 857,575 161,898,655 42 857,575
Rk Guarontee 34,238,664 19,718,007 34,238,664 19,718,007
2ok Others 305,680,623 211,040,845 286,128,251 206,951,400
Wit Subtotal 8.440,426.723 6,439,699 497 8,355,567,232 6,372,826,341 J
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ZERCETAST—HBAKREN. FASEIMARTITHRA

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

A, SIHRRME MHE (80) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. RBWA(E

{31) Premium income (Confinued)

(1) AEHAREASTHRBEBNZRM 25
BREWT:  (4)

{1} Breakdown of premium income by insurance products of the Group

and the Company is as follows: [continued)

fediod {ife insurance
b=l life
- N - Individual 14,774,233,382 1 15190,096,571 | 14774233382 | 15,190,096,571
- Fk - Group 145,343,955 78,454,242 145,343,955 78,454,247
®ER Healh
- M - Individugl 1,619,106,998 1,312,722,989 1,619,106,993 1,312,722,989
- B - Group 487,261,493 255,831,228 487 261,493 255,831,228
ENMAER Accident
- N - Individuo! 687,872,110 565,492 491 687,872110 565,492,491
- @fE - Group 522,740,280 412,377 911 522,740,280 412,377 911
F£% Annuity
- Mg - Individual 681,079,730 1,056,936,694 681,079,730 1,056,936,696
- Ak ~ Group 1,115,711,671 2,354,652,294 1,115.711,871 2,354,652,294
PDORE Participating
- N& ~ Individual 20,646,395,986 8,076,422981 | 20,646,395986 8,076,422 981
- @k ~ Group $,214,705,299 835538,773 6,214,705,299 835,538,773
RAESRE Investmentfinked
~ Me - Individual 5532914187 8,716,508,485 5532914187 8,716,598,485
~ Hie - Group 1,103,222,194 1,162,009,354 1,103,222,194 1,162,009,354
it Subtoral 53,530,587.485 | 40,017,134,015 | 53530,587,435 | 40,017,134,015
it Toral 61,971,014, 208 | 46,456,833,512 | 61886,154,717 | 46,389,960,356
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHREREMGE (8) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

31. RBEAED (31) Premium income {continued)
(&) AEBRANTRBUNREBL5EIH (2] Breakdown of premium income by nature of the Group and the
BT Company is as follows:
KT
Company
TERCEE
2002
SRS eS |
fal General insurance 8,440,426,723 | 6,439,699,497 | B8,355567,232 | 6,372,826,341
E Life insurance
HERBWA First year's premium income 28,797,969 928 | 21,937,395,140 | 28,797,06G928 | 21,937,395,140
SERREA Renewal premium income 24732617557 | 18,079.738,875 | 24,732,617,557 118,079,738 ,875
Nt Subrotal 53,530,587.485 | 40,017,134,015 | 53,530,587,485 | 40,017,134,015
= Totcl 61,971014,208 | 46,456,833,512 1 61,886,154,717 1 46,389,960,356

2R FMEE - Notes to Financial Statements




124

“BERCEH A=+ —B BRAERPN, EETEYUARTIT NS

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

B, 2HERTIEMHE (&)

31. REBAE

(3) AEAERANERBUNREETRND

BVRR LA T

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(31) Premium income (continued)

and the Company is os follows:

(3] Breakdown of premium income by means of sales of the Group

s
Company

Pl General insurance

TAEH Direct sales - _ _ B
RIEH Sales by stoff 3,243,042,303 | 2743832731 | 3,243,042,303 | 2743832731
REZLVE Sales by agents/brokers 5112524929 | 3,628,993,610 | 5112524929 | 3,628993,610
RTHEAR Other means of sales 84,859,491 46,873,154 - _
It Subrtotal 8440426723 | 6,4396994%97 | 8,355,567,232 | 6,372,826,341
Fh life insurance

RITHRE Bancassurance 9,632,620,959 | 3,181,575612 | 9632620959 | 3,181,575,612
MAEHE Direct sales 34,308,081,434 | 31,736,694,601 | 34,308,981,434 | 31,736,694,601
RIEH Sales by staff 9588985002 | 5,098,863802 | 9588985092 | 5098,863,802
it Subrtotal 53,530,587, 485 | 40,017,134,015 | 53,530,567,485 | 40,017,134,015
&t Total 61.971,014,208 | 46,456,833,512 | 61,886,154,717 | 46,389,960,356
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

B, 2HRRDIEMHE (8) 5.

31, REBA(R)

(4) KERARERIFRARBUNZEHFEF
5 R T

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(31) Premium income {continued)

{4) Breakdown of premium income by location of the Group and the

Company is as follows:

KE&H ARF
Group Company
“ERINE “EE-E “EEIHE “EE5E
2002 2001 2002 2001
Bl Mainlond China 8,355,567,232 | 6,372.826,341 | 8,355567,232 | 6,372,826,341
BEMR Hong Kong and Macay 84 859,491 66,873,156 - -
= Total 8,440,426,723 | 6,439,699.497 | 8,355,567,232 |6,372,826,341

EERARRAINERRBYUAIFEAEA,

The premium income from life insurance of the Group and the Company are

derived from domestic customers.

£HFME - Notes to Financial Statements
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. SIHHRERTIBME ()

3. REEA ()

0) AEFARKRBIEFRRBELA. SHR
B SARBRKERUSHEHENT:

Premium income
long term insurance

Short ferm insurance

| “ERCFETZE=T—HBRAERRPN. FRESIEAMART T AR

[ \ December 31. 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(31} Premium income {continued)

{5] Breakdown by long term and short term insurance of premium
income, reinsurance premium ceded and accepted for ife insurance

of the Group and the Company is as below:

HAF
Company

50,218,791,176 | 37,518,942,292 | 50,218,791,17¢6 |37,518,942,292
3311,796,309 | 2,498,191,723 § 3,311,796,30¢ | 2,498,191,723

53,530,587,485 | 40.017,134,015 | 53,530,587,485 |40,017,134,015

PHRR

Reinsurance premium ceded

long term insurance

Short term insurance

7,282,590 8,036,393 7,282,590 8,036,393
1,151,299,227 670,530,282 | 1,151,299,227 670,530,282

1,158,581,817 678,566,675 | 1,158,581 817 678,566,675

A
K

b5l

Reinsurance premium accepted

long term insurance

Short term insurance

S1HRFMLE - Notes to Financial Statements
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SHRENEMGE (&) : 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. SREBAN. DREBRIL. 2RFAXE {32) Reinsurance premium income, claims and expenses for reinsurance
accepted
ZERTEA, AEBARAASNRANS The top 5 companies ceding reinsurance premium to the Group and
RAFWT: the Company are as follows:

AERSTH  MERETH

SMREYA Cleims for Expenses for

Reinsuronce reinsurance reinsurance

ARAFEH | | Nomeofcomponies 7 . _premium income accepled accepled
1 Swiss Re, Hong Kong Swiss Re, Hong Kong 31,950,675 11,629,283 12,703,321
2 MEALEMAERRENERAT  China Pacific Propery hsurance Co., Lid. 3,691,263 - -
I REBLARREHA S The Tokyo Marine and Fire lnsurance Co., d. 1,187,187 555,849 118,719
4 EZMERERRERAS Hua Toi Insurance Company of Ching, Ud. 729,910 61,381 154,188
5 GUY Carpenter & Company lid GUY Carpenter & Company lid 185,960 16,558 3719

33. RGETE {33) Payments on death and medical claims
FERARAATGETEMNREET™: Breakdown of payments on death and medical claims of the Group

and the Company is as follows:

 REARALT
Group and Company
S S
2001
= life insurance 352,157,538 298,454,491
gk Health insurance V 1,298,993 387153
THMGER Accident insurance - 15728
% Annuity 10,842,124 13,420,092
AR Parficipating insurance 59,392,543 0,625,424
BATER Invesimentlinked insurance 42,743,180 19,163,332
&1t Total 466,434,378 341,066,220

SR FRMNE - Notes to Financial Statements
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TERET A=A BRAERBN, FEETINUARDITARA)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHRRIMEME (8) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

34. BHHILM {34) Payments on maturity
AEFARELTHFRAMNBENT: Breakdown of payments on maturity of the Groug and the Company is
as follows:

KEAREAT
Group and Company

“EE4

B life insurance, individual 4087564819 1,227 063,308
AR life insurance, group 434,685,643 355,841,690
a1t Total 4522250462 1,582,004,998
35. FR4 (35} Payments on annuity
FERAERERNIESLFHIBEL T Breakdown of the payments on annuity of the Group and the Company
is as follows:

KEARARNE
Graup and Company
TBE-FE
2001
ERME life insurance, individual 391789781 96,613,805
b3 mi i life insurance, group 793,931,577 614,293,793
&t Tofal 1,185,721,358 710,907,598

S1HREMEE - Notes to Financial Statements
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

f. SiHRERIEME () 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

36. BRE {36) Payments on surrender
AEARAASRFESNBBUT: Breakdown of the payments on surrender of the Group and the Company
is as follows:

KERE R ARNT]
Group and Company

THEBRTHE ZEE-FE

2002 2001

58 life insurance 1,057,301,733 028,567 534
BER Health insurance 104,693 13,753
BENMGER Accident insurance - 10,392
% Annuity 962,351,372 575,446,611
AR Parficipating insurance 508,720,479 52,545,802
BHREER Investmentlinked insurance 489,373,769 85,965,951
&it Total 3,017,852,046 1,642,550,043
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

. SIHRRWMEME ) 5.

37. W ZH

{37) Claim expenses

Breakdown of the claim expenses by business line of the Group and

FERARAERSERX HIRE TR 0B A
W the Company is as follows:

AnE
Company

130

= General insurance

MHEHFRE-EHER  Motor ond third party liability 2,463,720,675 1,635316,036 2,461,217 445 1,635,588,500
1+ Corporate properly 472,739,315 506,834,789 472739315 483,651,277
R% Residential property 21,534,134 8,209,230 10,798,961 8,209 230
EOmEER Cargo hull 108,301,450 180,225,108 107,077 735 180,309,262
BREAR Marine 20,548,759 67,088,000 20,548,759 67,088,000
R Liability 93,131,703 76,967,766 82,854,719 54,636,739
ERK Credit 135,690,206 58,470,010 135,690,206 58,470,010
R Guaranies 10,113,701 4,767,052 10,113,701 4767052
Hible Others 05,151,344 74,408,924 Q1,704,367 74,339 954
it Sub-otal 3,420,931,587 2,612,286915 3,392 745,208 2,567,060,024
Fh Life insurance

i Individual 970,663,814 784,625,122 070,663,816 784,625,122
A Croup 420,686,512 224 498,321 420,686,512 224,498,321
Mt Subotal 1,391,350,328 1,000,123,443 1,391,350,328 1,000,123,443
a4t Total 4812281915 3.621,410,358 4.784,095,53¢6 3,576,183,467
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. HERIAMIE (4)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

38. HHRHE. HESREN. HOSRER {38} Reinsurance premium ceded, claims and expenses recoverable from
reinsurers:
ZEBETHER, KEARKATNEI AU The top S reinsurers for the Group and the Company are as follows:
YNSRI

AHRAEBR

| FEBREAT

2 Munich Reinsurance Company, Hong Kong
3 AON Re China limited

4 GUY Carpenter & Company lid

5 Swiss Re, Hong Kong

AR HEAERR WES RS

Reinsurance  Claims recoverable  Expenses recoveroble

Name of companies premium ceded from reinsurers from seinsurers

China Reinsurance Company 2.668,219.376 1,022,888,052 815,279,352
Munich Reinsurance Company, Hong Keng 264,843,227 107,198,171 102,665,906
AON Re Ching Limited 247,751,186 63,617,552 82,044,375
GUY Carpenter & Company Ui 107,870,519 37,826,077 47,321,379
Swiss Re, Hong Kong 41,859,910 14,709,665 14,903,574

£13BEBATE - Notes to Financial Statements
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi uniess otherwise stated)

. SIHRRTIEME (8D 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

39. FEHEIZY {39) Handling charges
AERAREATFEET RS Breakdown of handling charges by business line of the Group and the
YT Company is as follows:

#N
Company

g S5 |

PiioA General insurance

HEFRE-ETER Mofor and third party fiability 573,001,918 344,131,488 571,510,334 340,783,263
I Corporate property 130,056,351 90,977,019 104,873,227 77,298,936
K Residential property 66,585,278 35,294 766 66,585,278 35,294,766
e Cargo hul 18,961,521 15,493,384 18,061,521 14,641,139
ABAER Marine 4,065,648 1,854,556 1,047,907 1,854,556
RIB tiability 11,669,321 7,573,616 11,443,650 5,966,942
ERR Credit 4,900,549 419974 4,900,549 419974
SIS Cuarantee 2,552,485 2,374,154 2,552,485 2,374,154
Eff Others 17,543 525 11,536,942 16,050,700 10,937,970
Mt Subrtotal 829,336,596 509,655,899 797,925,651 489,571,700
5k life insurance 163,872,597 44,894 515 163,872,597 44,894 515
&1t Tofal 993,209,193 554,550,414 961,798,248 534,466,215
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December 31. 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SHERRTEMHLE () 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

40. AExH (40) Commission expenses
FZEREARLTINBEESTHBEMAT: Breakdown of the commission expenses of the Group and the Company
is as follows:

KEARAAT
Group and Company
“EEEE
2001 4
i) life insurance
EFEFEEY First year's commission expenses 4,000,053,849 3,634.274.817
ZHESTY Renewal commission expenses 1,672,498 72} 1,497,466,510
&t Toll 5,672,552,570 5131,741,327
41. BAFH &R KM (41) Business tax and surcharges
EKERARERIE WS E M INZHE R 5D Business tax and surcharges classified by geographic area of the Group
W and the Company are as follows:
é&;&;@- CESTT: T
Group
TRETHE “R55F TERTRE
FYIHE I Shenzhen 40,198,106 73,373,803 38,678,512 71,654,581
RIS RER DK In other areas of the PRC 625,893,322 569,768,460 620,133,306 564,619,301
it Total 666,091,428 643,142,263 658,811,818 630,273,884
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SHERWEMIE &)

42. BEVEAE

REARFRINELEENBEDNT:

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(42) Operating expenses

is as follows:

Breakdown of the operating expenses of the Group and the Company

“ERCEE
2002
IHRRBENR Salaries and weltare 2,059,565,824 | 1,407,057,690 | 2,036,521,805 | 1,386,669,669
WEEFS Business entericinment expenses 193,809,173 101,748,378 192,226,520 100,365,175
TEEER Advertising expenses 288,693,962 325,091,011 288,371,530 324,772,385
e Meefing expenses 357.237,956 232,759,988 356,930,093 232,675,130
He Renicl expenses 475,068,762 348,008,441 472 374,524 344,609 348
BESZHR Depreciation of fixed assefs 368,904,628 384,068,554 351,459,619 286,795,422
KEYEREREY Amoriizafion of deferrad assets 178,943,921 131,540,196 165,315,960 108,139,896
MARERSR Traveling expenses 147,396,312 130,623,129 146,173,408 129,244,619
BNl Printing expenses 118,095,465 Q7,749 394 117 833,764 07,373,304
P Corporate sundry expense 196,5612.002 145,807 297 105,744,821 144,489 011
R Postage and telecommunication expenses 164,305,345 118,781,972 163,409,637 118,442 983
BFERTER Cperaling expenses of electonic equipment 30,432,378 106,868,238 30,275,960 40,655,495
RhE Insurance expenses 146,676,013 105,511,845 145,123,257 - 103,964,943
HENELFERE Toxation 61,600,176 38,312,248 49,571,421 36,410,698
REISBES nsurance regulatory fees 76,875,250 58023276 76,875,250 58,023,276
BitH Audit fee 2,000,000 1,300,000 2,000,000 1,300,000
Ha Others 489,706,006 550,211,399 393,601,078 889,022,192
&t Totcl 5355923173 | 4,283553056 | 5183928647 | 4,402953,546
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B, SHRRBBMEE (8)

43, RABHEZSREE

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

{43} Movement of outstanding claim reserve

AEFARBANTIRABRSAEESEEZRE ’ Breakdown of movement of outstanding claim reserve by business line
X RRAEE T

of the Group and the Company is as follows:

VA
Company

=k General insurance
NHERRE=ERIR Motor and third party liability 181,500,449 230,504,268 181,121,675 229,369,964
M Corporate property 7,032,573 (85,495,473) 7,032,573 (86,705,074
RUE Residential property 1223778 511,534 1,258,154 511,534
EYnek Cargo hul (45,278,284] (25,103,111 (45,057,059 (25,609,986
Fiak Marine (33,250,966 (55,231,238 (33,250,966 155,231,238)
RER Liability (3,926,907) 17,859,030 5,408,995 21,969,457
ERE Credit (15,114,698} 273.750,123 (15,114,698) 273,750,124
RN Guaraniee 2,836,791 1278,507) 2.836,791 (278,507)
=0l Others 240,334,989 {120,911 640 241 185,786 {121,007,945)
335,357,725 235,604,986 345,421,251 236,768,329
e life insurance 142,125,193 252,264,096 142,125,193 252,264,096
it Total 477 482918 487,869,082 487,546,444 489,032,425
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December 31. 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

A, SIHRRDBEMHE (80

4, REGPFEAEEEREES

EEARFRBDRNPFRDEZEREER

isgiabdbay:REEE: - u s

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(44) Movement of unearned premium reserve

of the Group and the Company is as follows:

&7
Company

“gEoaR

2002

Breakdown of mavement of unearned premium reserve by business line

Ei General insurance
MHERRE=ERIR Motor and third party liability 979,035,141 123,629,221 079,262,434 121,798,254
ki Corporaie property (97,580,668 (23,944 592) (96,904,181; 121,317,668
R Residenicl property (168,569,882} 67,627,882 (168,569,882} 67,627,882
EnEk Cargo hull (67,471,263 (5,359.466) (67,471,263} (5,081,688
Ak Marine 7,809,099 {6,670,638) 18,027,700 (6,670,638
=Tk Liability 37,200,292 8,819,361 37,750,813 9.309,680
EEK Credit [2,600,449 3,843,551 12,600,449 3,843,551
RIE Guarantee 12,823,040 316,048 12,823,040 316,047
Hitrfe Others [32,895,456} (18,344,536 133,341,145 (18,208,200
636,485,576 149 916,831 637,275,497 151,617,220
fa54 life insurance 244,037,268 346,717,823 244,037,268 346,717,823
&1t Total 880,522 844 496,634,654 881,312,765 408,335,043
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v SIHREDIE M (&) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. KERZEERSRES

(45) Movement of long term unearned premium reserve

Breckdown of movement of long term unearned premium reserve by

EEARANTDFHEERRTEESESR
ZRETNSNBREI T

business line of the Group and the Company is os follows:

KA
Company

TERER

2002
NHERRE=EFZLR Mator and third party liability 7,455,137 45,564,846 7,455,137 45,564,846
N Corporate properly 1948,884) 105,919,197 (948 884) 105,919,197
Rk Residential property 341,712,645 554,940,425 341,712,645 554,940,425
Kk Cargo hull 2,149,319 1,298,918 2,149,319 1,208918
ARARRS Marine (683,072) 689,573 1683,072) 689,573
Rk Liability 2,504,980 2,175,270 2,504,980 2,175,270
ERR Credit 18,564,872 18,811,639 18,564,872 18,811,639
IR Guaranies 11,545,412 13,966,330 11,545,412 13,966,330
Ef Others 7,623,193 36,444,808 7,623,193 36,444,808
At Total 389,923,602 779,811,006 389,923,602 779,811,006
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

. SHRRTEME )

(46) Investment income

Breakdown of investment income of the Group is as follows:

AERRFWHEBHADT:

s llsU N Inferest income from bonds 1,145,509,481 900,245,326
REITEA Gain on disposal of bonds 279,773,189 431,550,567
EeTTHsH loss on rading of securifies investment funds 1121,321,837) (64,727,724)
BEAATHA Dividends income from securifies investment funds 125,248,718 684,750,962
BERZVHTHA Dividend income 11,582,186 10,106,703
LEFATERE Net foss on disposal of subsidiaries {29,857.816) -
YET R AN SIS Income from dispasal of equily inferest in Ping An Securifies - 49,404,196
N EBREAINSH Share of loss from an ossociate 1123,594,112) {57,508,634)
Htr Others 40,028,247 110,765
Iyt Subtotal 1,327,368,056 1,953,932,161
BABRNEE Provision for investment loss (563,716,855 (182,403,434

763,651,201

1,771,528,727
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

v EVHRERI B MIE (88) 5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

46. B EE (D) {46) Investment income [continued)

EAE R AW E IR T Breakdown of the investment income of the Company is as follows:

BEFBIA Interest income from bonds 1,145,509,481 900,245,326
BHEZZYA Gain on disposals of bonds 279,773,189 431,550,567
BE4IE%SH loss on trading of securities investment funds (116,297 098) (67,032,534)
B2 BB A Dividends income from securities investment funds 125,248,718 684,750,962
BERT IS Dividend income 10,712,370 1,304,667
MAFABMNKES /(SR Equity income/floss) from subsidiaries {222,686,379) 306,149,960
HEFNTERE Net loss from disposal of subsidiaries (29,857 816} -
HE Others 64,691,131 -
M Subtofal 1,257 093,596 2.256,968,948
BEABNEE Provision for investment loss (567,296,860 (218,405,723
689,796,736 2,038,563,225
47. EfbA (47) Other income
A AT EAETRWA. Other income mainly represents renial income.
48. FBEEZH (48) Interest expenses
FEA-FRERENFEZLE. Intetest expenses mainly represents interests incurred by a subsidiary.
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“EBRIFAZASH-HBRAFRRAN, ESTHMARTIRAENM)

December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. SIHRRTBME (8D 5.

49. FRE®H

KEREELTINFIERITHR BRER S
W

NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(49} Enterprise income tax

Enterprise income tax classified by geographic area and category of

the Group and the Company is as follows:

P VAL
Company

—EE—
—

200

RHAR U HER Enterprise income tax in Shenzher 3%26p&4'—7%§EZE51 325,002,876 [ 399,691,292 |
RUMAZ R ERGIER Enterprise income tax in other areas of the PRC

LU FER 310,685,591 20,021,675 310,605,161 19,048 571
BN FEHER Enterprise incame tax related fo prior years 137,434,271 81,487,613 137,434,271 81,401,517
BRI Deferred tax 34,095,617 808,714 34,095,617 (697,629)
=i Toial 807,476,903 502,334,831 807,137,925 500,343,751

£ Vit X S

R T

FTZRZT-HEXRDNE

Significant deferred tax as of December 31, 2002 of the Group is as

follows:

“ERCE
+ZA=+—-8H
December 31, 2002

AE&H
Group

- E%as,_g
— %

+ZHA=+-H
December 31, 2001

ARF
Company

+ZA=1+-H
December 31, 2002

—EBE-
— T

+Zp=t~8
December 31, QQO]

SRS 2 Provision for short term investments 537,024 m - 908,338
RERE. RERE. Provision for inferbank placements, interest

NWRE. NS E receivable, premium receivable,

SHNTHERFES accounts receivable and loans 28,947,616 47 454,577 28,947,616 47 454,572
KB sREeEs Impairment losses for Jong term invesiments 16,163,467 15,372,643 15,273,061 14,482,237
BEAFERELEE Impairment fosses for fixed assets 2,805,657 7,363,508 2,805,657 7,363,508
ERIRFEESR Impairment losses for constructionnprogress - 9522410 - 9.522,410
IER=REREE Impairment losses for intangible assets - 425935 - 425935
FHERR Adjusiment on pre-operaling expenses 3,018,035 3,982,086 3.018,035 3,082 986
At Total 51,471,799 85,567 416 50,044,369 84,139,986

ST FEMTE - Notes 1o Financial Statements
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

H. SITRRMEME (4D

50. eRW&ENHY

FEARARINAERAEFNYAT:

Cash and bank

5. NOTES ON MAJOR CAPTIONS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(50} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company are as

follows:

REE
Group

i “ERF S k2 FEF
+-ZA=+-B +ZBA=+-B +IZR=t—B +IB=T-R
December 31,2002 December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

KA
Company

76,728,846,903

47 604,027 104 5,368,947 958 | 47,341,037.731
EHRY T Deposits with other financial institutions 491,143,161 3,064,451,158 - 3064451158
77219900064 | 50,668,478,262 5,368,047 958 | 50,405,488 889

W BREAZNERMES  less: deposits with banks with original
THER maturities of more than 3 months (73,438,879,508}| (45,924,800,00011 (5,316,380,000} | {45,866,800,000)
it Total 3,781,110,556 4,743,678,262 52,567 958 4,538,688,889

FHEVHRTIRETE T FRIEFATTESR
REDBRANBEERI.

Depasits with other financial insfitutions represent deposits in Ping An Securities

for securities trading purpose.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

N KBEARS 6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(1) REFXFR (1) Relationship of the related parties

Related parties with o controlling relationship or significant influence

4. FERSXRANFEERIR ALK

o

For the basic information and the relationship of the related parties

BFHEEHXRNMFEERF AR
TTHEAARR SEARTHARIFLMZ

among which a controlling relationship or significant influence exists,

M. please refer to Note 4.
b. REERSILENLES b. Related parties without controlling relationship
Skl 5RATMEER
BERE  Perceniage of the Relationship with
KERAR Name of related paties Shares held shares held the Cormpany
FUBRAEELT Shenzhen Invesiment Holding Corporation 306,068,347 16.06% iy Shareholder
TEERERERAT HSBC Insurance Holdings Lid. 246,666,667 10.00% BER Shareholder
FINPIBEVEREERAT Shenzhen Jiangnan Industric! Development Co., lid. 239,558,894 9.71% B & Shareholder
FUTHEEHAALEERAT  Shenzhen Xinhooshi Invesiment Development Co., id. 194,796,183 7.90% BEx Shareholder
BEFREERALT Yuan Investment Co., tid. 190,000,000 7.70% BE Shareholder
FUTMHE Shenzhen Bureau of Finance 171,045,981 6.03% i Shareholder
ERTANEBEIRARE  MSCP/PA Holdings Uid. (Mauritius)

BRLT 169,354,591 6.87% BE Shareholder
SEREAERRT The Goldman Sachs (Group} nc. 169,354,59 6.87% BE Shareholder
RERAERAT Bao Hua lnvestment Co., lid. 166,263,422 6.74% % Shareholder
HEh 39N R Other 39 shareholders 523,557,991 21.22% B Shareholder
ait Tofal 2,466,666,667 100%
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stared)

K EBHESED 6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
2) XBEAZS {2) Transactions with related parties
a. BEAXS a.  Significant fransactions

RET IR Naome of the related party
UFEETFHAY Securiies commission
FZiEH Ping An Securities 10,245,209 27,331,498
EATEXRBEFRNTFHYIRELNTHES The transactions befween the Company and the related party are
EHREBAPWEFELT, conducted under nosmal market terms and relevant agreements.
b. EXEGTERATIR b, Balances with related party
=
T-A=+-R +ZA=+-8
Name of the related party December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
KhAL-FHEY Deposits with ofher financial insfifutions
FZit% Ping An Securifies 492,220,153 3,295,341,616
AR Other receivables
IRk Ping An Securities 1,478,901 8,493,366
EHERR Other payobles
T it Ping An Securifies 20,182.815 611,755
C. XHAREEABR c. Mutual guarantees among related pariies
AEAFREXEAASEARHEERE There were no significant mulual guaraniees between the Group

REIL. and iis related parties.
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December 31, 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

., FRERLE

TIFEZTE+TAE+T—H, FREREELS
FRLE, EHEE HENELSER. S8R
LENGREAATERUAB SR EEREE
EREER. BRNGERAFSITAONART
107,580,0007.

N, BHBEED

FoRPIEFTASH—H, RESEASIHE
RHRUNRELETEENEHE RATER
S, AEARKLDERMEABRBNSEE

In,

A i

(1) FAKE

FEEIF+ZRA=+—8, A&£ERCH
BRNEAEEZEENBRAEFTERIRNA
AAREL AR ARTT,553,000,000T (Z&
E—H+"B=+—8: X).

ZEE_FTIRE=+—H, REHABH
ERACEESEBREKE RITRAEE
BFRATRMNSFRERETENALK
EAHART 173,000,000 (ZRE—&
TITA=+—8: HARFT154,904,000

T) .

7.

ASSETS MANAGED BY PING AN TRUST

Ping An Trust manages funds on behalf of external third parties including
Xinjiang Education Public Trust, Zuoyue Car loan Collective Fund Trust and
United Car Lloan Collective Fund Trust. As of December 31, 2002, the total
assets held in trust amount fo approximately RMB 107,580,000,

CONTINGENCIES

As of December 31, 2002, the Group and the Company had no significant
contingencies, other than the accounting estimates and conlingencies arising

from operations of the insurance business.

COMMITMENTS

{1} Capital commitments

As of December 31, 2002, the Group had capital commitments relating
to property development projects, which were authorized but not
contracted for, amounting o approximately RAMB1,553,000,000
[December 31, 2001: Nil).

As of December 31, 2002, the Group had capital commitments relating
fo property development and electronic equipment installation projects,
which were authorized and contracted but not provided for, amounting
to approximately RMB173,000,000 (December 31, 2001
RMB 154,204,000




“EFTE+TAZT B (BAERBN. FRESEHMART T AR

December 31. 2002 (Amounts expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise stated)

. Rig (&) 9. COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(2) THFEFE (2} Rental commitments
BREBSZMHOAERRIBESENHEESY, The Group leased office premises and staff quarters under various rental
FEDMNBEERKENT: arrangements. As at December 31, 2002, tolal rental commitments of

the Group were as follows:

T ERR Within 1 year 338,997,200 188,096,257
2% In the second year 205,202,281 113,858,701
23& In the third yaar 83,004,145 46,555,121
JEME Over 3 years 65,976,767 36,607,921
&It Total 494,080,393 385,118,000
1. HAFAGRERBEED 10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
BRERIGHTHEERT _E2R=6—B_+ As of December 31, 2002, other than the fact that the business license
MEAHELIEEZHRATELLRE (& relating to change of name of the Company was issued on January 24,
H) BRERASINZTLHESN, KEARE 2003 by the State Administration for Industry and Commerce, the Company
NI FEARERBRNEENEREBEL, had no other significant subsequent events,
T—. LEEF ’ 11. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
ETIUREFCETEN, UFSAEEZE Cerfain prior year comparative figures have been reclassified to conform
wER. with current year's presentation.
. RIMRRZHE 12. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR RIVERANTEBEEREF _BE=F= The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the

AZ+BibE. Company’s management on 20 March 2003,
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I P IR i3SI ETRRR ( BMNER) ARAR

. Domestic and International Network China Ping An Insurance Overseas (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
: SBEEELITE 8 S AFARTL11E
EFIF%‘E{%B@ (&E) RHERAR i 11/F Deh Sing Financial Center, 108, Gloucester Roed, Wan Chal,
i; Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd. Hong Kong
I FIFNBENABZBTRAE 375 Tel: 0085228271883
‘ Ping An Building, 3 Bagua Road, Bagualing, Shenzhen 55 Fox: 00852-28020018
454 Post code: 518029
&% Tel: 075582262688 R 2 N T PRI 17 PR 2 RT3 S AU I TR %
& & fox 075582431019 Address List of Branches of Ping An Life Insurance

Company of China, Ltd.
FEFERASFREBRHERQE

) Ping An Life Insurance Company of China, Ltd. L4428 Beijing Branch
RIS NS ZHE L RE 4 EERTEREEFRAE 235 12-14 4%
:’ 4/F, Ping An Building, 3 Baguc Road, Bogualing, Shenzhen 12-14/F, 23 Jinrong Sireet, Xicheng District, Beijing
o B8 45 Post code: 51802 R 45 Post code: 100044
#15 Tel: 0755-82262388 ZiFTel: 010:66213388
& Fox: 0755-82435417 fZE Fox: 01066210510
N R E PRI R R TR E3%4448 Shanghai Branch
P . .
4 Ping An Property Insurance Company of China, Ltd. BTN eSS BE 50, 105
* RYIHNEME N ZBEFLRED Q/F, 10/F, jin'an Plaza, 8, Changshu Road, Jin'an District, Shanghai
‘ 5/F, Ping An Building, 3 Bagua Road, Bagualing, Shenzhen 45 Post code: 200040
Bt 8543 Post code: 518029 i Tel: 021-62078888
. ' BiE Tel: 0755-82262888 EH Fox: 021-62078567

If fEHE Fax: 075582414813
FHI94F Shenzhen Branch

FRIEFARFECH RAI T 1R 626 RIS

’ Ping An Securities Co., Ltd. 4/F, Block 826, Meiyuan Road, Shungang, Shenzhen

‘ RIS A S EEAE 34 4% Pos code: 518023

3/F, Ping An Building, 3 Bagua Road, Bagualing, Shenzhen 15 Tel: 0755-82408889

‘ 8348 Post code: 518029 R Fax 075582406012

3"’ B2ig Tel: 075582262888

{48 Fox: 0755-82400862 T=IN43%4>F Guangzhou Branch

S PN EE 208 B TERR A A 10-11 18

; FREARAERIFELH 10-11/F, Commercial Building, Jiangwan Central District, 298, Yanhai

; China Ping An Trust and investment Co., Ltd. Road, Guangzhou

FAIHAE NS =R TR AE IE #5348 Post code: 510620

1 3/F, Ping An Building, 3 Bagua Road, Bagualing, Shenzhen 235 Tel: 020:38861111

R 4 Post code:: 518029 £ E Fax: 020-38866068

S Tel 075582262888

55 Fax: 075562435395 K iZ4}428) Tianjin Branch

: REMIERZEERLSIEHSRABE2-14E
PEFRRE (ER) AR 12-14/F, North Finance Building, 5, Youyi Road, Hexi District, Tianjin
China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. #5488 Post code: 300201
EREFEIITEISERFERPLIIE 615 Tel: 022-88350004
11/F Dah Sing Financial Center, 108, Gloucester Road, Wen Chai, £ E Fax: 022-88350071
Hong Kong

i
¢
]
¢

B i Tel: 0085228271883
fZE Fox: 00852-28020018
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KiE44 7] Dalian Branch

REDTHUEARB 24 SELAEA. +4#

@/F, 10/F, Ping An Building, 24, Renmin Road, Zhongshan
District, Dalian

HR4R Post code: 116001

BiF Tel 04112100333

& & Fox: 0411-2539009

& 154742 8] Qingsdao Branch

LEESTEEEETR0 SHEICAERE#ILE

3/F, 4/F, Annex of Sunshine Building, 61 Hong Kong Ceniral Road,
South District, Qingdao, Shandong

#F 4% Post code: 266071

813 Tel: 0532-5760909

{£H& Fox: 0532-5760171

B 54748 Nanjing Branch

IHEEEmKIIB O SKIRAAE -3%

2-3/F, Changjiong Trade Building, 99 Changjiang Road,
Naonjing, Jiangsu

R 45 Post code: 210005

&5 Tel: 0254799666

& H Fax: 0254799268

L PE 4428 Shenyang Branch

REAMDLEARKAR 01 SFRAE

Ping An Building, 291, Daxi Road, Shenhe District, Shenyang
BR48 Post code: 110014

B85 Tel: 024-22915888

f£E Fox: 02422935305

B4 2AF Wuhan Branch

AL OBIGKIE 518 SBIRAE 25-26 4

25-26/F, Merchant Bank Building, 518 Jianshe Road, Hankou,
Wohan, Hubei

HR 48 Post code: 430022

B31F Tel: 027-85560668

{&HE Fax: 027-85776181

M /RE S48 Harbin Branch
BRRTERXBKEI9S (LPK1S)

19, Ganshui Road, Nangang District, Harbin {No. 1,
Hongxiang Road)

#7485 Post code: 150036

BiE Tel: 0451-2346488

%H Fax: 04512346023

RS2 8 Chengdu Branch

AT —REEEE 0 SREAE—. t#

1/F, 7 /F Tianjia Building, 10 Fourth South Section of First Ring Road,
Chengdu

#B348 Post code: 610015

B85 Tel: 028-85575050

£ E Fox: 028-85580779

HE K47 Chongging Branch

EXHTELEFRISHK 10, 204

19/F, 20/F, Global Plaza, 9, Shanggingsi Road, Yuzhong District,
Chongging

B 45 Post code: 400015

B Tel: 02363552292

8 Fox: 02363877615

Fi 42 3 Ningbo Branch

AITEHHES 390 SELRE16#

16/F, Ping An Building, 396 Kaiming Street, Ningbo, Zhejiang
HB 45 Post code: 315000

BiE Tel: 0574-87289886

& Fox: 0574-87270523

43427 Changsha Branch

HEEKDHEIRETAS

74, laodong East Road, Changsha, Hunan
15 48 Post code: 410007

&i% Tel: 0731-5601560

£ & Fax: 0731-5512253

#4418 Changchun Branch
EREKETRRAEIBS

108, Jiefang Road, Changchun, Jilin

BB 48 Post code: 130021

815 Tel: 0431-5655244

£ E Fax: 0431-5625919

B 8§ 4+/> 7 Nanchang Branch

HETERERIBSTEILKRE

Ping An Building, 338, Nanjing West Rood, Nanchang
B4R Post code: 330006

&83% Tel: 0791-8676081

{£H Fox 0791-8676201

BT 422 F Nanning Branch

IFEETTEHE A SBEREHAE

3-4/F, Hongxiang Building, 40 Jinhu Road, Nanning, Gangxi
R 45 Post code: 530021

8% Tel: 0771-5525905

EH Fox 0771-5525213
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| & 8B4 42 F) Hefei Branch B4 8 Xiamen Branch
i ZHERTHEERE D2 SEEAERE B ERLE 180 S4RT 0 10 4
5/F, Ping An Building, 152 Shouchun Road, Hefei, Anhui 10/F, Benk Center, 189, Jiahe Road, Xiamen
434 Post code: 230001 #48 Post code: 361003
g Tel: 0551-2658315 535 Tel: 0592-2399111
f£E Fax 0551-2641071 ZE fox: 05922399222
BFREH 47 Shijiazhuang Branch ERF4 4 8 Kunming Branch
BRETULFEE S SRAKRE24. H# EHETRMEE 554 S L AE” -6
i 24/F, 25/F Criental Building, 83 Zhongshan West Road, 5-6/F, Shantou Building, 554 Huangcheng South Road, Kunming
i 1 Shijiozhuang #n 4R Post code: 650043
i
‘{ g B 48 Post code: 050000 &5 Tel: 0871-3124810
, #8315 Tel: 0311-6084805 {5 Fex; 0871-3133107

EHE Fox: 0311-8612222
B2 K448 Urumchi Branch

M5 48 Fuzhou Branch SEAFARE1OSEIRARAARS. L. VK
EBNMTRE—PIRESTRREID. 31 F 6/F, 7/F, 8/F, Bank Union Building, Scuth Gate,
30/F 31/F Ping An Building, 88 Wuyi Central Road, Fuzhou 1@ Renrmin Road, Urumchi
: #h 45 Post code: 350001 # 45 Post code: 830002
E/ BiE Tel: 0591-3335800 35 Tel: 0901-2816058
1 : 51 Fax: 0591-3338003 #E Fax: 09912815885
ot #4342 B Hangzhou Branch PR 52 B Guiyang Branch
! ! PN IABE S ERT S RE 10-11 # EMNEETHIE 128 S=#
; 10-11/F, Xiangxie Commercial Building, Jiangcheng Road, Hangzhou 3/F, 128, Dousi Road, Guiyang, Guizhou
3 BB 4% Post code: 310009 #545 Post code: 550002
‘ #81% Tel: 0571-87060383 & Tel: 0851-5807300
’E fEE Fax: 0571-56807888 &£ & Fax: 0851-5807332
i RS F Xi'an Branch 8R4 /2 F Hainan Branch
i BETEAHESFRREAE BEEOTERILEINSERIEHAED. 150#
; Ping An Insurance Building, 8 South Street, Xi'an 5/F 15/F, Hongyuan Securities Building, 30 Longkun North Road,
: Bf 45 Post code: 710001 Haikou, Hainan
BiE Tel: 0297281818 #3 45 Post code: 570105
" £ H Fax: 0297215400 515 Tel: 089866763075

f£H Fax: 0898-68513550
AT 548 Xining Branch

EEEESHIERE 1822-12 £8 1143423 Yinchuan Branch

| E 182-1, Qilian West Road, Xining, Qinghai TFER)IFLEFEEISESERENTE
[2 BB 45 Post code: 810001 &7 /F, linyuan Building, @ Shanghai East Road, Yinchuan, Ningxia
) 8iE Tel: 0971-5120146 #B45 Post code: 750001
j FE Fax 09718172978 B1F Tel: 0951-6717000

| f£H Fax: 0951-6717765

MRS 454322 B Hohhot Branch
j g T T Tl AR S42F) Taiyuan Branch
{ 4/F, Zhongfang Commercial Building, South Street, AETRHE B SHEERAEAE
J 1 New Town, Hohhot 3-4/F, New Evergreen Building, 83 Jiefang Rocd, Taiyuan
1 i #3485 Post code: 010020 34 Post code: 030002
‘ 835 Tel: 0471-6202132 B Tel: 0351-4729245
; f£H Fax: 0471-6202130 £H Fax: 0351-4729249
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=428} Lanzhou Branch

HR=MHEEREBIBSTRAED. 64

5/F, 6/F, Second Construction Building, 178 Xijin East Road,
Llanzhou, Gansu

HR 4R Post code: 730050

83% Tel: 0931-2602229

& H Fax, 0931-2606669

FE 44 8 Jinan Branch

FEmEELRES

8, Yingxiong Shan Road, Jinan
fB 4R Post code: 250002
Big el 0531-2071111

£ & Fax: 0531-2071100

R4 474> 8) Zhengzhou Branch

HiTE R RAEE 220 SHMEERRE LB

21/F, Yuda Intemational Trade Building, 220 Zhongyuan Wesi Road,
Zhengzhou

25 Post code: 450007

B35 Tel: 03717713100

f£H Fox: 03717713101

P [P e ™ PRI B A7 IR 2 W) 43 SE ALkl TR s
Address List of Branches of Ping An Property Insurance
Company of China, Ltd.

Fi% 4742 8] Ningbo Branch

HITRTRTARE 065 17-184

17-18/F, Ping An Building, 396, Kaiming Street, Ningbo,
Zhejiang Province

B 48 Post coda: 315000

3% Tel: 057487281888

£ H Fox: 0574-87289195

= FE 4322 8] Guiyang Branch
BRATTEE26S

26, Shinan Road, Guiyang

BR 48 Post code: 550001

8% Tel: 0851-5505935

{&H Fax: 0B51-5505933

#4322 B Shenzhen Branch

RO EARTRBAEME T NESL, 58

4/F, 5/F, Olympic Building, Shangbao Road, Futian District, Shenzhen
AR 4R Post code: 518034

Big Tel: 075583521817

{£E Fax: 075583521557

FE LT Jinan Branch

FETATREALE 7 FTRAE

Ping An Building, 67, Chaoshon Sireet, Lixia District, Jinan
#h 48 Post code: 250013

835 Tel: 0531-6553588

£ HE Fox: 05316553588

L% %428 Beijing Branch
EEHBERREBEAEH IS 154%

15/F, 23 Jinrong Street, Xicheng District, Beijing
4R 45 Post code: 100032

BiE Tel: 01066213388

£ H Fax: 01066210447

FiE45r/44F) Tianjin Branch
XETEARAEE]SERAE

Ping An Building, 1 Boidi Road, Nankai District, Tianjin
BE 4% Post code; 300193

815 Tel: 022-27472004

1&H Fox 02227474620

& &4 8l Qingdao Branch

LUFREESHEEERO SKERERFUHHE

2/F, Administration Office, Everbright Financial Center, 69 Hong Kong
West Road, Qingdeo, Shandong

545 Post code: 206071

Bi5 Tal: 0532-3879666

f£H Fax: 0532-3896161

k& 434 8] Dalian Branch
TTFERETPTUKARE 24564

6/F, 24 Renmin Rood, Zhongshan District, Dalian
#3435 Post code: 116001

BiF Tel: 04112539168

EE Fox: 0411-2539162

=434 F] Guangzhou Branch
INAXTREERE 1605 27-8&

27-28/F, 160 Tiyu East Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou
BR 45 Post code: 510610

835 Tel- 020-38862222

fE£ 5 Fax: 020-38782220, 38782221

#8755 /> 5] Hainan Branch

EEEESATERCEI SERAE 2%

21/F, Jingri Building, 1 Guomao Road, Haikou, Hainan
# 4 Post code: 570125

815 Tel: 0898-66787391

{£H Fox: 0898-66776325

E & 5858 - Domestic and International Network
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B4 2> | Shenyang Branch

TREEATRAERERE 201 SELRRE

Ping An Building, 291 Doxi Road, Shenhe Districi, Shenyang, liconing
B 4% Post code: 110014

#4% Tel: 024-22915888

£ E Fax: 024-22933790

& B4y 4> Hefei Branch

ZHESRETEERL2506. TH#

&/F, 7/F, Ping An Building, 172 Shouchun Rood, Hefei, Anhui
#3845 Post code: 230001

i Tel 0551-2611830

R Fax: 0551-2645114

Kb 442 B) Changsha Branch
BEERDHEERERFILZRED. 214

5/F, 21/F, Ping An Building, Furong Central Road, Changsha, Hunan
#p 4% Post code: 410005

#iF Tel: 0731-2253322

1&£H Fax: 0731-4451021

RN 442 F Wuhan Branch

FILE RN O BRRRIE S8 SRRAE 27 44

27/F, Merchant Bank Building, 518 Jianshe Road, Hankou,
Wuhan, Hubei

#5435 Post code: 430022

8% Tel: 02785743236

&3 Fax: 027-85800654

& K47/ 8 Chongging Branch

EXMHETREEEFATAET #

7 /¥, Yuzhong Building, Shonggingsi, Yuzhong Disirict, Chongging
R 48 Post code: 630015

#BiF Tel: 02363601733

f2H Fox: 023-63607476

RFEIED 4R Shijiazhuang Branch
AR REFRILAH 8 SHLRT L/ #

17 /F, Commercial Bank, 28 Ping An North Streef,
Shijiazhuang, Hebei

845 Post code: 050000

835 Tel: 0311-8627321

1&H Fax: 03116976082

MR 4428 Nanjing Branch
IHERDERATASEFRELE

7/F, Dongyu Building, 18 Zhenghong Street, Nanjing, Jiangsu
#545 Post code: 210005

&7 Tel: 025-4705099

ZH Fax: 025-472078%

R GG -

KLl 4>4 Bl Hangzhou Branch

FIEMTET WL 100 ST AE 11-12 8 A &

Block A, 11-12/F, aojiang Building, 100 Moganshan Road,
Hangzhou, Zhejiang

BB 45 Post code: 310005

Big Tel 0571-88381818

f£HE Fox: 0571-88380030

A #84r4> B Chengdu Branch
REBFTARBERZBR=SHFRSIED®

3/F, New Meteorology Building, 3 Third Section, Renmin South Road,
Chengdu

ER 4R Post code: 630041

B1E Tel: 028-5452288

(£ E Fox: 028-5445674

B T4/ 5 Nanning Branch

FEETHEMBE I SEHRE_E

2/F, linzhou Building, 36 Jinzhou Roed, Nanaing, Guangxi
#B 45 Post code: 530021

&35 Tel, 0771-5524628

{£H Fox 0771-5524333

R4, F Xi'an Branch

BEME_HRARLIMEAE

Red Sun Building, West Section, Second South Ring Road, Xi'an
4748 Post code: 710075

815 Tel: 020-4268888

fEHE Fox: 029-4249911

TP 4 5] Xining Branch

EREBRTHHRAAF IS (MELRGHLEIZE)
36 Dongguan Streer, Xining, Qinghai {12/F, Office Building,
Municipal Commercial Bank|

1348 Post code; 8100C1

&8iE Tel: 0971-6155003

£ & Fax: 0971-6136121

& #4342 B Fuzhou Branch
BHNTE—-PHRBSELREL. HE

28/F 29/F Ping An Building, 88 Wuyi Central Road, Fuzhou
BR 4R Post code: 350005

BiF Tel: 0591-3313138

fE£E Fax: 0591-3324558

1 /RESH 2 8 Harbin Branch
BRENESRBAKELNS

21 Ganshui Road, Xiangfang District, Harbin
#345 Post code: 150036

B35 Tel: 0451-2346488

fEE Fax: 0451-2361100

Domestic and Internationat Netwaork




5 B 4342 8] Nanchang Branch
BETREMNBBSEEMNAELH

8/F, Jinchangli Building, 98 Fuzhou Road, Nanchang
BR 4% Post code: 330006

BiE Tel: 0791-6391649

£HE Fax 07916391745

B892 7] Kunming Branch

T EE R AT BS54 Sk E

56/F, Shantou Building, 554 Huangcheng South Road,
Kunming, Yunnon

#i 45 Post code: 650034

835 Tel: 0871-4138666

f£ 38 Fox: 0871-4136806

R 434 78) Yinchuan Branch
TERINTRALE N SEHAEZS

3/F, Dongsheng Building, 30 Donghuon North Rood,
Yinchuan, Ningxia

#8458 Post code: 750005

&% Tel: 0951-6034842

B H Fax: 0951-6036277

B& A F 44 8 Urumehi Branch
BEAFTEEHO SFRRESE

5/F, Ping An Building, 55 Xihou Street, Urumgi
#345 Post code: 830002

3% Tel: 09091-8837324

5 H fax: 0991-2638610

k442 8] Shanghai Branch
LETEZEERESSHRH11-124

11-12/F, lin'an Plaza, 8 Chongshu Road, fin'an District, Shanghai
B8R 45 Post code: 200040

#81F Tel: 021-52564888

#EH Fax: 021-62078368

B4 &8 Xiamen Branch
BELETERRE IO SR/ITPL 12
9-12/F, Bank Center, 189 Jiche Road, Xiomen, Fujicn
#f 45 Post cade: 361003

#iF Tel: 0592-2395099

£ H Fax: 05922397892

B A RESMY

FEANIS 455342 B Hobhot Branch

AR EERES TR EIE 18 SYRAERE

4/F, Material Building, 118 Hulun South Roed, Hohhat,
Inner Mongolia

#R 48 Post code; 010020

BiF Tel: 0471- 6687063

£ H Fox: 0471-69538%5

KIE43/2 7] Taiyuan Branch

UERERETHRILE 24 SHEAEIR

Q/F, News Building, 214 Xinjian North Road, Taiyuan, Shanxi
1845 Post code: Q30002

8% Tel: 0351-8222202

f£H Fax: 0351-8222228

Z {43425 Lanzhou Branch

ZNTHARREENEO0 SHREHAE/-184

17-18/F, Gansu Petroleum Building, 60 Huzhu Lane, Chengguan
District, lanzhou

B4R Post code: 730030

235 Tel: 0931-8448450

®H Fax: 0931-8448484

#3423 B Zhengzhou Branch
MHTEZIEBSREERAE-2E

1-2/F, Block A, Rongfeng Flower Court, 28 Jingsan Road, Zhengzhou
#h 4% Post code: 450003

815 Tel: 0371-5783086

{£H Fax: 0371-5783088

& 442 B Changchun Branch

KETRPERIS

@ East Zhonghua Road, Changehun
#3%5 Post code: 130061

@35 Tel: 0431-8988168

%8 Fax: 0431-89200646

+ Domestic and international Network
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The world is our market and the world will be the place we lived
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Major Shareholders
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Shenzhen Investment Holding Corporation (SIHC)

Shenzhen Investment Holding Corporation (SIHC) is the first state-owned
assefs management company in China and also the largest stafe-owned invest-
ment holding company in Shenzhen Special Economic Zone. lis principal busi-
ness covers infrastruciure development, energy, transportation, high-ech, public

utilities, financial services and securities.

HSBC Insurance Holding Co., Ltd.

It is @ whole-owned subsidiary of HSBC Group that is devoted to develop-
ing insurance business of HSBC Group. HSBC Group is one of the largest bank-
ing and financial service agencies in the world, whose business is worldwide. At
present, it is the bank ranking the second in the world in terms of market value.
The business of HSBC Insurance Holding Co., lid. covers Asian, European and
American countries. HSBC Llife Insurance {International), one of its subsidiaries, is
the largest pension service agency in Hong Kong. HSBC Medical Insurance is

the largest group medical insurance company in Hong Kong.

Morgan Stanley Capital Partners Asia Lid.

Headquartered in New York, U.S.A., Morgan Stanley is one of the largest
securities and investment companies and has been among the best in the invest-

ment banking and finance services industry since it was founded in 1935.

EEMRI - Major Shareholders
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The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.

Coldman Sachs, a company with a history of over 120 years, is one of the
biggest investment banks in Wall Street. It has been well recognized in investment,

finance, and merger and acquisition aciivities

New Horse Investment Development Co., Ltd.

The company which raised irs capital through offering shares 1o Ping An
staff, wos established on the basis of encouragement and restriction systern adopted
by other domestic and overseas companies and in consideration of Ping An's
unique condition. Afer several years' successful operation, it has created a sense

of belongingness among the Ping An Staff.

FEME - Major Shareholders

157




Get into the top based on our strong infrastructure
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AEREHETE: NOTICE TO READERS

AU ESRELTERBRPEAZTERNDUIINESR The accomponying financial siatements are not intended to present the
BEEREMNAHNEREBHIIGEKR . 255 financial position and results of operations and cash flows in accordance

ERIMe TS X S REE S L R E A AR with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries
EE RN« 08B IE BT . and jurisdictions other than the People's Republic of China.Such financial

statements was audited in accordance with the standards, procedures and

practices that have been generally accepled and applied in the People's
Republic of China.
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